COMMON COUNCIL
of the
CITY OF SYRACUSE

REGULAR MEETING — NOVEMBER 22, 2021
1:00 P.M.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag - (Led by the Hon. Helen Hudson, President of the
Syracuse Common Council)

Invocation — (Delivered by Reverend Chardlie Hudson, Gethsemane Church of
Syracuse, New York)

Roll Call — (Adopted 9-0)

Minutes — November 8, 2021 — (Adopted 9-0)
Petitions — (none)

Committee Reports — (none)

Communications — (From Empire State Development, the general project plans for
United Auto Supply’s remediation and construction of a warehouse)

BY PRESIDENT HUDSON:

8.

WD

Resolution - Approving the Appointment of Various Persons as Commissioners of
Deeds for 2021/2022.

BY COUNCILOR BEY:

9.

9-0

10.

9-0

Special Permit - To expand for a Care Home located at 102 and 104-114 (aka 108)
Michaels Avenue. No one spoke in favor or in opposition to the proposal. No waivers
were granted. Francis House, Inc., owner/applicant.

Special Permit - To approve a Restaurant located at 746 South Crouse Avenue. NoO
one spoke in favor or in opposition to the proposal. There were three (3) waivers in
regard to off-street parking, on-site curbing, and street line treatment area regulations.
Luke Nicolette, applicant. DB Real Estate Crouse, LLC/owner.

(11/22)

WD

GEN.
#33

GEN.
#34



11.

9-0

Special Permit - To approve a Restaurant located at 1331 West Fayette Street and
1216-1230 West Fayette Street. One (1) person spoke in favor and no one spoke in
opposition to the proposal. There were five (5) waivers in regard to off-street parking,
landscape treatment area, and rear yard treatment, parking location, and parking
distance regulations. Michele Roesch/Tim Donohue, owner/applicant.

BY COUNCILOR GREENE:

12.

H

13.

14.

9-0

15.

7-2
Carni
Hogan

16.

9-0

17.

9-0

Appropriate Funds - From the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) in an amount
not to exceed $532,000 and enter into an agreement with Microsoft, on behalf of
Information Technology, for the term of three (3) years, for a modernization project that
will migrate approximately 750 network users to Microsoft 365, included is a cloud
hosted email solution along with access to the latest Microsoft Office applications.

Agreement — With Syracuse University, to maintain in-kind services, to include
maintaining a portion of Thornden Park and the replacement and maintenance of
sidewalks along Ostrum Avenue near the park. The City will agree to accept current
and additional University sidewalk maintenance in lieu of assessing new sidewalks
fees; to stripe crosswalks on Ostrum Avenue near Thornden Park; provide assistance
and coaching related to the permitting process, hire an additional code inspector to be
assigned to the university area; and add Schine Student Center and South Campus as
training rotations for Police Cadets (pre-Academy CSOs.) The University will also
increase payments to the City from $1 million to $2 million over four years (FY22-FY26),
as detailed in the legislation, to be deposited in Account #01.425910.

Transfer Funds - From various years Water Cash Capital Accounts in the amount of
$70,200, as detailed in the legislation, to the 2021-2022 Water Capital Equipment
Account #501557021.05.599805.83405.

Agreement — With New York Census & Redistricting Institute, for the Syracuse City
Redistricting Commission to assist in the redrawing of Common Council District lines,
providing overall guidance and direction in the process, along with completing the task
of drawing the plans and assisting in drafting a final redistricting report for the
Commission, to expire June 30, 2022. Total cost not to exceed $75,600 charged to
Account 13200.01.541500. The Mayor waived the RFP process.

Appropriate Funds - From the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) in an amount
not to exceed $277,185, for an increase of the Cherry Road Technologies professional
services agreement.

Amend — Ord. #240 (05/24/2021), “Contract — With Cherry Road Technologies (CRT),
to complete the four phases of the Payroll Modernization Program, as detailed in the
ordinance, for the period of 18 months. The project will be funded by a New York State
Financial Review Board Grant in the amount of $1,500,000 to upgrade payroll systems.
The balance of $419,817 to be charged to the 2022/2023 Capital Budget. Total cost not
to exceed $1,921,455”. Amend to include additional professional services and increase
cost by $277,185. Total cost not to exceed 2,198,640.

GEN.
#35

691

692

693

694



18.

9-0

19.

9-0

Appropriate Funds - From Special Object Account #594500.01.90000 in the amount of
$15,000 to the Onondaga Historical Association, which serves as the City Archivist and
curator of City Historic documents and assists the Landmark Preservation Board.

Authorize - Intermunicipal Agreement with Onondaga County, for the processing of the
City of Syracuse’s U.S. Mail, for a period of five (5) years effective September 1, 2020,
on behalf of the Department of Finance. Total annual cost not to exceed $30,240 plus
any postage or handling fees charged to Account #01.596700.90000.

BY COUNCILOR CARNI:

20.

9-0

21.

9-0

22.

23.

9-0

24.

9-0

25.

9-0

26.

9-0

Agreement - With Syracuse Industrial Development Agency (SIDA) for the City to be
responsible for the maintenance and management of the Center Armory Parking
Garage located at 218 West Jefferson, for the period of three (3) years. The City will
pay SIDA the sum of $1 per year.

Contract - With Energy Automation, Inc. for energy consulting services, on behalf of the
City and the City School District for the period of three (3) years with two (2) one-year
renewal options with the approval of the Mayor and the Common Council. Total cost not
to exceed $38,000 annually, from Accounts #01.14900.541500 and 01.81800.541500.

Approve - Participation in the Central New York (CNY) Regional Planning and
Development Board’s Proposal for the CNY Stormwater Coalition Staff Services and
Education Compliance Assistance Program Year 14 (2022). Total cost not to exceed
$3,600 from Account #541500.06.81100.

Bond Ordinance - Authorizing the issuance and sale of bonds of the City of Syracuse to
defray the cost of the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin Street
Paving Project (Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81. Total amount not to
exceed $256,000.

Agreement - With New York Department of Transportation for the Scoping, Preliminary
Design Phases of the East Colvin Street Paving Project (Comstock Avenue to the City
Line), PIN 3756.81, in an amount not to exceed $256,000. Total project cost not to
exceed $5,148,000. The City will incur all initial costs with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from Federal funds through TIP and 15% Marchiselli funds.

Authorize — The Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin Street Paving
Project (Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81, in an amount not to exceed
$256,000. Total project cost not to exceed $5,148,000. The City will incur all initial
costs with subsequent 80% reimbursement from Federal funds through TIP and 15%
Marchiselli funds.

Bond Ordinance - Authorizing the issuance and sale of bonds of the City of Syracuse to
defray the cost of the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East Brighton
Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike), PIN 3756.80. Total
amount not to exceed $426,000.

695

696

697

698

699

700

701

702

703



27.

9-0

28.

9-0

29.

9-0

30.

9-0

31.

9-0

32.

Agreement - With New York Department of Transportation for the Scoping, Preliminary
Design Phases of the East Brighton Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East
Seneca Turnpike), PIN 3756.80, in an amount not to exceed $426,000. Total project
cost not to exceed $7,428,000. The City will incur all initial costs with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from Federal funds through TIP and 15% Marchiselli funds.

Authorize — The Scoping, Preliminary Design Phases of the East Brighton Avenue
Paving Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike), PIN 3756.80, in an amount
not to exceed $426,000. Total project cost not to exceed $7,428,000. The City will
incur all costs with subsequent 80% reimbursement from Federal funds through TIP
and 15% Marchiselli funds.

Bond Ordinance — Authorizing the issuance and sale of bonds of the City of Syracuse
to defray the cost of the Scoping, Preliminary & Detailed Design Phases, the Pedestrian
Safety Action Plan—Phase 2, PIN 3756.79. Total amount not to exceed $319,000.

Agreement - With New York Department of Transportation for the Scoping, Preliminary
& Detailed Design Phases of the Pedestrian Safety Action Plan — Phase 2, PIN
3756.79. Total amount not to exceed $319,000. . Total project cost not to exceed
$1,837,000. The City will incur all costs with subsequent 90% reimbursement from
Federal funds through TIP and 5.6% Marchiselli funds.

Authorize — The Scoping, Preliminary & Detailed Design Phases of the Pedestrian
Safety Action Plan — Phase 2, PIN 3756.79. Total amount not to exceed $319,000. .
Total project cost not to exceed $1,837,000. The City will incur all costs with 90%
reimbursement from Federal funds through TIP and 5.6% Marchiselli funds.

Permission — (revocable) To 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, to construct, own, operate
and maintain a trench drain, drywell and a drive aisle (including but not limited to
curbing, asphalt pavement, concrete sidewalk, bollards and signs) along the South
Townsend Street (400 Block).

BY COUNCILOR HOGAN:

33. Agreement — With Its About Childhood and Family, Inc., for services related to a

9-0

34.

9-0

Mindfulness and Yoga program for youth and families, instructors will deliver up to 50
hours of instruction, at a rate of $10 per instructor hour, between December 1, 2021
and June 30, 2022, on behalf of the Department of Parks, Recreation & Youth
Programs. Total cost not to exceed $500 charged to Account #71400.01.541500.

Purchase — w/c/b - Agreement - With Allen Associates, to provide a mini melt vending
machine at the Clinton Square Ice Rink, Sunnycrest Ice Rink and other Parks facilities,
from November 20, 2021-June 30, 2022, with two (2) one-year renewal options with the
approval of the Mayor and the Common Council. The City will receive 25% of the gross
monthly sales from each machine, to be deposited in Account #01.420000.

704

705

706

707

708

709

710

711



BY COUNCILOR MAJOK:

35. Agreement — With ImageTrend Inc., to provide software on behalf of the Fire
9-0 Department, to manage emergency response records, effective August 31, 2021, for a
one-year period. Total cost not to exceed $40,000, from Account #540530.01.341000.

BY COUNCILOR ALLEN:

36. Permission — To Stephen Skinner, owner of the property located at 2384 James Street
9-0 to encroach approximately 9” for an exterior masonry wall into the James Street right of
way.

37. Permission — To True Storage, owner of the property located at 405 Hiawatha
9-0 Boulevard to encroach approximately 10°, 9.7’ and 12.7° for an entrance canopy,
parking space, and curbing/driveway into the Hiawatha Boulevard right of way.

Syracuse Common Council
Adjourned at 1:10 P.M.

712

713

714



General Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE APPROVING A MODIFICATION
TO A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A CARE HOME
ON PROPERTY SITUATED AT 104-114 (AKA 108)
MICHAELS AVENUE, SYRACUSE, NEW YORK
TO EXPAND THE SPECIAL PERMIT USE TO
INCLUDE THE PROPERTY SITUATED AT 102
MICHAELS AVENUE FOR AN ADDITIONAL
PARKING AREA

BE IT ORDAINED, that the following resolution adopted by the City Planning Commission
of the City of Syracuse on October 12, 2021, pursuant to Article V, Chapter 13, of the Charter of the
City of Syracuse-1960, as amended, approving the application of Francis House Inc.
owner/applicant for a modification to a Special Permit for a Care Home on property situated at 104-
1 14 (aka 108) Michaels Avenue to expand the special permit use to include the property situated at
102 Michaels Avenue, Syracuse, New York for an additional parking area, pursuant to Part B,
Section I, Article 9, and Part C , Section IV, Articles 1 and 2 of the Zoning Rules and Regulations
of the City of Syracuse, as amended, in the manner and upon the conditions stated, be and the same

hereby is consented to and approved, namely:



Action by the Resolution Date: October 12, 2021
City Planning Commission Release Date: October 27, 2021
Page 1 of 4 SP-02-32M3

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SPECIAL PERMMIT MODIFICATION
TO EXPAND A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A CARE HOME
ON PROPERTIES SITUATED AT 102 AND 104-114 MICHAELS AVENUE

We, the duly appointed members of the City Planning Commission of the City of Syracuse do this
12™ day of October, 2021 , adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the applicant, Francis House, Inc., is requesting to modify a Special Permit for a
Care Home on property situated at 104-114 (aka 108) Michaels Avenue in order to
expand the Special Permit use to include 102 Michaels Avenue for an additional
parking area pursuant to Part B, Section I, Article 9 and Part C, Section IV, Articles
1 and 2 of the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the proposal includes the demolition of a single-family dwelling and installation of
an asphalt parking area on property situated at 102 Michaels Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on the request on October 12,
2021, at 6:00 p.m. in the Common Council Chambers, City Hall, Syracuse, New
York, heard all those desiring to be heard, and duly recorded their testimony; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission has studied the proposal and all submittals by the
applicant and all interested parties; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission is reviewing a companion Resubdivision application
(R-21-47) to combine the two subject properties into one new Lot; and

WHEREAS, the subject property is a proposed, irregular-shaped lot with a lot width of 296.72

feet with 290 feet of frontage on Michaels Avenue, and a lot depth of approximately
213 feet; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Lot lies within a Residential, Class C zoning district, as do the
adjacent and neighboring properties to the south and southwest; adjacent and
neighboring properties to the northwest, northeast, and southeast lie within a
Residential, Class A zoning district; adjacent and neighboring properties to the west
and east lie within a Residential, Class B-1 zoning district; and

WHEREAS, land use in the area consists primarily of residential uses; and

WHEREAS,  the “Syracuse Land Use and Development Plan” designates the character of this site,
which lies in the Northside neighborhood, as Traditional Residential; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission approved a Special Permit for a Care Home (SP-98-
22) on July 6, 1998, on property situated at 108 Michaels Avenue; and

WHEREAS,  the City Planning Commission approved a Special Permit Modification (SP-02-32)
on October 28, 2002, to expand the Care Home to include property situated at 104-
114 Michaels Avenue and to construct an addition; and




Action by the Resolution Date: October 12, 2021
City Planning Commission Release Date: October 27, 2021
Page 2 of 4 SP-02-32M3

WHEREAS,  the proposal was submitted to the City of Syracuse Departments of Engineering and
Public Works for review; and

WHEREAS, per the City Transportation Planner, the proposed plans to remove the existing
housing unit to expand the parking lot do not address the significant loss of
mature tree canopy, properly screen the new parking area from the street and other
residential properties, replace the non-compliant asphalt sidewalks, or remove the
curb-cut associated with 102 Michaels Avenue; the site plans require updating to
include the following:

— mitigate canopy loss and identify size and species of proposed tree
replacement; ‘

— screen new parking area with fencing and perennial plant materials;

— curb parking area, or incorporate fixed vertical objects to prevent errant
parking;

— replace asphalt and/or any other non-compliant or damaged sidewalks to City
specifications;

— illustrate existing curb-cut associated with 102 Michaels Avenue to be
abandoned and replaced with full reveal granite curbing;

— incorporate street trees into the plans; and

WHEREAS, the applicant submitted revised plans on October 20, 2021, illustrating 12 proposed

off-street parking spaces located along the northwest end of the site, landscaping,
and screening; and

WHEREAS, the applicant submitted a site survey plan (Sheet L1) for 102 Michaels Avenue and
104-114 (aka 108) Michaels Avenue, dated April 23, 2021, and last revised on
October 18, 2021, which illustrates two, connected buildings known as Francis
House, an existing (single-family dwelling) frame house (No. 102; to be
demolished), an existing parking lot with 35 off-street parking spaces and four

driveways on Michaels Avenue, one of which services the front of Francis House;
and

WHEREAS, the survey does not appear to accurately illustrate existing conditions as shown in

available photography with respect to:

o the existence of an approximately six-foot high, modular retaining wall located
on the adjacent property to the south, along the south, southeast corner of the site;

o the extent and location of asphalt at the south, southeast corner of the site that
extends to the existing retaining wall and encroaches onto the adjacent property
to the south;

¢ the number and layout of existing, off-street parking spaces (the survey illustrates
35 spaces; photography shows 34 spaces);

e the layout of the southwest lot line; and

WHEREAS, the applicant submitted a partial site preparation, grading and drainage, layout, and
planting plans (Sheets L2, L3, and L4) dated April 23, 2021, and last revised on
October 18, 2021, which illustrate 12 proposed off-street parking spaces located
along the northwest end of the site; and




Action by the Resolution Date: October 12, 2021
City Planning Commission Release Date; October 27, 2021
Page 3 of 4 SP-02-32M3

WHEREAS, combined, the site plans and the site survey plan (Sheet L1) illustrate a total of 47
off-street parking spaces; and

WHEREAS, the site survey plan illustrates a structural coverage of approximately 22%, and a
parking surface coverage of approximately 37%; and

WHEREAS, the application included an undated main floor plan that illustrates the Old House
108 with eight bedrooms, four offices and a conference room, a staff kitchen, a great
room, a reception area, and a chapel, and the New House 104 with eight bedrooms,
a great room, and a reception area; and

WHEREAS, no signage is included with this application; and

WHEREAS, the proposal appears to comply with the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and
Regulations, as amended, and does not necessitate any waivers; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, the City
Planning Commission has reviewed the subject proposal, which is an Unlisted
Action and has determined that it will have no significant environmental impact

based on the limited magnitude of the proposal, and therefore has issued a negative
declaration; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that We, the duly appointed members of the City
Planning Commission of the City of Syracuse, do this 12" day of October, 2021, APPROVE the
application of Francis House, Inc. to modify a Special Permit for a Care Home on property situated
at 104-114 (aka 108) Michaels Avenue in order to expand the Special Permit use to include 102
Michaels Avenue for an additional parking area pursuant to Part B, Section I, Article 9 and Part C,
Section IV, Atticles 1 and 2 of the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that no waivers from the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and
Regulations, as amended were granted as part of this approval;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said application be approved subject to compliance with the
following conditions:

1. The subject premises shall be used, operated and maintained in a neat and orderly condition
at all times; all outside storage of junk, bottles, cartons, boxes, debris and the like shall be
restricted to appropriately screened enclosures not visible to the general public;

2. All construction, improvements and additions relating to this proposal, including those
activities required in order to comply with the conditions of this approval, shall be completed by
the applicant or its agents within twelve (12) months of the date of approval of this resolution
by the City of Syracuse or this approval will be considered null and void;

3. Improvements to the subject property and its use shall be substantially in accordance with the

submitted plans on file in the City of Syracuse Office of Zoning Administration entitled:

e Site Survey Plan (Sheet L1); Francis House, 108 Michaels Ave; prepared by: appel osborne
landscape architecture; dated: 4-23-2021; last revised: 10/18/21; scaled: as shown;




Action by the _ Resolution Date: October 12, 2021
City Planning Commission Release Date: October 27, 2021
Page 4 of 4 SP-02-32M3

o Site Preparation, Grading and Drainage Plans (Sheet L.2); Francis House, 108 Michaels Ave;
prepared by: appel osborne landscape architecture; dated: 4-23-2121; last revised: 10/1 8/21;
scaled: as shown; _

e Site Layout Plan (Sheet L3); Francis House, 108 Michaels Ave; prepared by: appel osborne
landscape architecture; dated: 4-23-2121; last revised: 10/1 8/21; scaled: as shown

o Site Planting Plan (Sheet L4); Francis House, 108 Michaels Ave; prepared by: appel osborne
landscape architecture; dated: 4-23-2121; last revised: 10/1 8/21; scaled: as shown

o Francis House-Main Floor Plan; undated; no scale;

e Francis House-Basement Plan; undated; no scale;

4. No signage was approved as part of this application; proposed signage must be submitted to
the City of Syracuse Office of Zoning Administration for review and approval;

5. Any exterior lighting of the subject proposal shall be designed, located-and maintained so as
to prevent any direct rays of light from shining beyond the boundaries of the subject property;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that approval of this resolution does not relieve the applicant
from compliance with any other regulatory or licensing provisions applicable thereto by the
properly constituted Federal, State, County or City authorities to include, but not limited to the
City of Syracuse Departments of Engineering and Public Works, and the Code Enforcement

~ Office;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the conditions enumerated above are not complied with, this
Special Permit shall be subject to revocation;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution is subject to the consent and approval of the
Common Council of the City of Syracuse.

v R
VA

Ny * \ S N\
Steven W. Kulick, Chairperso
City Planning Commission




et SRETTRD

- EEDRIRLET
ATV

£ Aapepagy

w g uwen)

Surpsty

T

1

s B L

ety Jel )

80ZEL AN ‘ISNOVYAS
AV STAVHOIN 804
3SNOH SIONVYL

1IN 0 TS D B4 vt
EIVHASY AUT AAVEH TTIOAES JOAI
SISV AN W
DEAYI OIS AW TR,
TV IO VINOW
AGHE S /ST
ssnws Sl
50004 20250
3onasaoom oIy
VIO RUA CHVTIOS
rer i
V0 1045 = sz
ONH MO UNA

03 ¥

=[]

|

4

S
TWAD 0

oD ©0
TOUNVA ANVINVS ws0
THMA/ FIOHIVA WEOIS -0
NMIOLE / RSVBIOND 5@ & o
VATV - we
RN awd
RO DL —a.
TVIIOR VI IUVACHT -
IJATYA OLVIION $50d e Ad
RN GO MO .
ELT ] ae
PaM N0 —
044410 -2
uoan 3
AL/~ BMIS LS —s—
LIS~ M AIVINYS — 0§ e
NIRRT ——
EUELIE T —
VD —_ —
ST —_— . —
FRAM QYIHIIAO ——RHO——
IMOMYS —mmmmmmme
wD —
WOINOD - }— ~~-tot---
9003 M3I0N /0N 3RS —_——
MR OTSOIONR onse

ISNCH SIONVY4 - ANEOIT

1333 Nl 3IVIS HIION

14 w o 0 @

AJAANS FLS ISNOH SIONV

FIRTEA )

N T TA ]
£

e 2
e = e el
Sl AZZF2 eEEEE w~
- Cat ' — e -
l\.nru.o\ 4 \\\ \\IIA 1
s G 7
= o a— e
I4 ’ s / ’ s } mne
’ ;s / \ Vi ;R L/
7 d ya Vd ] e o )
. ’ , ’ // 3NNIAV STIYHOIN  fi )
wos| e z Seaa~: oo
YUY Su0Mm O1 INISVIQY AR3dOi 3SN0H
Hddv it \ -
—_.-,r
OIIVHOLOON INIOBI0 Hid¥ NQUIMITNGD ANY Gl ¥OTHd SLXOHINY
IDNMS Gy IDAICNA
IV 30 NOUVIOTONY 32 ol
HOBINAA ML “SRINN ONROYDEINN AIHIO 16 AV Juas) ._ZNMM_!GW
RM SN
TUNNOSHI ANVAHOD URIIR GRY 1IOWISK) YOOHDS AG OVW ANOWISI 10NV
WO ONY NOINING ‘AZANNS TR
wom STRNLDNEIS SN z st = SRV WO
oMK, 4O ININ3LYLS o st L ONDFVd ISIMHIFON 004084
“INCUOMIS SIGNY z  bmvoos o ® DAY HINOS ONLSea
m._zmmw.:m!l.u_ m..._m OLi0 HO LIVALSTY NV JO 1HINTS U INCOHILM TRIVETId SVM ATASDS S (1
. £ 00N oNsDE o1
adesspue] RO
j— -
auIogso o 21zt AN TIVERS ISNOH SIONVI - AAVINWNAS ONINYVYD
HIZON W0 2 1525 "' DNAIANNS GRYT SNVINGY T 111NV) 4G O3UV.Ead DY T00 80 00E"L
_QQQN oL ALy 101 X501 20 Fvsrova o VY SN 30N GIROACNA
v OR 10140, ) e © VRIV STOWSIT 3408 DS
‘onemMovIOd 4t T
ASVONNOR VEIV FONVRENIRD o1 YRV 3DNVBNIK 10t

ASNOH SIDNYY - SILON. AJANNS

JSNOH SIONVIL - AdYWWNS AONVEINISIA

ASNOH SIONVYI - AAYWWNS OVIINS SNOIANIIWE




NI_ 1333 NI 37V2S§ HLIYON 1334 Nt 3TV¥2IS RI¥ON
Tl | S —e—, @ NV1d IOVYNIVIQ PUD ONIAVID 3US ASNOH SIONVYS e, NV1d NOILYJVd3dd LIS ISNOH SIONV
_Eﬂdm— \ .

&

:
Errridll

;
i

i)

8021 AN ‘ISNOVYAS
FAY STAVHIIN 801

3SNOH SIONVA

1
AT e

01

mm:o: i
SIDNVYHA

T Em e/
Pty

)
@
Rl worswonns 61200 90 NOSROOS
T L2 AL 101 %0 vt sTMom
st g g e ¢ e wr
R T

e ;
o T Ly
e

3SNOH
SIONVYS

SintoBIIe
onwoomv el

awI0gso

jedde

== RS A
i = 59 X o &
§
\ 7 Doy GG
2 o
anNEAY STIVAEOIN P i ¢ RIS
1y e )
|
o !
JACWEY vo 235 SO VINY e
INVIYS. NOISN Y. 10D YNDHIIAV ON I
Eencid] VI3 S0 I SV ei SOCWVROWIGY ITNCAY w = @ HINMO O1 NI R NNV 31S Onesoes gnowsr (1)
WORS WOPANIN AYI D ZTD ZL "ONOT.RE "IMOT di'S ¥ ON HILM TIVAM NOUYONIDY “xusaa IV QUIVWOS NOUDILENOD ONANG.
O MG ds A0S @ e IIVILT 1D SRIVWT &
193 5013 2VMIAD ‘paor —, CELVDOSSY 80 SN @ ANPRO HQTVIZ MO
35aross G5 @ — & v IHOva-Is ®
T wsmans @ won rmansens (D sBm oSN
dd CAISNIG. CORED3A5 5V
s v o ® oo o e @ ® o ®
TReYIVA OL AV MMM oS 3003 oy () 1O TNELATN S oSS (T) P
DI X AgioN
i o 1 3 VOO ® 10 Oy A0 o @ — SININEEDOTS IASIS TIDIIS DN DIV @

MM Tiv UVNERIO0D ‘MO 18 WADWas (&)

“IN0F FHATS INGWIN “UNINTHIOTN IATS GIADIS DrUIIIN NI TH HIAV TYaATNID ®

momvs @  sanowe InVH CNY AOVANS, “Duou v vev vt osasis (T

1V "ONIAYY OL ¥OiRd 3003

JISNOH SIDNV - STION NOILDNIISNOD PUD NOWLVYYJII LS




13334 NI 31¥D§ HLYON
et o, @ NY1d LNOAY1 3LS ISNOH SIONY
.?\\\\\\\“\\\\\\\\\.

g o e muar
m w 4— Avers >ﬂ
222 AN

23 rvmsane O &
m H o n:.uVI-UO S
TR & :

m
Zo o .
- >
8 0 o i
% m n wﬂ.ﬁhﬁ
* (2]

™ Procchndd
R I AN I B it B I N I
ISNOH
SIONVHI e
o)

L
ainjosyale i
adedspue]

auloqso

jodde




I L I

RAOHE SV

M s
L) Agumey
ooy ol
|
| I
e
==
==

80Z€} AN ‘ISNOVYAS
AV STAVHOIN 804
JSNOH SIONVIL

SinooNLoIE
onwoowu_._.._:m_
auioqgso

jedde

ONUOO4 JITHINCD 154 000'Y

Rl
DODIVSISON Ta XY

i.m.
S

wrews e

N ‘
o DRI

Tmeacr
.t B TN Twe
NS TICO G TN

0N oML

OO R TIBOTI Roacwrs

v vous CraTDvi Mso

aVICN AR Y RN

O DNV S 2T

A0 TRy

2

N
ONDVE

1334 NI 3IVOS HI¥ON
B o™
o o o 0

NVTd ONINVY1d 3SNOH SIONV A

o < st

AMATRANS

3SNOH
SIONvHS

H ;w

e

INNIAY STVHOIN

M0V z
DIV 45 IO T3 I8 O SINVES 30 INIWIDVIE Tvads *f

sion
ISR IO STINN A34IVINNG Qv G317V 30 O SINVI =+
10% 0T O3t
RIQHS SV R o WIVHAINGIA NVIDHON NVIUDR VNVINVIWVHEIA  TA
NMONS SV WP v OO ¥IB0IDQ TUVW GTY N0 OO WIS HITY AV
HMOHS SV Py s I INOIS SIS v SING D4
saion ONDVIS 325 WI00M MO I NORINGD N VOINVIOR AN

1SN ANY1d




Agency Use Only [If applicable]

Project: | SP-o2. 272415

Date: / ﬂ/ // ;); /20,27/

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 2 - Impact Assessment

Part 2 is to be completed by the Lead Agency.
Answer all of the following questions in Part 2 using the information contained in Part 1 and other materials submitted by

the project sponsor or otherwise available to the reviewer. When answering the questions the reviewer should be guided by
the concept “Have my responses been reasonable considering the scale and context of the proposed action?”

No, or Moderate

small to large
impact impact
may may
occur

1. Will the prbposed action create a material conflict with an édopted land use plan or zoning
regulations?

2. Will the proposed action result in a change in the use or intensity of use of land?

3. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of the existing community?

4. Wil the proposed action have an impact on the environmental characteristics that caused the
establishment of a Critical Environmental Area (CEA)?

5. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change in the existing level of traffic or
affect existing infrastructure for mass transit, biking or walkway?

6. Will the proposed action cause an increase in the use of energy and it fails to incorporate
reasonably available energy conservation or renewable energy opportunities?

7. Will the proposed action impact existing;
a. public / private water supplies?

b. public / private wastewater treatment utilities?

8. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of important historic, archaeological,
architectural or aesthetic resources?

9. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change to natural resources (e.g., wetlands,
waterbodies, groundwater, air quality, flora and fauna)?

10. Will the proposed action result in an increase in the potential for erosion, ﬂdoding or drainage
problems?

R & & RREIEE R R E]E]
O O O oo o 0oy o o oo a8

L1. Will the proposed action create a hazard to environmental resources or human health?

PRINT FORM Page 1 of 2




Agency Use Only |1t applicable]|

Project: SP'C)Z’gg- M3

Date: /0//1/20,2[
7 /

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 3 Determination of Significance

For every question in Part 2 that was answered “moderate to large impact may occur”, or if there is a need to explain why a
particular element of the proposed action may or will not result in a significant adverse environmental impact, please
complete Part 3. Part 3 should, in sufficient detail, identify the impact, including any measures or design elements that
have been included by the project sponsor to avoid or reduce impacts. Part 3 should also explain how the lead agency
determined that the impact may or will not be significant. Each potential impact should be assessed considering its setting,

probability of occurring, duration, irreversibility, geographic scope and magnitude. Also consider the potential for short-
term, long-term and cumulative impacts.

[:I Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action may result in one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts and an
environmental impact statement is required.

Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts,

City of Syracuse Planning Commission Jo // 2 / (202 /
> /

ate

Name of Lead Agency

Heather A. Lamendola Zoning Administrator

Pnn%me of Resp/j:ilble de Agency Title of Responsible Officer

~~Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Officer)

PRINT FORM

Page 2 of 2




Heather Lamendola
Zoning Administrator

Office of Zoning
Administration

201 E. Washington St.
Room 500

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448 8640
zoning@syrgov.net

www.syrgov.net

Office of Zoning Administration
CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

October 18, 2021

Mr. John P, Copanas

City Clerk

230 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Re: SP-02-32M3 Expand a Special Permit for a Care Home to include properties situated at
102 and 104-114 (aka 108) Michaels Avenue

Dear Mr. Copanas;

On October 12, 2021, the City Planning Commission adopted the above noted resolution.
Copies of the resolution are attached.

No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the proposal.

No waivers from the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, were
necessary as part of this approval.

The City Planning Commission requests that the resolution be forwarded to the entire
Common Council for consideration.

Heather A. Lamendola

Sincerely,

Zoning Administrator

Ends: (6)

Owner/Applicant: Francis House, Inc.
Mary Anne Hankins, Executive Director
108 Michaels Avenue

Syracuse, New York 13208

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.




/0

General Ordinance No. _ 2021

ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL PERMIT
FOR A RESTAURANT ON PROPERTY
SITUATED AT 746 SOUTH CROUSE AVENUE,
SYRACUSE, NEW YORK

BE IT ORDAINED, that the following resolution adopted by the City Planning Commission
of the City of Syracuse on October 12, 2021, pursuant to Article V, Chapter 13, of the Charter of the
City of Syracuse-1960, as amended, approving the application of DB Real Estate Crouse, LLC,
owner and Luke Nicolette, applicant, for a special permit for a restaurant on property situated at 746
South Crouse Avenue, Syracuse, New York, pursuant to Part B, Section I, Article 2, and Part C,
Section IV, Articles 1 and 2 of the Zoning Rules and Regulations of the City of Syracuse, as
amended, in the manner and upon the conditions stated, be and the same hereby is consented to and

approved, namely:



Action by the Resolution Date: November 1, 2021
City Planning Commission Release Date: November 2, 2021
Page 1 of 4 Sp-21-11

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A RESTAURANT
ON PROPERTY SITUATED AT 746 SOUTH CROUSE AVENUE

We, the duly appointed members of the City Planning Commission of the City of Syracuse, do this
1** day of November, 2021, adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the applicant, Luke Nicolette, is requesting a Special Permit for a Restaurant on
4 property situated at 746 South Crouse Avenue pursuant to Part B, Section III,
Article 2 and Part C, Section IV, Articles 1 and 2 of the City of Syracuse Zoning

Rules and Regulations, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on the request on November 1,
2021, at 6:00 p.m. in the Common Council Chambers, City Hall, Syracuse, New
York, heard all those desiring to be heard, and duly recorded their testimony; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission has studied the proposal and all submittals by the
applicant and all interested parties; and

WHEREAS, the subject property is a mostly regular-shaped lot with a lot width of 58 feet with
58 feet fronting on South Crouse Avenue, a lot depth of approximately 126.5 feet,
and a lot area of approximately 7,304 square feet; and

WHEREAS, the property lies within a Business, Class A zoning district, as do the adjacent and
neighboring properties to the north, south, and east; neighboring properties to the
south, east, and west lie within a Planned Institutional District; neighboring
properties to the west also lie within a Residential, Class B zoning district; and

WHEREAS, land use in the area consists primarily of office, retail, and high-density residential
uses; medical uses lie to the west and educational uses lie to the south; and

WHEREAS, the “Syracuse Land Use and Development Plan” designates the character of this site,
which lies within the Eastside neighborhood, as Institutional; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission approved a Special Permit for a (Dunkin’ Donuts)
' Restaurant (SP-04-03) on March 22, 2004, with a customer area of approximately
540 square feet and a 20-square foot wall sign, and granting four waivers from the

City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, with respect to the off-

street parking, on-site curbing, screening of outside storage, and driveway location

regulations; ' :

e the City Planning Commission approved a modification to the Special Permit
(SP-04-03M1) on February 21, 2012, to modify the floor plan and signage; no
new or expanded waivers were necessary as part of the approval;

e the City Planning Commission approved another modification to the Special
Permit (SP-04-03M2) on June 26, 2017, to modify the uses within the building to
include an office use on the first floor with a mock dwelling unit for display
purposes, and 1,600 square feet of office space on the second floor; and

WHEREAS, additional land uses on the site include another restaurant on the first floor and 1,600
square feet of vacant office use on the second floor (SP-04-03M2); and

WHEREAS, the hours of operation will be from 7:00 am. until 9:00 p.m., Sunday through
Saturday, with a maximum of four employees on premises at one time; and




Action by the

Resolution Date: November 1, 2021

City Planning Commission Release Date; November 2, 2021
Page 2 of 4 Sp-21-11
WHEREAS, the applicant submitted a site plan with an existing second floor plan and an existing

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

basement floor plan (Sheet EX-0) dated September 10, 2021:

e the site plan (Dwg 1) illustrates an existing parking area with approximately
3,132 square feet of tarvia and five off-street parking spaces; the site plan does
not illustrate five other existing off-street parking spaces;

e the existing second floor plan (Dwg 2) illustrates approximately 1,100 square feet
of vacant tenant space and a toilet space;

o the existing basement floor plan (Dwg 3) illustrates four rooms containing a
grease trap, electrical panels, and gas meters; and

the applicant submitted an existing floor plan and demo plan for the existing first-
floor rental office (Sheets EX-1 and D-1); and

the applicant submitted a proposed floor plan for the restaurant (Sheet A-1) dated
September 10, 2021, which illustrates a customer area of approximately 544 square
feet; and

the site requires a minimum of 23 off-street parking spaces;

o the existing (Dunkin’ Donuts) restaurant requires two off-street parking spaces
pursuant to SP-04-03;

e the second-floor office space requires three off-street parking spaces;

e the proposed restaurant requires 18 off-street parking spaces; the applicant is

proposing zero spaces and is requesting a waiver from the off-street parking
requirement; and

the applicant is proposing to install a 33.3” x 93” (21.5-square foot) wall sign; and

the applicant submitted an exterior elevation (Sheet C-1, Dwg 4) dated September
10, 2021, and last revised on September 21, 2021, which illustrates the proposed
33.3° x 93’ (21.5-square foot) wall sign for the proposed restaurant; and

the proposal deviates from Part C, Section IV, Article 2-8.1, paragraph d.(1) of the
City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, in that the proposed
restaurant requires 18 off-street parking spaces and the applicant is proposing zero
off-street parking spaces; and

the proposal deviates from Part C, Section IV, Article 2-8.1, paragraph d.(5)(c) of
the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, in that curbs shall
be provided along the edge of all areas accessible to motor vehicles to prevent the
encroachment of vehicles or any portions thereof, upon adjacent property or the
street right-of-way; the site plan does not show the required curbing behind the
building; and

the proposal deviates from Part C, Section IV, Article 2-8.1, paragraph d.(9) of the
City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, in that the proposed
restaurant shall comply with the provisions of Part C, Section I, Article 5 of the City
of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, wherein pursuant to
paragraph 2, a minimum of eight feet in width, measured inward from the street line
for the entire length of the sidewalk, exclusive of approach drives, shall be reserved
for landscape treatment; the site does not facilitate compliance with this requirement
as the existing building has a zero-foot setback; and




Action by the Resolution Date: November 1, 2021

City Planning Commission Release Date: November 2, 2021
Page 3 of 4 SP-21-11

WHEREAS, the proposal necessitates three waivers from the City of Syracuse Zonihg Rules and
Regulations, as amended, with respect to the off-street parking, on-site curbing, and
street line treatment area regulations; and

WHEREAS, the proposal was submitted to the City of Syracuse Departments of Engineering and
Public Works for review; and

WEHEREAS, the proposal was reviewed by the Onondaga County Planning Board pursuant to
GML §239-1, m and n; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, the City
Planning Commission has reviewed the subject proposal, which is an Unlisted
Action and has determined that it will have no significant environmental impact
based on the limited magnitude of the proposal, and therefore has issued a negative
declaration; and

WHEREAS, due consideration was given to the necessity, adequacy, and character of the
proposed development, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation within the
immediate vicinity; and

WHEREAS, the proposed use is so located as not to be detrimental to adjoining zoning districts
and permitted uses; and

WHEREAS, the proposed use will not create hazardous or obnoxious conditions, and the public
health, welfare, and safety will be protected; and

WHEREAS, the proposal was found to be in character with the adjoining land use;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that We, the duly appointed members of the City
Planning Commission of the City of Syracuse, do this 1* day of November, 2021, APPROVE the
application of Luke Nicolette for a Special Permit for a Restaurant on property situated at 746
South Crouse Avenue pursuant to Part B, Section III, Article 2 and Part C, Section IV, Articles 1
and 2 of the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Commission GRANTS the requested waivers from Part C,
Section IV, Article 2-8.1 of the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, as
they pertain to the off-street parking, on-site curbing, and street line treatment area regulations as
identified in the preamble to this resolution;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said application be approved subject to compliance with the
following conditions:

1. The subject premises shall be used, operated and maintained in a neat and orderly condition
at all times; all outside storage of junk, bottles, cartons, boxes, debris and the like shall be
restricted to appropriately screened enclosures not visible to the general public;

2. All construction, improvements and additions relating to this proposal, including those
activities required in order to comply with the conditions of this approval, shall be completed by
the applicant or its agents within twelve (12) months of the date of approval of this resolution
by the City of Syracuse or this approval will be considered null and void;




Action by the Resolution Date: November 1, 26i1

City Planning Commission Release Date: November 2, 2021
Page 4 of 4 SP-21-11

3. Improvements to the subject property and its use shall be substantially in accordance with the

submitted plans on file in the City of Syracuse Office of Zoning Administration entitled:

e Cover Sheet (Sheet C-1); Project: Purple Banana; 746/754 S Crouse Ave; Project Number:
21044; prepared by: Craig Polhamus, Registered Architect; dated: 9-10-2021; scaled: as
indicated;

¢ Existing Building Key Plans (Sheet EX-0); Project: Purple Banana; 746/754 S Crouse Ave;
Project Number: 21044; prepared by: Craig Polhamus, Registered Architect; dated: 9-10-
2021; scaled: 1/8”=1"-0";

¢ Existing Plans (Sheet EX-1); Project: Purple Banana; 746/754 S Crouse Ave; Project
Number: -21044; prepared’ by: Craig Polhamus, Registered Architect; dated: 9-10-2021;
scaled: as indicated;

® Demolition Plans (Sheet D-1); Project: Purple Banana; 746/754 S Crouse Ave; Project
Number: 21044; prepared by: Craig Polhamus, Registered Architect; dated: 9-10-2021;
scaled: as indicated;

o Proposed Plans (Sheet A-1); Project: Purple Banana; 746/754 S Crouse Ave; Project
Number: 21044; prepared by: Craig Polhamus, Registered Architect; dated: 9-10-2021;
scaled: as indicated;

4. Signage for the proposal is limited to a 33.3” x 93” (21.5-square foot) wall sign, as noted in
condition number three above;

5. Any exterior lighting of the subject proposal shall be designed, located and maintained so as
to prevent any direct rays of light from shining beyond the boundaries of the subject property;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the applicant shall abide by the hours of operation as identified
in the preamble to this resolution;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that approval of this resolution does not relieve the applicant
from compliance with any other regulatory or licensing provisions applicable thereto by the
properly constituted Federal, State, County or City authorities to include, but not limited to the

City of Syracuse Departments of Engineering and Public Works, and the Code Enforcement
Office; '

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the conditions enumerated above are not complied with, this
Special Permit shall be subject to revocation;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution is subject to the consent and approval of the

Common Council of the City of Syracuse.
9-/\, M@KJ

Steven W. Kulick, Chairpers
City Planning Commission




olzet AN "asnoelfc ‘amuaay 1|pat CET
DN INSPENDS 28V

ATTHANS. INTWINOT NFHOLIN

€OTEL "AN 'F5nzRifc ‘any J30Ing bz

s1apInayssaublsad - eruebbY § UOTIOG YIS|I-JaWsTEZ
Vo eieleg BEXS

1031IHOAY

€0ZEL "AN "3srmoedhic ‘aAY Jaumg biz
513p|Indys3uBisId ~ [EmIeBby 3 UOIUDS §ISUI-IaWsTEZ

AOLOVRLNOD

JBUTO "TYIZIOTIN FATY
“ZIE VNNYNVE ridend

INTD

OIZEL "AN ‘ssnedfi IAY 3500 6 203
ST Fo0R0 VI 4]

WENMO oNIdTIng

Duran T 5N
_._nngum.atuuxmq

L s
3 ooz o
SHEEE~ i
o z3 a5 et
eries @ o
<l [Ge [y eraN
nj mg M
D (z= o
2] Am >
pu 4 B e =
mier E

a>

- M >
2
e
B
s
e
o’
=3

| =

-~ &
pree sy @ e s
e
o
o
o e 1] mywowmm a1
amze sus wendiBAge: AR ettt R
v b1 G e @
R 4 - - T OE
S mana R nea m
ol 5 AuOtvAry avt e =
P 3 Heakn W WSoH e
T3 kv W T Teoovd ]
NS W Ny ka e b3
TS WS R - Lo Rt ux
e ] e W cunmasnie g
pre w3 BN oonTEeS g
15 = e ] L ] o
2 5 Wigsn =
v 4 Ciroa [ -
SvorcEeIt Bret Fr e i
e st 2 cecamaiboe
= i s
i Psrimm AR Sens RS
weew o Ve T woiae?  w
2 ] wahe: T e WS
rosauChAe B o o o <Fae 5%
frod bl S o z
o amx COOVTW  TNOH 25043 e
CIIOECA - Cwvoadwe €o OB &z
TNDE 3w v m N =2
] on wEaeR W
s & b2l ]
Py G Ing " =e 3
o - Pty ae nt.u"g 54
a0 ‘g ovEwine A VoTas  w
woar  uow Py 58 Thwaae Boe
i S toe  bad [ N 1, s B
svapMCTR P R E e 3 ot BB
' Peoal i G O Ch o
e ] clvious ik BERES R TSN W
AINCDOUISGUDaT Y] Sl e W e e g 2
oguoarat cooms  ooM Swre TR M Dogmen a3
P S Roos il Sy Wl 16 1oy R
. 4 atre B Town  au oo 3
camommeun  on moEys T T H TS v
T A ' -] ot TG e B
S o awoR T oot £ T e
RN Bh | e@Bumies  das woaypenaioa; A o
TR IS ot Riizeeoma s NS o
mwomcpSain A Ee] el o PR
FEbm & jouswavicow o oza g saorh
s Cisges g o o ]
ecut oL a2 e ] P ]
= W o T2 wmesevmortonem See  Sn
PevoTIennIE ko WpeIe 20 Uﬁqﬂnn.'(. 41 A0V APITIE ¥ng
on ” TVIRAD Yo 51‘0 n;ﬁ o WG
Y enodoanmn 2wy gy P e s v
DAL L GETE ond AW o WD M TN and Do
s %% R 5 e o o S
DR <0 P ] pres e g
Soas ] 4] SR TH G
P e A ] o Tacwon 85 aeimoy vy
IGNeats L THND 204 Y wntoaned  A3d Ky Wy
SR Yo wam e wwhaewd s e
Tosun wra T S snwa femie wier
= oot s e wea o4
mEs en ooy 23} o 1
x e s g i > =
Cm  wn o £ e N cozrccSey o
UL it o v = s .-nufa“u u:.:“uWA 5
2> s A bt SR N
Jowmt S Sre. i L R
S & e L Towsa wsa o
=88 U o i Foam e v
O o “ A b o g wa WICEO
B8 2 Joom e E ] =
o) e 0I5 S at e w3 x5 L)
SAOOND ST "y R il on BTLOT Wihew TS T Ry
CRWNRARNTEL i W T SO0 1395 ST 53 ¥

sy Aynoay v siMog Siyloows

puLULg axdind
&)




1208

V.40 10U B IRV
ST NS L0 YOS ML Y 51 11

Ve On D3R
ST

1D31860MY aRUISIOTY

ontamt

0w Lo F]
=5 ci
£3 IS
o T
G -
-
E I
2 C =
wn

§8 £
o

_M >

Db s G\

UiEld J00]4 Jrawaseg bulsKg (& 7

e T R

UIBfg JOO[] pUC3ag By 2/

" ;
1 = d
JSOTLE TYIOL H SESLMIOL
= ==\
3 : =i e
S /4
ey
-3
B
i3
8
e . -
H o aman
“ MO Jo0u
o =T
B :
2
o
) i i
E
aean s (T
veig s \ L/
&%
3 &

£
T
s
iTht

I
1

mVuMm. OnmIJIJ..J.iJJ.IJ.Ill.)i
Se—"IS 2661 YIUY 103rOHd

R

[RE

4S ¥0L1 SIANOA NDINND!

S rearaik o

4V ONIDIHYd ONLLSIXT

o

P!
Xy




0L2EL AN '3SMOVHAS

“3AV ISNOXD 'S bSLIoVL
YNYNYE 31d¥nd

s 1T

{54

iy

1-P aNZOTT ONIED

DuBUDg aadthcl

o oEnza

oo s

Neo

.

-0

T

Ne

4

i

e

e s




SNY1d NOLLITOW3a ::I

W B
2z 2
43 Z
o I
[
TS o
Zo »
iy =
W
203
2>
5 >
k]
=
N
2
o

133r04d

D4 v TS

®
Ul UOHoWa ~J00id 1544 \L/

[ERE A

VM

® —
1 a0 @
I
ersmvos (D)
® T
- o} ,
‘m
s *
Ik
S
e .
W b0 AL i ot Deiesss) T
—_—
D
— 2
v
iy
o
S
e raTma ot s o i o i g »rag 1
s e OO xcrrer
e ———
e
D
23

ccrsisrmy e son TLancrm ot

wer
5L T2 e VR Tod 700 1 3 TS| Ul 0 &1 ) A 0 D
%

pisd

23 on Tt Q)

T
PN A
o R A
........... o
o aotaiRe PO
ST PG @
PUENUSTT OO ©
mme—es B wowason| @
@ ] ©
somasinosre: | D ee] B
o
e O | B
] _
P ] 1)
woowz (B e | EHEN
wawn (T AN ONFTED

42 NOLLFIOWEE - J00|2 1544 \&J

o1 |

[0}
Se
O
¢
~/
k-
¢

e
ils
13
Na

g

L
i
i
[2]
] :

e
5
2.
]
H




¥ SVTHAIIG Pt VAR
EL e e

Eny SR TR

T
19TmsuY oSO

13304

VNYNVE T1d¥nd o

OLZEL AN 'ISNOVHAS 15
BAY ISNOYD 'S psLavLE|: ¥5"

SNY1d A380d0Hd s

e

iy

nunuod oychind
o
N

i

NOILD3S dOLMAINNCD

Darny

PR AT

uo..-.lﬂ(!l\

e SIS NS ST

.65&3/
13

[j
- P,
O

s an E v

veld 10014 1541\ 1/

R et Dt
wgTaee e
g ]

ki

FINAIHDG Tl

ONLHSIT WO KoY 335

ol 27O s gy Y
now

W TOIDNCINTT

TINO vA

= o wouza | L

MOLTUI AN KT

TR

n95 003

SumrinGoea

Savetseeas

o1t v

R Pars

QOO0

0000

Al

irrn St Ao

>
47d Jcojd 184 \EJ

_/, :i.z‘J@. = =
_ o o
— —
L
e e solle o.LE = : %
= \ — O 1 olde o
=] e o U
2
e ° o > -
*_ ® o o i
e © NS
& ° W’A @08 o
5] S . | m 5 ¥
r TN o ] i
e e 8ile o o g4 e — © #]
B i i - | ® - :
— il - s el i —— ——— i




Heather Lamendola
Zoning Administrator

Office of Zoning
Administration

201 E. Washington St.
Room 500

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448 8640
zoning@syrgov.net

www.syrgov.net

0

Office of Zoning Administration
CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 3, 2021

Mr. John P. Copanas

City Clerk

230 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Re: SP-21-11 Special Permit for a Restaurant on Property Situated at 746 South Crouse
Avenue

Dear Mr. Copanas;

On November 1, 2021, the City Planning Commission adopted the above noted resolution.
Copies of the resolution are attached.

No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the proposal.
The Commission granted three waivers from the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and
Regulations, as amended, as they pertain to the off-street parking, on-site curbmg, and street

llne treatment area regulations as part of this approval.

The City Planning Commission requests that the resolution be forwarded to the entire
Common Council for consideration.

Sincerely,

feather A. Lamendola
Zoning Administrator

Ends: (6)

Owner: DB Real Estate Crouse, LLC
802 South Crouse Avenue
Syracuse, New York 13210

Applicant: Luke Nicolette

4937 Driftwood Drive
Liverpool, New York 13088

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL. CQ




General Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE APPROVING WITH CONDITIONS
A MODIFICATION TO A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR
A RESTAURANT ON PROPERTY SITUATED AT
1331 WEST FAYETTE STREET, SYRACUSE,
NEW YORK TO EXPAND AN EXISTING
RESTAURANT AND TO ESTABLISH A
SATELLITE PARKING AREA ON PROPERTY
SITUATED AT 1216-1230 WEST FAYETTE
STREET, SYRACUSE, NEW YORK

BE IT ORDAINED, that the following resolution adopted by the City Planning Commission
of the City of Syracuse on October 12, 2021, pursuant to Article V, Chapter 13, of the Charter of the
City of Syracuse-1960, as amended, approving the application of Michelle Roesch, President of
Roeco, Inc. and Tim Donohue, owners/applicants for a modification to a Special Permit for a
Restaurant to expand the customer area-in the restaurant on the property situated at 1331 West
Fayette Street, Syracuse. New York and to expand the special permit use to include the property
situated at 1216-1230 West Fayette Street, Syracuse, New York to establish a satellite parking area,
pursuant to Part B, Section III, Article 2, Part B, Section VI, Article 1 and Part C, Section IV,
Articles 1 and 2 of the Zoning Rules and Regulations of the City of Syracuse, as amended, in the
manner and upon the conditions stated, be and the same hereby is consented to and approved,

namely:

/



Action by the Resolution Date: November 1, 2021
City Planning Commission Release Date: November 2, 2021
Page 1 of 5 SP-07-13M1

A RESOLUTION APPROVING WITH CONDITION(S)
A SPECIAL PERMIT MODIFICATION TO EXPAND AN EXISTING RESTAURANT
ON PROPERTY SITUATED AT 1331 WEST FAYETTE STREET AND
1216-1230 WEST FAYETTE STREET

We, the duly appointed members of the City Planning Commission of the City of Syracuse, do this
1* day of November, 2021, adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the applicant, Michele Roesch, is requesting to modify a Special Permit for a
Restaurant in order to expand the customer area on property situated at 1331 West
Fayette Street and to establish a satellite parking area on property situated at 1216-
1230 West Fayette Street pursuant to Part B, Section III, Article 2, Part B, Section
VI, Article 1, and Part C, Section IV, Articles 1 and 2 of the City of Syracuse
Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on the request on November 1,
2021, at 6:00 p.m. in the Common Council Chambers, City Hall, Syracuse, New
York, heard all those desiring to be heard, and duly recorded their testimony; and

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission has studied the proposal and all submittals by the
applicant and all interested parties; and

WHEREAS, the scope of work includes interior and exterior renovations to 1331 West Fayette
Street in order to expand an existing first-floor restaurant to include the second floor
and roof-top, and establishing off-street parking on property situated at 1216-1230
West Fayette Street; and

WHEREAS, the proposal includes two properties situated at 1331 West Fayette Street and 1216-

1230 West Fayette Street:

¢ 1331 West Fayette Street, owned by Roeco, Inc., is an irregular-shaped, three-
sided, corner lot situated at the intersection of West Fayette Street and South
Wilbur Avenue with 145.63 feet of frontage on West Fayette Street and 129.66
feet of frontage on South Wilbur Avenue;

e 1216-1230 West Fayette Street, owned by Donohue Enterprises, LLC, is an
irregular-shaped, corner lot situated at the intersection of West Fayette Street and
Syracuse Street with approximately 190 feet of frontage on West Fayette Street
and 101 feet of frontage on Syracuse Street; and

WHEREAS, 1331 West Fayette Street lies within a Business, Class A zoning district, as do the
adjacent and neighboring properties to the southeast; neighboring properties to the
west and southwest lie within Residential, Class B and Residential, Class A zoning’

districts; neighboring properties to the north and northeast lie within an Industrial,
Class A zoning district; and

WHEREAS, 1216-1230 West Fayette Street lies within an Industrial, Class A zoning district, as
do the adjacent and neighboring properties to the north, northwest, and east;

neighboring properties to the south and west lie within a Business, Class A zoning
district; and



Action by the

Resolution Date: November 1, 2021

City Planning Commission Release Date: November 2, 2021
Page 2 of 5 SP-07-13M1

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

land use in the area consists primarily of residential uses south of West Fayette
Street, and commercial and industrial uses between West Fayette Street and Erie
Boulevard West; and

the “Syracuse Land Use and Development Plan” designates the character of this site,

which lies within the Westside neighborhood, as Neighborhood Center and
Industrial Legacy; and

there are no additional land uses on property situated at 1331 West Fayette Street;
1216-1230 West Fayette Street has an existing motor vehicle repair shop on-site;
and

the hours of operation for the restaurant will be from 11:00 a.m. until 2:00 a.m.,
Sunday through Saturday; the hours of operation for the roof-top customer area
will be seasonal from 11:00 a.m. until 10:00 p.m.; and

the proposal includes the following special permit functions: restaurant, dining
room, and bar service; the proposal does not include live and/or electronically
amplified entertainment; and

the applicant submitted a site plan for 1331 West Fayette Street (Sheet A200) dated
October 25, 2021, which illustrates the existing building situated at 1331 West
Fayette Street with two roof patios, an outdoor patio and a wood deck situated
within the West Fayette Street right-of-way, and a proposed dumpster/trash area
situated within the South Wilbur Avenue right-of-way; and

the applicant submitted floor plans and a roof plan (Sheets A202 thru A205) dated

October 25, 2021,

e the ground floor plans (Sheets A202 and A003) illustrate a total interior customer
area of approximately 990 square feet consisting of a to-go restaurant with
approximately 325 square feet of customer area, and a bar with approximately
665 square feet of customer area; the floor plans illustrate two outdoor patios of
approximately 875 square feet situated within the City right-of-way;

e the second floor plans (Sheets A203 and A003) illustrate a total customer area of
approximately 780 square feet consisting of two lounge areas in addition to two
offices and a meeting area, and a storage area.

e the roof plans (Sheets A204 and AO003) illustrate a total customer area of
approximately 2,163 square feet with a rooftop bar; and

the proposal requires 131 off-street parking spaces; the applicant is proposing to

lease 28 off-street parking spaces on property situated at 1216-1230 (aka 1224)

West Fayette Street; to that end, the applicant submitted:

e a letter of intent to lease 28 parking spaces on property situated at 1224 West
Fayette Street for a period of five years;

¢ a parking site plan for 1216-1230 West Fayette Street (Sheet A201) dated
October 25, 2021, which illustrates two, existing one-story buildings, 34 off-
street parking spaces (28, of which, are designated within a lease agreement), a
100-foot wide recessed curb on West Fayette Street, and a 28-foot recessed curb
on Syracuse Street; the property line illustrated on the parking site plan appears to
differ from City Tax Records and the application did not include a property
survey for 1216-1230 West Fayette Street; and



Action by the

Resolution Date: November 1, 2021

City Planning Commission Release Date: November 2, 2021

Page 3 of 5

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

SP-07-13M1

the applicant submitted exterior elevations (Sheet A301) dated October 25, 2021,
which illustrate fenestration patterns and finishing materials; and

the applicant is not proposing any signage at this time; pursuant to Part C, Section
IV, Article 2-8.1 of the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as
amended, the proposed restaurant is allowed one wall sign and one ground sign,
neither to exceed 40 square feet; and

the proposal deviates from Part C, Section IV, Article 2-8.1, paragraph d.(1) of the
City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, in that the proposal

requires 131 off-street parking spaces and the applicant is proposing 28 off-street
parking spaces; and

the proposal deviates from Part C, Section IV, Article 2-8.1, paragraph d.(9) of the

City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as dmended, in that the proposed

restaurant shall comply with the provisions of Part C, Section I, Article 5 of the City

of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, wherein:

e pursuant to paragraph 2, a minimum of eight feet in width, measured inward
from the street line for the entire length of the sidewalk, exclusive of approach
drives, shall be reserved for landscape treatment; the property appears to have a
structural coverage in excess of 95% and does not have space available for the
required landscape treatment;

e pursuant to paragraph 3, a screen shall be provided adjacent to either residential
or office districts or uses so as to protect these areas from unreasonable
disturbance; the property abuts two properties to the southeast situated at 219
Wilbur Avenue and 1327-1329 West Fayette Street that are occupied by
residential uses; the site plan does not show the required screening along the
southeast property line; and

the proposal deviates from Part C, Section IV, Article 2-8.1, paragraph f.(2) of the
City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, in that parking must
be available on-site, adjacent to or directly across the street from the establishment;
the applicant is proposing to establish 28 off-street parking spaces on property
situated at 1216-1230 West Fayette Street, which is neither adjacent to or directly
across the street from the proposed restaurant; and

the proposal deviates from Part C, Section I1I, Article 1, paragraph 1.u.(4)(c) of the
City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, in that the required
parking may be located on the lot or within 500 feet of the building they are
intended to serve; the applicant is proposing to establish 28 off-street parking spaces
on property situated at 1216-1230 West Fayette Street, which is approximately 560
feet from the restaurant, as measured pursuant to Part C, Section III, Article 1,

paragraph 1..(4)(e) of the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as
amended; and

the proposal necessitates five waivers from the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and
Regulations, as amended, with respect to the off-street parking, landscape treatment
area, rear yard treatment, parking location, and parking distance regulations; and



Action by the : Resolution Date: November 1, 2021
City Planning Commission Release Date: November 2, 2021
Page 4 of 5 SP-07-13M1

WHEREAS, the proposal was submitted to the City of Syracuse Departments of Engineering and
Public Works for review; and

WEHEREAS, the proposal was reviewed by the Onondaga County Planning Board pursuant to
GML §239-1, m and n; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, the City
Planning Commission has reviewed the subject proposal, which is an Unlisted
Action and has determined that it will have no significant environmental impact

based on the limited magnitude of the proposal, and therefore has issued a negative
declaration; and

WHEREAS, due consideration was given to the necessity, adequacy, and character of the

proposed development, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation within the
immediate vicinity; and

WHEREAS, the proposed use is so located as not to be detrimental to adjoining zoning districts
and permitted uses; and

WHEREAS, the proposed use will not create hazardous or obnoxious conditions, and the public
health, welfare, and safety will be protected; and

WHEREAS, the proposal was found to be in character with the adjoining land use;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that We, the duly appointed members of the City
Planning Commission of the City of Syracuse, do this 1* day of November, 2021, APPROVE
WITH CONDITION(S) the application of Michele Roesch to modify a Special Permit for a
Restaurant in order to expand the customer area on property situated at 1331 West Fayette Street
and to establish a satellite parking area on property situated at 1216-1230 West Fayette Street
pursuant to Part B, Section III, Article 2, Part B, Section VI, Article 1, and Part C, Section IV,
Articles 1 and 2 of the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Commission GRANTS the requested waivers from Part C,
Section IV, Article 2-8.1 and Part C, Section III, Article 1 of the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and
Regulations, as amended, as they pertain to the off-street parking, landscape treatment area, rear -
yard treatment, parking location, and parking distance regulations as identified in the preamble to
this resolution;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said application be approved subject to compliance with the
following conditions:

1. The subject premises shall be used, operated and maintained in a neat and orderly condition
at all times; all outside storage of junk, bottles, cartons, boxes, debris and the like shall be
restricted to appropriately screened enclosures not visible to the general public;

2. All construction, improvements and additions relating to this proposal, including those
activities required in order to comply with the conditions of this approval, shall be completed by
the applicant or its agents within twelve (12) months of the date of approval of this resolution
by the City of Syracuse or this approval will be considered null and void,



Action by the . ~ Resolution Date: November 1, 2021
City Planning Commission Release Date: November 2, 2021
Page 5 of 5 SP-07-13M1

3. Improvements to the subject property and its use shall be substantially in accordance with the

submitted plans on file in the City of Syracuse Office of Zoning Administration entitled:

o Site Plan (Sheet A200); 1331 West Fayette St. Renovation; prepared by: in Architects;
Project Number: 21013; dated: 10/25/2021; scaled: 1/8”=1°-0";

o Site Plan-Parking (Sheet A201, 1224 W Fayette Street); 1331 West Fayette St. Renovation;
prepared by: in Architects; Project Number: 21013; dated: 10/25/2021; scaled: 17=30";

e Ground Floor Plan (Sheet A202); 1331 West Fayette St. Renovation; prepared by: in
Axchitects; Project Number: 21013; dated: 10/25/2021; scaled: ¥4”=1-0";

o Second Floor Plan (Sheet A203); 1331 West Fayette St. Renovation; prepared by: in
‘Architects; Project Number: 21013; dated: 10/25/2021; scaled: ¥%”=1°-0";

e Roof Plan (Sheet A204); 1331 West Fayette St. Renovation; prepared by: in Architects;
Project Number: 21013; dated: 10/25/2021; scaled: %”=1°-0";

o Exterior Elevations (Sheet A301); 1331 West Fayette St. Renovation; prepared by: in
Architects; Project Number: 21013; dated: 10/25/2021; scaled: 1/87=1-0";

4. No signage was approved as part of this application; allowed signage consists of one wall
sign and one ground sign, neither to exceed 40 square feet; any deviations would necessitate
review by the City Planning Commission;

5. Any exterior lighting of the subject proposal shall be designed, located and maintained so as
to prevent any direct rays of light from shining beyond the boundaries of the subject property;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the applicant shall abide by the hours of operation as identified
in the preamble to this resolution;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this approval is subject to the following CONDITION(S):
o any proposed signage that is not in compliance with Part C, Section IV, Article 2-8.1 of
the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and Regulations, as amended, must be reviewed by the
City Planning Commission; 4
o the applicant shall comply with the requirements of the City Transportation Planner;
o the applicant shall obtain approval from the City of Syracuse to encroach into the City
rights-of-way;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that approval of this resolution does not relieve the applicant
from compliance with any other regulatory or licensing provisions applicable thereto by the
properly constituted Federal, State, County or City authorities to include, but not limited to the
City of Syracuse Departments of Engineering and Public Works, and the Code Enforcement
Office; , \

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the conditions enumerated above are not complied with, this
Special Permit shall be subject to revocation;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution is subject to the consent and approval of the
Common Council of the City of Syracuse.

('/ O Y 7%
4 \ X Y S R

~. teve W. {ulick,Chairp'e n i
City Planning Commission




)3

€0ov

uay &g poyoeus
vy Fgumeiq
e101z soqruny 16[o1d
1202552108 aRq
ONINOZ soieis

SNY1d
AONVYNOO0
7 AVWAINS

3000

SHOA MIN '3SNOVYAS
NOILLVAONZH
LS ILLIAVL LSIAM L€EL

WOITLIRLHOBY-UrWA

ZOZEL WIOA MON ‘osnaesls
"I puz ~ 08NS J0EM T 662

SLIILIHIYY

<01 = .8/ J3vIS | Cooy
HO0T3 GNNOYD - NYId ADNVINJI00 | 20

A0n) = 8/ S3VOS | E00V

H00H - NV'Id AONVINJa0

SLNVND0 STL = 230 TYI0L
300 2= Z LIS OLC'L = NIHILDY
V0225735 00 = tONIONYLS) 2
390 16~ 51 /4 6571 = GRAVHINGONOINDI 2¥

~,

2/
8>

BINVANI00 STI ¥ 530 TV20L

T304 00T HIST0L = FOVHOLS

0001 ~00244S LI + NIHDIN

0D TEL = S /35 T66'L = {G2UVMINIONOINAN ZV
S ENOI TV IS0,

0Td "SLOFTLHIEY-U| ‘1202 IHDIWAJOD @

TR e
NST @
aonaay e

a0z 53

=0ni =.82 TWOS | £00Y
HOOTd GNODIS - NY1d AONYINI00 8

3WOSOLION:IWOS | 00V

IWOSONZWDS | OOV

GN3DIT INIMYEE

1 AHYWNNS 2003 i8

SINYENIOO T4 =330 TWLOL
20001 = 051145 66Tt ~ (2204401 SSANISTIB G
00T 51745 55L = (GRAVHINIONOINII 2Y
OO QRETIE TR0V RIS VI ASrVans 30

SONVASIO TRAVIL,

NOUUHYY GRUVUBNOH  smmsssesoms.

ADNVANOTOFOVUOIS S
ANYINTI0 SSINSNA
ADNVANGO0 (31VHINIINDING) 24

ATNYANDT0 (SHIONVASI ZY

ATHo LI

Ao Lix3

i UMY | = XMS VNS

Q201D ¥ X3S HIYS HOJ GIMNDTH L = 0Z M3 1 - TV ONY STV = STHOLVAYY
‘SAN 03000 ONIBRNA1d 0202 30 FZF NOLLOTS NG G3SVA GAOIACH 2 = STVNIHN
QICACU ¥ X35 HOYZ YOI GIUINOIL € ~ SLYId § - TWPEAONY TV = S12SOTD MALVM

TIVIVII 29 TIVIT 2L = § INVANO00 £2E - AWKISEY 2
TSN SRR

VLAVHD DHLIA ATIHOD OL SYIHV ABIESSY
VSTV

290 €26 AJUVANIIO DHIGNG TWL0L

CHQIACH 2 GTHINGIY SO 2
W01 99 5 = 3008

CIONIE T IO SING 2
TYAQL 300 0 = BOS T ANODIT

EMACH b "OZUINOTY SICCI 2
WL0L 390 521 » HOOW GUIOHD

SHOUY NI IS AINYHIIO HOS SNYTd INIOVIOV 335
IO 73 OB ALIVAD SSTUSH

34 OL 80 DNV AINOSVIN HORIILNE ONIISIY 1L0S TNV,

23
T8A 3GAT SINGNGuN03Y DNILVE SONVISSaY Suld

vies 34 SY VEHY QN
3509¥'1 - NOLLOOY SO0 03S04OYd

XOUddY HJd IS DLET XOUddY
SUNLIMILS ABOLS-Z DNUSDCT
SvIEV OROEH

(QTUTVINTYSS) NOILINHASKOD Bfll 3¢AL
'NOUEINHISNOI A0 JdAL

Admrassvey - 1200} YOO QUIHL
ARNISSY 2V TUNITISTH
ATENISSY IV Avmassyay

MIN oIS

3000 ALSAVS 241 914108 VN

3003 WHYTY SHLT TNOLLVN 95-22 VN

SISAS UTDINRIAE SO NOLVTIVASNI FHL U0 TUVONVLS 51-C1 VI
SOV T SONIGIND TWVSN OV TIMSSTIOV 60-4°L11¥ I
SI00 ST

ISADVUAS 30 ALD IHL JO 300D NOIVAUISNOD AIMIJOU

TUVAS IO M3N 0 FC0I DN TNE BNILENG 0202
IG5 SRINUIAOT

1331S ILATAVS ISTM ETEL
T

133r0Hd

[ 1

Wd 81Ip0:Z 12022200




00cVv

uay g paels
vax g uweig
tloi2 JequUmN 190f01d
120215204 oirg
ONINOZ snims

Nv'd
INTWHOVOUONS

MHOA M3N ‘ISNOVYAS
NOILVAONIZH
1S JLLIAVA LSIM LEEL

31k CHALAT § OwiTA b W 3w
V1T il 311 I S AR DTN

WOFSLOILIHOHY-Urmmwm

202T1 HOA MOp ‘BINdRIAS
I PUZ - 108NS 191BM, T 682

S13ALIH3HY

0= wt =vos | ooev |

<03 =B SETVIS | 00Y
Nd3Us| 20

TIYM N33UIS GOOM - TIvLSa Nv1d

"FINVHIOHO DNINOZ JSITVHAS 40 ALD BHL 40
1119 NOHI3S ¥2d GIHINDIY STIVIS DNINUV B 3AON

‘TUNSOIDNI CLLVJ VOOLNG DHIVH

v

AL30U
“WIINIOISIN MOk
TWMNITS

VaUY SSYBO MIN UM Q30VIeH

fe

o1

d 0v0:2 1202/L2/04

OT1d "S1031IHOUY-Y| ‘1202 IHDIHALOD @




&l = b/l 3OS
F O Nl ‘ NDILYOOT ONDIbVE 3L0W3H - NYd 3US ‘SIOVRI 3LIS ONIGNNOHHENS
w3y #g powsayp "Lz
vox Agummig
c1012 “soquiny 190f01g
1202/52/08 oleg - Es (aesh.m.u‘ugw
ONINOZ SIS
INTWIIHOV ISVI1 NIHIIM LYNDISTO SIOVAS NIV (82}
G3MIND3H SIOVS BNINYA TVI0L 161
-NV1d 31S SNOHLYd 252 = SNOHLY 40 # VAOL

WLOL 4S 808"y WIOL

WIOL IS EIL'T ANVHNVISAY 01400

VIOL S 0BL ANVHRYLSTH HOOH ONOD3S
W01 IS SL8 ONLLYIS "m0
V101 JS 066 INVHNVISIH HOO T ONNOBD

TEVARIAS SNDIEYY

oo
8 e T St 04 1At
D et s owih Taes MaETerED 4

J33U1S ALIIAVY 1SIM

¥OZE1 AN ‘3SADVHAS “LIAUIS HNTRM HINGS 211 @

SHOA MIN 'SSNOVHAS
NOILVAON3H
LS AL13AVA LSAM LEEL

N
-

[ SONTI NNTTHIVHD DHLLSTC)

ML)

t—u

P v v wh P o el

ANFNIIHOV ISV ANTNIIUOV ISYTT

KIHLIM G30MIONELON NIHLM GILVNDISI0
S3IYdS ONDRIVS $3UvdS ONDIUYVd (820
WorS 103 LHOHY-HTmom
20ZEL HIOA MON BSNIBIG
“{ PUg - 19021 Je1EM "3 6E2
$0ZCH AN ‘ISNOVUAS
SLIILIHIYY LHHES TITAYS M V2L
WORYS0 SNDIEd TIOWIH

1202 JHOIHAJOD @

Wd Dzivd'g zozrLeioL

077d 'SL03UHOUV-Y




3

c0cY

yav A5 powoau0
vay g umeiq
B2 saquiny 1afosd
1202/52/01 ]
ONINOZ SMEIS;

NV'id 40074
ANNOYS

V0| wouanossa | on

HHOA MIN ‘ISNOVHAS
NOILVYAON3Y
LS FLIIAVL 1SaM Legl

WEISIIFTUHOH YU

ZOZEL HIOA MBN *asnaniks
K PUZ = 18001 JOIEM "3 6€2

SLIALIHIYY

©

1= v 130 | zozv

HOOTd GNNOHD - NI HODT | 19

OT1d ‘SLOBLHIYY-VI "(202 IHOIMALOD B

NIVIIAL) USNMO DTG
ABTUNLNKNI TIV 310N

[z0)
vauv
oNLYIS

——— S3H3AM3a

Q.

I I

SHNYS WOLIT

o

e

Wd 12ivoz 1e0ziziol




S0l = bfL STWOS | C02Y
'HOON ONODIS - Nvid HOOT ]

e0cY

" &2 0t 8 0
H3Y #a poyaayD @ f oL
vou Ag useig
ez saquiny 1oejolg
12025200 aeq
ONINOZ snmis

NV1d 40014
QaNOJ3s

301440

=)
A VIS

1]

AT IV OL HOOM 4O

SOA M3 ‘ISNOVHAS
NOILVAON3Y
1S ILLIAVL LSIAM LEEL
J

VauY SI0IN30 HOLVH w:Q_ m m u
L NI
e NO
| & | 2 [ m
NOLLVIS
L S0d
"
Ty -
\ et
/ % e _
e |, o (53]
caww 2z o ) IoVEOLS
) = . "
= & AN = OO0 ||k =
BN &y G ® e L3 BLEE
e e e e st / G
B0 i A 7 ez > @ AV
et S a Gor: - 5 « .
T b ok o TR T 4 Wedo, N.HIVIS A (=]} 3 “
/ yd R, ]
D N, LSVHXI
343 r\ A\ ot —) e |
K el 3 v/y/w () @ ) &\ F -0z B3 “
/ N, 51955 = iy IS SO BLIZ ] NGOV HLVTE
Fd N, JJ | ma @ |x wa ] ee————s OL Tivm TN v
E ' [r ronisaware N\ aomitana
7 I T T @ [ €3 k-
&
AL @SgVaLCL o | oy oY oY . oY oM ou - - - - oY
w05 ——
SLOSLHOMY ] s ETT 15..{ oz 2-3 YTy EX) s 0 4 ez 3] e 1 aes g 38 T S8 d a8 ad ) ak
20ZE1 OA MIN “OSPIBIAS - "
I PuZ - 1008 1012 3 662
™
SL03LIHOYY m

Wd Z2:0'2 120242704

DV1d *SLOIUHOY-L] 1202 LHOIYAJOD O




s ] v 1 : I : 1 :

<ot = w1 51908
.VON G NWid 3008 __[[i0
D sz 01 5 o
—
wav 4g poxpon "‘ I e
v g umeiq
1012 Jequiny afosg
1202/52/01 opRQ)
SNINOZ sniei
e
-
NVd 4004 .
)
6 AOLBINNOTH 2P ¥
<&/ a
-
w
w
—b,
2 m =
Pl m =
m N S AL savIRLIt v
T - — vacrests 2 SN
g O i e L~
=58 = =
z =k &
E = < £.81v1S H
< = L
gom ®
X Z - 7 = o G
Imi Howag Hoag _ .
A
=2 A - =3
S e o\ 13VHS HDLVM Enna
. 5 o .
A\ R > f— 3808w 2004 5 A0 H00Y = L @-
5 g asvamis SRy eh m :
) N\ y (eoe] ] awﬁnl o 3=
e St i3 ) K TDNLLYES VS QML HOORN
A et Sira Va4 A Aty By A A e dOLICOY Y @ O
o B 5, A\ s &)
B S e o W P =2 sodAs 2 i i L] Nl M08V 2405 TTVM NTTHTS QO0M
i b SoiTee M N N\ A l/ /=
- \\ Z ! Lo%
s ! et | I N | Jmata— s
e [G6E] { ol Nl H 1 CIDNAWD Lrr X T 2L
@ iado. 3 S~ 3 ‘SNISON 31V1d UDOIND <
/ S T VS i 2 S e H ] i X1 SV v w 3
~. 7 Ia = | 3 @ [eE] o 4 1 e irva 3wz Yoo ——— = s[?
/zmsox R (7 Hvg mw. AVl @l' 1 1 ES
t 3
7~ T x O 4014004
N Mo S a ! !
SN savouL cf Ly n U 3
7 08 N\, 2-S ER 3 3 -
4
HYID
= Sre— ] LL . -
WOI'GLDT L IHO p’ — = R z-az o 42 i
20263 HOA MON “DSTITIAS 34VOS3 4l MIN
It PUZ - IOHS S0 T 652 o
SLI3ILIH3YY|

Wd £2:$0°2 1202122101

OTd 'SLOILIHOHY-U] '1202 LHDIHAJOD ®




Pl alh ol ol st

LOEY

uav £g paxaouD.
) g umnig
el012 1oqun 19afoid
1202/52m1 ojeg
DNINOZ snims
SNOILVAZT3
JORIFLXI

HHOA M3N ‘ISNOVHAS
NOILVYAONIY
1S FLLIAVL LSIM LEEL

mm Dot
204+ Ar RN O Ine b g
DA RO STIOTY.58 SN Nevica b4
G AT T 8y \aee T 13aum
Sl e INHT W Ll 33w
T ket 2 v it 1 MY
iindes CRuEn s MRS 0 AATY
T FIATd o v et P o eR PN B SE
WOV'SLOTLHOBY-LI W

ZOZEL WOA MO "HsfioRls
4 PUZ - 1D8AS $B1EM "D BEZ

SLIFLIHIWY

B

e

S22/ ) T30S | LoSY

\ -0-1 =871 3OS | 108v
W::Gw.zosﬁ._mmoﬁmpxw_ 2

\,J\.z

J 092-01 @930 M3N-IV13G NOLLO3S [

G-ttaraonor—|~

0.0 _
& TMENI 3608 G

ﬂmﬂmﬂmlﬁ. ka[

O 0 W10 1
g

/
= 7
KALNIV) PoHL OHY TINVY 00OM

ONFIVI Wi

¢ HLHON - NOILVATI3 HOI313 28

A HSINIA Q_zm.—kw 18

8-.02 _ _
&Gl sxarosom

G-fanrcomeT ——

HINMO 28
TOUNVA) VN TV

\.f‘\J’/

NOUNTIVISH O HOM UINMO 1M SYBI0D TV AT,

;

:

§
g
i
;
188

§

OTV1d 'SIOIUHIUY-UI 1202 .LHD]HMW

Wd V-v02 1202742104




Heather Lamendola
Zoning Administrator

Office of Zoning
Administration

201 E Washington §t.
Room 500

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448 8640
zoning@syrgov.net

WWW.syrgov.net

Office of Zoning Administration
CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 3,2021

Mr. John P, Copanas

City Clerk

230 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Re: SP-07-13M1 Special Permit Modification to Expand an Existing Restaurant on Property
Situated at 1331 West Fayette Street and 1216-1230 West F ayette Street

Dear Mr. Copanas;

On November 1, 2021 » the City Planning Commission adopted the above noted resolution.
Copies of the resolution are attached,

One person spoke in favor of the proposal. No one spoke in opposition to the proposal.

The Commission granted five waivers from the City of Syracuse Zoning Rules and
Regulations, as amended, as they pertain to the off-street parking, landscape treatment area,
rear yard treatment, parking location, and parking distance regulations as part of this

approval.

The City Planning Commission requests that the resolution be forwarded to the entire
Common Counci] for consideration,

oL

Hédther A, Lamendola

Sincerely,

Zoning Administrator
Ends: (6)
Owners/Applicants: Michele Roesch, Tim Donohue
President, Roeco Inc. 1224 West F ayette Street

1333 West Fayette Street Syracuse, New York 13204
Syracuse, New York 13204

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL



L

Ordinance No. - 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
APPROPRIATION OF AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $532,000 OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE
PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) FUNDS RECEIVED
BY THE CITY OF SYRACUSE TO BE USED BY
THE BUREAU OF INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY OVER THE NEXT THREE (3)
YEARS FOR COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH AN
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (1I.T.)
MODERNIZATION PROJECT TO MIGRATE TO
MICROSOFT 365 AND AUTHORIZE THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH
MICROSOFT FOR SERVICES RELATIVE TO
THE I.T. MODERNIZATION PROJECT

BE IT ORDAINED, that this Common Council hereby appropriates a sum not to exceed
$532,000 of the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) Funds received by the City of
Syracuse to an account to be dete,rfni»rl‘x.e_d. by the Commissioner of F inance for thé Bureau of
Information Technology; said funds are to be used over the next three (3) years to fund a Bureau of
Information Technology Modemization Project to migrate to Microsoft 365, which will include a
cloud hosted email solution along with access to the latest Office applications. The migration to
Microsoft 365 will be for approximately seven hundred fifty (750) network user; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor be and he hereby is authorized to enter into
an agreement with Microsoft for an amount not to exceed $532,000.00 for the Information
Technology Modernization Project; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this agreement shall be for a three (3) year term
effective as of the date the agreement is fully executed by both parties; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that such agreement shall be subject to the approval of the



Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and content.



David Prowak
Director

Office of Information
Technology

233 E Washington St
Room 423

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8431

www.syrgov.net

B VB3

Office of Information Technology
CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

September 09, 2021

Mr. John Copanas
City Clerk

231 City Hall
Syracuse, NY 13202

Re: REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION
Dear Mr. Copanas

Please prepare legislation for the next meeting of the Common Council to appropriate $532,000 of
the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 2021 fund an I.T. modernization project to migrate to
Microsoft 365, to include a cloud hosted Email solution along with access to the latest Office
applications.

Funds will be placed in an account to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance. Upon
approval the City will execute an agreement with Microsoft and begin migrating approximately 750
network users. The agreement will be for a term of 3 years.

Sincerely,

X

David Prowak
Director of Information Technology

o

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh
Timothy M. Rudd FROM:  Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management and Budget ; Z
Director DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Agreement with Microsoft

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

On behalf of the Office of Information Technology, I am requesting to appropriate funds in an
amount not to exceed $532,000 from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 fund
balance and enter an agreement with Microsoft. The funds will be placed in an account to be
designated by the Commissioner of Finance for the purposes specified below:

Funds will be used for an I.T. modernization project to migrate to Microsoft 365, to include a
cloud hosted Email solution along with access to the latest Office applications. Once an

agreement is approved the City will begin migrating approximately 750 network users. The
agreement will be for a term of 3 years.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so that I may
then forward your approval to the Common Council along with the request for authorizing this
legislation.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

et 9/i5 )2/

Mayor Ben Walsh Date
City of Syracuse, New York

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202 -

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



(35

Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ENTER INTO A SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY

BE IT ORDAINED, that the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Syracuse, be and he hereby is
authorized to execute an agreement with Syracuse University, whereby the City is willing to address
the special impacts upon neighborhoods impacted by and impacting on Syracuse University and the
outer Comstock area and whereby Syracuse University is willing to provide a portion of the
financial support for that service and assistance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that said agreement shall have a five year term effective as
of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2026; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the terms of this Agreeme‘nt shall be substantially the
same as the terms contained in draft agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that said agreement shall contain such other terms and

conditions as the Corporation Counsel shall deem in the best interests of the City of Syracuse.



SERVICES AND NEIGHBORHOOD SUPPORT AGREEMENT

This Services and Neighborhood Support Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made as of
July 1, 2021 (the “Effective Date”), by and between SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY, a not-for-
profit educational corporation chartered by a special act of the New York State Legislature, with
an office at 900 South Crouse Avenue, Syracuse, New York 13244 (the “University”) and the
- CITY OF SYRACUSE, a municipal corporation with offices at 233 East Washington Street,
Syracuse, New York 13202 (the “City™).

RECITALS

A. The University is an important institution in and for the City, providing many
educational, cultural, financial and other benefits to the City and its residents. A number of these
benefits are set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

B. In recent years, the University has expanded on and from the University Hill
neighborhood into many areas of the City. The University and the City expect that the
University will continue to expand on the Hill and throughout the City. The City recognizes that
existing and future projects have benefited and will continue to benefit the City and the
businesses, organizations, and residents of the City and the City will support those efforts.

C. The University recognizes that its presence in the City and future expansion may
require additional City resources, infrastructure, and services. As such, the University
voluntarily agrees to provide funds to support the City.

D. The University recognizes that its activities have an impact on the City
neighborhoods surrounding the University (the “Neighborhood(s)”), which uniquely benefit from

their close proximity to the University and other large institutions. The City and the University



also recognize the University’s operations and student populations are concentrated in the
Neighborhoods, which has an impact on service needs ip these areas.

E. In furtherance of the parties’ mutual interest in enhancing the health, safety and
welfare of the Neighborhoods, the University Voluntarilyvagrees to provide financial and other
support to assist the City in addressing the services and assistance required by Neighborhoods.

F. Both parties acknowledge that the benefits from the University’s expansion on
and from the Hill can best be achieved by cooperating on the University’s projects, whether
located on the Hill or elsewhere in the City, so that they can be accomplished fully and
expeditiously and in full compliance with all applicable legal requirements. Thus, each of them
wishes to further its commitment to the other to continue to collaborate and cooperate with each
other on University projects.

G. The University’s commitment to support the City and the Neighborhoods has
been memorialized in written agreements, including (1) the Services Agreement between the
University and the City that addreésed the funding to support the City services (effective July 1,
2016 through June 30, 2021); (2) the Services Agreement between the University and the City
that addressed the funding to support the City services (effective June 20, 2011 through June 30,
2016); and (3) the Service Agreement between the University and the City that addressed the
neighborhood impacts (effective July 21, 1994 through July 21, 2014 amended to be extended
until June 20, 2016). The parties intend for these agreements together with any amendments or
extensions thereto to be superseded by this Agreement.

H. Both parties recognize the historical, environmental, economic, and cultural
significance of the parks located throughout the City of Syracuse and adjacent to the University’s
campus, including Walnut Park and Thornden Park, and the parties desire to maintain, protect,

preserve, and improve such parks.



L. The City agrees to permit the University to perform certain park maintenance and
operations (as set forth in more. detail in paragraph 6 of this Agreement), and the University has
the necessary skills, capabilities, and experience to perform such park maintenance and
operations upon terms more fully set forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Term of Agreement. The parties agree that the term of this Agreement shall begin

on the Effective Date (July 1, 2021) and expire on June 30, 2026 (the “Term™). This Agreement
may only be terminated by the University or the City prior to the expiration of thé Term if the
other party breaches a material term or condition of this Agreement and such breach is not cured
within thirty (30) days from receipt of written notice of the breach.

2. Financial Support for City Services. The University shall make annual payments

to the City according to the schedule set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and made a part
hereof. Each annual payment shall be made on or before August 31 of each year commencing on
August 31, 2021, with the last payment due on August 31, 2025. When the City implements a
municipal sidewalk maintenance program, the University may hold back Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000) from each annual payment due hereunder to cover any sidewalk assessments for
University parcels that are included in the program during the Term (the “Hold Back™). The
University shall remit the balance of the Hold Back (if any) within thirty (30) days of the

payment of the municipal sidewalk assessment.

3. Financial Support for City Neighborhoods. In recognition of the fact that the
University’s activities have a direct impact on the surrounding City Neighborhoods, in addition
to the payments described in paragraph 2 above, the University shall make to the City annual
payments of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) to provide financial support for the

Neighborhoods. The annual Neighborhood support payments will be made on or before
3



August 31 of each year commencing on August 31, 2021, with the last payment due on August

31, 2025.

4, Application of Neighborhood Payments. The City agrees to apply the payments

from the University pursuant to paragraph 3 above as follows:

a. Out of each $500,000 annual payment, $125,000 shall be allocated to the City
of Syracuse Police Department and applied to the cost of maintaining safety
and security in the Neighborhoods; and

b. The remaining balance of each annual payment ($375,000) will be used for
Neighborhood projects and services that are in the mutual interest of the
Neighborhoods, their residents (including University students) and the
University. The specific projects and services for which these funds will be
used shall be decided pursuant to the University Neighborhood Services
Agreement Advisory Committee (the “UNSAAC”) process. The
Neighbofhood area for which these funds shall be eligible is set forth in the
map attached as Exhibit “C.” During the Term of this Agreement, one (1)
representative of the University will serve on the UNSAAC as a voting
member. The City will ensure that the UNSAAC adopts a conflicts of interest
policy governing all voting members.

5. Prior Service Agreements. This Agreement supersedes the Prior Service

Agreements, and the parties agree that the Prior Service Agreements have no force and effect as

of July 1, 2021.

6. Support Services for City Parks. The City agrees to permit the University to

perform certain maintenance and improvements at Walnut Park and Thornden Park, subject to

the written approval (not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed) of the Commissioner of Parks

4



as to the scope of work as more fully set forth below. Unless otherwise mutually agreed to by

the City and the University, the Commissioner of Parks shall review and approve or deny (in

writing) all requests to perform maintenance or improvements within five (5) business days from

receipt of the request from the University (the “Review Period”). Notwithstanding anything to

the contrary in this Agreement, any request that is not approved or denied in writing within the
Review Period is deemed approved.

a. Walnut Park. Walnut Park refers to the three-block linear green space in

Syracuse, New York, located to the immediate northeast of the University,

and bordered on the north end by Harrison Street, the south by Waverly

Avenue, the east by Walnut Avenue, and the west by Walnut Place. During

the Term, the University shall provide certain maintenance, development, and

security services for Walnut Park, including (i) general maintenance of the

grounds at the park to the extent they affect the University’s use and

enjoyment of the park, including, without limitation, snow removal, mowing,

weeding, tree trimming and litter pickup; (ii) the right to repair and improve

areas of the park that affect the University’s use and enjoyment of the park;

and (iii) reasonable security and patrols. The University shall enjoy the right

to determine, subject to the written approval of the Commissioner of Parks (as

outlined above), whether such repairs and improvements to Walnut Park shall

be performed and the right to schedule and perform such repairs and

improvements once the University has secured the proper City approvals and

permits, which approvals and permits the City shall make best efforts to

expedite. The University’s Department of Public Safety shall provide

reasonable security and public safety patrols at Walnut Park, consistent with

5



the existing Memorandum of Understanding between the Syracuse Police
Department and the Syracuse University Department of Public Safety, the
terms of which are incorporated by reference herein. The University shall be
responsible for all costs and expenses associated with maintenance, repairs,
and improvements performed by the University at Walnut Park. The
University and its students, faculty, staff, and other members, shall be free to
use the park for educational, recreational, or ceremonial activities, subject to
securing the proper City approvals and permits, which approvals and permits

the City shall make best efforts to expedite.

. Thornden Park. Thornden Park refers to the 76-acre park space in Syracuse,

New York, located to the northeast of the University, and bordered on the
north end by Madison Street, the south by Clarendon Street, the east by
Ostrom Avenue, and the west by S. Beech Street. During the Term of this
Agreement, the University shall enjoy the right to determine, subject to the
written approval of the Commissioner of Parks (as outlined above), whether
maintenance, repairs and temporary and permanent improvements affecting
the University’s use and enjoyment of a certain portion of Thornden Park, as
set forth in Exhibit “D” attached hereto and made a part hereof and including
entrances into Thornden Park from Ostrom Avenue, shall be performed and
the right to schedule and perform such maintenance, repairs and
improvements once the Ugiversity has secured the proper City approvals and
permits, which approvals and permits the City shall make best efforts to
expedite. Such maintenance, repairs and improvements may include, without

limitation, snow removal, mowing, weeding, tree trimming and litter pickup.

6



The University shall be responsible for all costs and expenses associated with
such maintenance, repairs, and improvements performed by the University at
Thornden Park. The University and its students, faculty, staff, and other
members, shall be free to use the park for educational, recreational, or
ceremonial activities, subject to securing the proper City approvals and
permits, which approvals and permits the City shall make best efforts to
expedite.  In addition to any maintenance, repairs or improvements the
University may elect to make at Thornden Park, the City agrees to install new
crosswalks in the following locations to ensure the safety of pedestrians
entering Thornden Park and other property owned by the City: Ostrom
Avenue and University Place; Ostrom Avenue and Waverly Avenue; Ostrom
Avenue and Adams Street; Ostrom Avenue and Harrison Street; Ostrom

Avenue and Madison Street.

Insurance and Limitation of Liability. The University shall maintain (a)
general liability insurance coverage sufficient to protect it from claims for
death, personal injury or property damage arising from or resulting out of the
negligence of the University in the performance of its operations pursuant to
this paragraph 6 provided that as a minimum the policy shall provide for Two
Million Dollars ($2,000,000) in general liability coverage naming the City of
Syracuse as an additional insured, and (b) workers compensation coverage
(statutory limits). The University shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the City of Syracuse, its officers and employees, from any and ;clll claims,
actions, suits, judgments, or proceedings that arise from the University’s

negligent acts or omissions in conducting activities on City property pursuant

7



to paragraph 6. For the avoidance of doubt, the University shall have no
obligation to exercise any of the rights granted to it under this paragraph 6 and
shall have no liability to the City or any third party for choosing not to
exercise any such rights.

7. Cooperation. In recognition of the benefits the City, its residents and visitors will
receive from University projects developed or maintained within the City, whether on the Hill or
elsewhere in the City, the City will maintain appropriate levels of staffing, including without
limitation a senior project review position that will serve as the University’s primary point of
contact, and will use best efforts to review and improve its permitting processes and expedite the
consideration, approval, and development of University projects within the City in compliance
with applicable law. The City will also use best efforts to expedite completion of required
inspections of University properties. The City and the University shall designate representatives
(including at least one (1) senior executive) who will meet on a quarterly basis throughout the
Term (within thirty (30) days of the conclusion of each calendar quarter) to discuss any concerns
arising out of any of the matters set forth in this paragraph 7.

8. Community Policing. In recognition of the fact that the University’s operations

and student populations are concentrated in the Neighborhoods and the benefits of community
policing, the City agrees to dedicate at least two (2) sworn, non-probationary officers from the
City police department to act as community service officers and work with the Community
Policing Services Unit of the University’s Department of Public Safety (“DPS™) to engage
students (and their parents) and student groups in the Neighborhoods alongside DPS’ other
partners. Such officers will be stationed full time on a Tuesday through Saturday schedule (hours

to be mutually agreed upon by the parties, but shall include evening hours on a consistent basis)



at the following locations: (a) the University’s Hildegarde and J. Myer Schine Student Center,
and (b) a mutually agreed upon location on the University’s south campus.

9. No Obligation to Extend. During the final year of this Agreement, the parties

shall engage in good faith discussions regarding an extension of this Agreement. Neither party
has an obligation of any kind to extend or supplement this Agreement, or enter into a new
services agreement after the expiration of this Agreement.

10.  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of

New York. It is agreed that this Agreement does not waive or dispense with the requirements of
any law, rule, or regulation applicable hereto, including the Charter of the City of Syracuse.

11.  Third Party Beneficiaries. The obligations under this Agreement are for the sole

benefit of the parties, and neither this Agreement nor anything performed pursuant to it shall give
rise to, or shall be deemed or be construed to confer, any right, claim, or cause of action on any
other party as a third party beneficiary or otherwise.

12.  Modifications. This Agreement shall not be modified except in writing executed
by both parties.

13.  Severability. If any section or provision of this Agreement, or any portion of any
section or provision, shall for any reason be held to be void, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable,

all other portions of this Agreement shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their

proper officers.

Attest: CITY OF SYRACUSE
By:
City Clerk Benjamin R. Walsh
Mayor
SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY
By:

Kent D. Syverud
Chancellor and President

10



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF ONONDAGA ) ss.:
CITY OF SYRACUSE )

On this day of , 2021 before me personally came Benjamin R.
Walsh, Mayor of the City of Syracuse, with whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me
duly sworn, did depose and say: that he resides in the City of Syracuse, New York; that he is Mayor
of the City of Syracuse, the corporation described in and which executed the within instrument; that
he knows the corporate seal of said City of Syracuse and it was so affixed pursuant to the Charter of
the City and that he signed said instrument as Mayor of said City of Syracuse by like authority; and
the said Benjamin R. Walsh further says that he is acquainted with John P. Copanas and knows him
to be the City Clerk of said City of Syracuse and that the signature of John P. Copanas was hereto
subscribed pursuant to said Charter and in the presence of him, the said Benjamin R. Walsh, Mayor.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF ONONDAGA ) ss.:
CITY OF SYRACUSE )
On this day of , 2021 before me personally came Kent

Syverud, Chancellor and President for Syracuse University with whom [ am personally acquainted;
who, being by me duly sworn did depose and say: he is the Chancellor and President for Syracuse
University, the educational institution described herein, and which executed the within instrument;
and that he is duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the University.

Notary Public

11



,m.woﬂr:om\ Physical Ema, -

L

EXHIBIT A

Walnut Avenue mHE Walnut w.&w Maintenance (mowing, Eo«ibmu litter and trash woBo,\m_..v

Dome and surrounding areas (assist with plowing of City streets and sidewalks on
an as needed basis)

Comstock Avenue from Colvin Street to East Genesee Street (plow City streets and sidewalks on
both sides of the street)

East Adams to East Genesee Street (plow the road and sidewalks on the west side of the road

only)

Euclid Avenue from Comstock to Westcott (plow the roads and sidewalks on both sides of the
street: maintain eight flower pots in Westcott Commons area)

Assist with City streets/snow removal as needed during snow storms

Euclid Avenue from Comstock to Ostrom Avenue (sidewalk replacement)

Improvements and maintenance of designated section of Thornden Park (map)
o staff on an annual basis
o equipment

! This Exhibit A contains a historical and current sample of the educational, cultural, financial and other benefits the University has provided or currently
provides to the City and its residents. The information herein is not an exhaustive list of all support and services the University has rendered or currently renders

to the City.




Design and Construction

Construction of Walnut Park retaining wall

Marshall Street curb replacement

Euclid Ave curb replacement

University Place curb replacement

Water main improvement on Sims Drive

Water main replacement on Euclid Avenue

Water Main replacement on University Place (2016)

University Place sewer slip-lining (2016)

Public Safety

University area crime control initiatives (equipment and labor)

Department of Public Safety (“DPS”) support to City Police related to campus crimes

Orange Watch: regular DPS patrols of nearby city streets and campus perimeters

DPS traffic enforcement and accident reports

Joint investigations between DPS and City Police

Academy training




Conduct fire safety inspections on campus

Respond to fire alarms on campus

Respond to medical calls on campus

Permitting assistance: review of fire and safety specifications for new construction

Daily reporting of on-campus incidents to City Police

Weekly reporting on campus fire safety inspections and projects

Meeting support and space for in-service training for Syracuse Police

Funding for installation of Svracuse Police Department video security cameras in off campus
neighborhood area (8 cameras)

Three camera installment for additional security (Comstock and Stratford, Walnut Park areas)

Walking uniformed security officer patrols and safety escorts in the off-campus neighborhood
during the academic vear (east of campus/Euclid Lancaster/Westcott region).

Traffic Control Joint DPS and City Police traffic control during major events

Increased payment to City of Syracuse for Dome/Stadium Traffic agreement.
Information Technology Host five WiFi hotspots for City Police on patrol (equipment, installation, and maintenance)
Services




Near Westside Initiative: network support for La Casita and 601 Tully

Say Yes to Education Computer Lab: Developed and Maintained computer lab for students

Peoplesoft analysis and implementation: assist and advise City and County on conversion to and
use of Peoplesoft System

Support and IT consultation services to Mayor’s Broadband Initiative

Access to select on-campus Department of Public Safety video security cameras.

._uaooﬁoaos.w mcm st\omﬁa,os\.ﬁ
of Public and Private Funds

Bi-directional radio antenna equipment installed in various University building basements for
improved Syracuse Fire Department and Syracuse Police Department radio operability.

Connective Corridor: various transportation enhancements to the City’s right of way, facade
improvements to properties along the Corridor, and transit investments

Nancy Cantor Warehouse: transformative renovation of vacant warehouse sparked wave of
downtown renaissance

Near Westside Initiative: leveraging resources of the University to invest in and develop
neighborhood

Syracuse Center of Excellence: construction of world-class research facility to develop and grow
businesses working in green and clean technology

Lerner Center for Public Health Promotion: established to promote healthy lifestyles throughout
Syracuse community

Say Yes to Education: responsible for creating the first local chapter of Say Yes to Education,
Inc. that provides free tuition to students of the City of Syracuse to attend the University




Southside Innovation Center: former carpet showroom is now home to an incubator for small
businesses

Shaw Center for Public and Community Service: providing tutoring, programming and other
community engagement services for city schools, nonprofit organizations and public agencies

Syracuse Student Sandbox: incubator for student entrepreneurs located in downtown Syracuse

College of Arts & Sciences

Provided free Teachers Online training certificate program in August/September 2020 for
Svyracuse City School District teachers

Community Folk Art Center: University-sponsored cultural venue that promotes art and artists of
the African Diaspora through community events, programs, and exhibitions.

La Casita Cultural Center: University-sponsored center located in the Near Westside
neighborhood that celebrates Hispanic culture throughout the region

Point of Contact: downtown Syracuse gallery for contemporary verbal and visual arts in Central
New York

Janklow Arts Leadership Program: supplies interns, advice, and programming to local arts
organizations

College of Education

Teacher Education Placements in Syracuse City School District (“SCSD”)

Syracuse Urban Inclusive Teacher Residency

Next Big Thing: collaboration between SCSD and administrators at College of Education

4A Arts & Creative Literacies Academy: grant to Dr. Weeks Elementary School




Taishoff Center OnCampus program: brings SCSD students with intellectual disabilities to the
University for inclusive higher education

Art & Nutrition Curriculum .

Teachers of Color recruitment pipeline plan

Schools of Promise: supports inclusive schools in the community

SU Psychological Teaching Lab: diagnoses and develops plans for SCSD students with unique
learning disorders

Professional Development for SCSD teachers and administrators

Liberty Partnerships Program: NYS-funded program implemented at Danforth, Clary, Roberts,
Corcoran, and Fowler schools, encourages staying in school

Board memberships on CNY Community Foundation and LiteracyCNY, ARC

College of Engineering and
Computer Science

Senior engineering projects: students work with NYSDOT and other agencies to solve real-world
engineering and transportation problems

| SCSD-targeted programming: educational programs at local science museum

Board and committee membership at Red House, United Way

Project ENGAGE: attracting female students to the field of engineering

College of Law

Legal externship placement in City’s Office of Corporation Counsel

Assistance with grant applications for the City Department of Neighborhood Planning and
Business Development




Seat on Advisory Committee of City Police Department

Bankruptcy Clinic

Children’s Rights & Family Law Clinic

Community Development Law Clinic

Criminal Defense Clinic

Disability Rights Clinic

Elder Law Clinic

Low Income Taxpayer Clinic

Securities Arbitration & Consumer Law Clinic

Veterans Legal Clinic

Falk College

Designed training modules for the Aging Studies Institute for SCSD Foster Grandparenting
Program

Sport and Human Development Institute: put on UNICEF’s Kid Power Program in SCSD

Marriage and Family Therapy & Center for Couple and Family Therapy: free counseling and
clinical visits for children and families

Neighborhood Trauma due to Violence Project: no-cost therapy for residents of Syracuse gunshot
clusters who are experiencing trauma

7




Various community placements of University students through courses

Board membership at Syracuse City Ballet

Maxwell School

Research and grant writing: students and faculty assist the City and local organizations with grant
writing and related projects

Participation in Mayor’s Summit on Municipal Finance

Community Geographer: helps the City and local non-profits to make planning and
programming decisions through mapping and analysis of social, economic and cultural conditions
within the City

The Maxwell Program in Citizenship and Civic Engagement

Campbell Public Affairs Institute: home to numerous programs including Campbell
Conversations interviews on public radio; Campbell Debates; State of Democracy Lecture Series;
Tanner Lecture Series :

Student capstone projects

Policy proposals and research study projects

Symposia and lectures on current issues open to the public

Faculty as board members or advisors to government or not-for-profit corporations

Newhouse School

Comm.UNITY student agency developed to help non-profits

The Newhouse: student advertising club with local restaurants, hotels, and companies as clients




Goldring Arts Journalism program: placement of interns at local arts organizations

Connecting local non-profits with news media to increase news coverage of such entities

Production of training video for community relations officer in City Police Department

Sponsor of MIND Labs downtown

Business analyses and website optimization reports by students

Journalism and Magazine students work with school groups and community organizations

Journalism Camp for SCSD students

Publication of The Stand newspaper for residents of the South Side of the City

Public relations students work on various campaigns for local orgs and businesses, and visit local
schools _

Syracuse Acoustic Blues Festival founded by faculty member

Faculty work on grant applications for the City

Students and faculty serve as consultants and planners for various community groups and non-
profits

Startupcuse.com: independent website reporting on innovation, entrepreneurship and startups in
and around Syracuse

Create guest content for Syracuse.com




Leadership of Syracuse Ad Club, a professional development organization

Faculty member serves as Chair of CenterState CEO’s Government Relations Committee

Whitman School of
Management

WISE Women’s Business Center (in Technology Garden)

WISE Symposium (one-day event with large number of community members in attendance)

D’ Aniello Internship program (full-semester paid and for-credit internship)

Syracuse Entrepreneurship Bootcamp (six Saturday training sessions)

Partnerships with IVMF on military programming

Faculty member serves as Director at CenterState CEO

Entrepreneurship course engagements with specific client deliverables as part of assignments

School of Architecture

UPSTATE: A Center for Design, Research and Real Estate worked with City departments on
architecture projects for Connective Corridor and Near Westside Initiative

Movement on Main: Designing the Healthy Main Street: competition to design healthy
neighborhoods for Near Westside Initiative

Onondaga Creek Waterfront Redevelopment Strategy work with Division of City Planning,
including demonstration projects for Onondaga Creek and Onondaga Lake areas

Ongoing partnerships with SCSD and professional organizations

Volunteer board membership at local non-profits

10




CE«Q,H%Q Oo:omo

Thursday Morning Roundtable: weekly civic forum to learn about and discuss community issues

Talent & Education Development Center: develop and deliver professional development
programs for employers and individuals

English Language Institute: providing English language courses for academic and business
purposes

Part-time study available for community members

Onondaga Citizens League: organization open to all citizens that studies issues that affect the
community’s economic health and quality of life

Institute for Retired People: provides programming for retired individuals to promote intellectual
activity and discovery of new interests

Bristol-Myers Squibb Science Horizons: week-long science camp for local seventh and eighth
grade students

Shadow Day: brings fifth grade students from Seymour Magnet School to campus for a day
where they experience college life first-hand

Citizens Academy: program that educates citizens of Onondaga County about the organization
and operations of local governments

Women of the University Community: open membership group offering social programs, interest
groups, and educational programs about the Syracuse community

Community Music Division (Setnor School of Music): provides opportunities for Syracuse
residents of all musical skill levels to learn about and perform music

The Alexander N. Charters Library of Resources for Educators of Adults: library dedicated to
adult and continuing education .

Service on boards of organizations throughout the QQ

Corporate Volunteer Council: collection of businesses, organizations, institutions, and other
entities that promote and coordinate volunteerism in Central New York

11




Provided 20 spaces for SU Summer College for Syracuse City Schools (2018)

Provided 25 spaces for SU Summer College for Syracuse City Schools (2021)

12




EXHIBIT “B”

SERVICE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

. $1,250,000 - due thirty (30) days after execution of the Agreement by both parties
. $1,500,000 - due on or before August 31, 2022
. $1,750,000 - due on or before August 31, 2023
. $2,000,000 - due on or before August 31, 2024

. $2,000,000 - due on or before August 31, 2025



A2 SR

s “w.u“m‘.mw

2
H

-

e

X

i

, .n.%_a.‘ N

2

cn
F]
E

Eeir

- w27
=y o
: a
. a
o -
= :
P ;
v )
o
: x
“ . i ¥
. . ;
L R " .
gt bl )
k 2




EXHIBIT "D"

DESIGNATED AREA OF THORNDEN PARK




1314 75 H

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Ben Walsh, Mayor

John P. Copanas
City Clerk

Room 231 City Hall
Syracuse, NY 13202

Re: Legislation Request — Services Agreement with Syracuse University

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare legislation for the next Common Council agenda authorizing the Mayor to enter into a
five year services agreement with Syracuse University.

The agreement will maintain all in-kind services outlined in the agreement that expired on June 30,
2021. In addition the University will agree to maintain a portion of Thornden Park and replace and
maintain sidewalks along Ostrum Avenue near the park.

The City will agree to accept current and additional University sidewalk maintenance in lieu of assessing
new sidewalk fees; to stripe crosswalks on Ostrum Ave near Thornden Park; to provide assistance and
coaching related to the permitting process; to hire an additional code inspector to be assigned to the
university area; and to add Schine Student Center and South Campus as training rotations for Police
Cadets (pre-Academy CSOs.)

The University will continue to fund the University Neighborhood Service Agreement (UNSAAC) at
$500,000. The University’s designee on the UNSAAC allocation committee will become a voting seat and
recipients of funding will no longer be able to sit on the allocation committee.

Syracuse University will increase its payments to the City from $1 million to $2 million over four years.
Revenue received will be deposited into City account 01.425910

Sincerely, .

Frank Caliva
Chief Administrative Officer

203 CITY HALL * SYRACUSE, N.Y. 13202-1473 * (315) 448-8005 * FAX: (315) 448-8067 4
Website: www.SyrGov.net



17

Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF
FUNDS REMAINING IN WATER DEPARTMENT
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS FROM
FISCAL YEARS 2015/2016, 2016/2017, 2018/2019,
2020/2021 TO A WATER DEPARTMENT
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT ACCOUNT FOR FISCAL
YEARS 2021/2022

BE IT ORDAINED, that this Common Council hereby authorizes the following transfer of
funds remaining in the Water Department Capital Eqﬁipment Accounts for Fiscal Year 2015/2016,
2016/2017, 2018/2019, and 2020/2021 to a Water Department Capital Equipment Account for
Fiscal Year 2021/2022 in accordance with the attached Schedule “A”, in the manner provided by

law.



SCHEDULE “A”

TRANSFER FROM THE FOLLOWING WATER DEPARTMENT CAPITAL
EQUIPMENT ACCOUNTS:

Capital Account # Fiscal Year Transfer Amount
501557016 2015/2016 $ 25,682.92
501557117 | 2016/2017 $ 6,202.50
501557019 2018/2019 $21,148.70
501557020 2020/2021 $17,165.20
TOTAL $70,199.32

TRANSFER TO THE 2021/2022 WATER DEPARTMENT CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
ACCOUNT:

Account # Transfer Amount Previous Amount New Total Amount

501557021.05.599805.83405 $70,199.32 $406,000 $476,199.32



V21
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

4 November 9, 2021

Mr. John Copanas

City Clerk
Director
Syracuse, New York 13202
Julie Castellitto RE: REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION

i _ Assistant Director
Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare legislation to be placed on the next Common Council meeting authorizing the
transfer of remaining balances from previously approved cash capital projects to the A [aa Water
Capital Equipment. The balances in each of the projects below were the result of
vehicles/equipment being less expensive than anticipated.

FY 16 501557016  15/16 Capital Equipment $25,682.92
FY 17 501557117  16/17 Capital Equipment $6,202.50
FY 19 501557019  18/19 Capital Equipment $21,148.70
FY 20 501557020  19/20 Capital Equipment $17,165.20
Total: $70,199.32

Please transfer this total ($70,199.32) to the original amount of $406,000 in the 20/21 Water
Capital Equipment project (501557021.05.599805.83405) for a total project amount of

$476,199.32.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

L e A
Office of Management \( C%M;_ i V
and Budget Timothy M. Rudd e
233 E Washington St .
R Director of Budget
oom 213 _

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

| GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.




Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CONTRACT
WITH N.Y. CENSUS & REDISTRICTING
INSTITUTE AT NEW YORK STATE LAW
SCHOOL AND THE BENJAMIN CENTER NEW
PALTZ AT SUNY NEW PALTZ FOR THE
SYRACUSE CITY REDISTRICTING
COMMISSION TO ASSIST IN THE REDRAWING
OF COMMON COUNCIL DISTRICT LINES

WHEREAS, Section 5-205-A of the Charter of the City of Syracuse, as amended, provides
the Mayor shall "award contracts for professional services subject to the approval of the Common
Council"; and

WHEREAS, the City Auditor has requested Mayoral approval of a waiver of the RFP
process to allow the City of Syracuse, on behalf of the Office of the Auditor, to enter into an
agreement with the N.Y. Census & Redistricting Institute at New York State Law School and the
Benjamin Center at SUNY New Paltz for services to provide overall guidance and direction to the
Syracuse City Redistricting Commission including providing technical assistance to assist the
Commission with the technical task of drawing redistricting plans and the drafting of a final
redistricting report for the Commission that will be provided to the Common Council and the
Mayor; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor has waived the RFP process and approved the retention of the N. Y.
Census & Redistricting Institute at New York State Law School and the Benjamin Center New Paltz
at SUNY New Paltz, under the following terms:

(1)  New York State Law School and the Benjamin Center at SUN'Y New Paltz shall

provide overall guidance and direction to the Syracuse City Redistricting
Commission including providing technical assistance to assist the Commission with
the technical task of drawing redistricting plans and the drafting of a final

redistricting report for the Commission that will be provided to the Common
Council and the Mayor.



(2) The term of the agreement shall be from the date of execution until June 30, 2022.
3 Total expenditures under this agreement shall not exceed $75,600.00.

; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED, that the Mayor, or the Director of Management & Budget, on behalf of
the City of Syracuse, be and he hereby is authorized to execute such contract, as hereinabove stated,
subject to the approval of the Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and execution; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all costs associated with this agreement shall be
charged to Budget Account #13200.01.541500 or another appropriate account as demgnated by the
Commissioner of Finance.



Timothy M. Rudd
Director

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

/5
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 9, 2021

Mr. John Copanas

City Clerk

City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

RE: REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION

Dear Mr. Copanas: '

On behalf of the Office of the City Auditor, please prepare legislation to be introduced at the next
scheduled Common Council meeting requesting a waiver of the RFP process to enter an
agreement with the N.Y. Census & Redistricting Institute at New York State Law School and
the Benjamin Center at SUNY New Paltz for the Syracuse City Redistricting Commission to
assist in the redrawing of Common Council District lines.

This agreement will provide overall guidance and direction to the redistricting process, along
with completing the technical task of drawing redistricting plans and assist in drafting a final
redistricting report for the Commission.

The duration of this agreement will be from the date of execution until June 30, 2022.

Expenditures will not exceed $75,600 and will be charged to Account #13200.01.541500.

Thank you.

Sincerely, : :
)/

Timothy M. "
Director of Managem Budget

1

/ ‘ GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh '
Timothy M. Rudd FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management and Budget\Ti
Director DATE: November 4, 2021

SUBJECT: Waiver of RFP - N.Y. Census & Redistricting Institute at New York State Law
School and the Benjamin Center at SUNY New Paltz

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

On behalf of the Office of the City Auditor, I am requesting a waiver of the RFP process to
enter an agreement with the N.Y. Census & Redistricting Institute at New York State Law
School and the Benjamin Center at SUNY New Paltz for the Syracuse City Redistricting
Commission to assist in the redrawing of Common Council District lines.

This agreement will provide overall guidance and direction to the redistricting process, along
with completing the technical task of drawing redistricting plans and assist in drafting a final
redistricting report for the Commission.

The duration of this agreement will be from the date of execution until June 30, 2022.
Expenditures will not exceed $75,600 and will be charged to Account #13200.01.541500.

If you agree to enter into an agreement, please indicate so by signing below and returning this
memo to me so that I may forward a copy to the Common Council along with the legislation
request for the next Common Council Meeting,

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

A NOV- 10 2021

Mayor Ben Walsh Date
City of Syracuse, New York

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



OFFICE OF THE CITY AUDITOR

CITY OF SYRACUSE, CITY AUDITOR
NADER P. MAROUN

November 3, 2021

Mr. Timothy Rudd

Director of Management & Budget
213 City Hall

Syracuse, NY 13202

RE: MAYORAL APPROVAL

Dear Mr. Rudd:

Please prepare mayoral approval authorizing a waiver of RFP to enter into an agreement with
The N.Y. Census & Redistricting Institute at New York State Law School and the Benjamin
Center at SUNY New Paltz for the Syracuse City Redistricting Commission to assist in the
redrawing of Common Council District lines.

This agreement will provide overall guidance and direction to the redistricting process, along
with completing the technical task of drawing redistricting plans and assist in drafting a final
redistricting report for the Commission.

The duration of this agreement will be from the date of execution until June 30, 2022,

Expenditures will not exceed $75,600 and will be charged to Account #13200.01.541500.

Sincerely,

\Nader Maroun

Syracuse City Auditor

City Audit Department
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 431
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office (315) 448-8477
Fax  (315) 448-8475

E-Mail
nmaroun@syrgov.net



Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
APPROPRIATION OF $277,185 OF THE
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021
(ARPA) FUNDS RECEIVED BY THE CITY OF
SYRACUSE TO BE USED BY THE OFFICE OF
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TO COVER
THE COSTS OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE DEVELOPMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CITY OF
SYRACUSE’S PAYROLL MODERNIZATION
PLATFORMS INCLUDING TELESTAFF FOR
PUBLIC SAFETY AND KRONOS WORKFORCE
CENTRAL AND THE AS400 RETIREMENT
BLUEPRINT

BE IT ORDAINED, that this Common Council hereby appropriates the sum of $277,185 of
the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) Funds received by the City of Syracuse to an
account to be determined by the Commissioner of Finance for the Office of Information
Technology; said funds are to be utilized for the costs of professional services associated with the
development and implementation of the City of Syracuse’§ Payroll Modernization Platforms
including Telestaff for Public Safety and Kronos Workforce Central and the AS400 Retirement

Blueprint, in the manner provided by law.

/4



/7

Ordinance No. ‘ 2021

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE

NO. 240-2021 AUTHORIZING CONTRACT
WITH CHERRYROAD TECHNOLOGIES (CRT)
TO COMPLETE THE FOUR PHASES OF THE
CITY OF SYRACUSE PAYROLL
MODERNIZATION PROGRAM

BE IT ORDAINED, that Ordinance No. 240-2021 is hereby amended to read as follows:

WHEREAS, Section 5-205-A of the Charter of the City of Syracuse, as amended, provides

the Mayor shall "award contracts for professional services subject to the approval of the Common

Council"; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor has approved the retention of CherryRoad Technologies (CRT),

under the following terms:

(M

)
€)

4)

CherryRoad Technologies (CRT) (“Cherry Road”) shall provide the City’s Office of

‘Information Technology with the professional services required to complete the four

phases of the City of Syracuse Payroll Modemization Program: (1) Telestaff
Assessment & Implementation; (2) Telestaff Integration; (3) Kronos
Implementation; and (4) AS400 Assessment.

The contract will be for an eighteen (1 8) month period from the date of execution.

The City shall pay CherryRoad a total amount not to exceed $1,921,455 to complete
the four phases. The total cost not to exceed is based on an estimated cost of: (1) Up
to $776.083 for the Telestaff Assessment & Implementation Phase; (2) Up to
$129.600 for the Telestaff Integration Phase; (3) Up to $864.932 for the Kronos
Implementation Phase; and (4) Up to $150,840 for the AS400 Assessment Phase.

The agreement with CherryRoad is hereby authorized to be amended to reflect that
the actual cost for continued development and configuration with supporting change
management activities of the city’s payroll modernization platforms including
Telestaff for Public Safety and Kronos WorkForce Central shall not exceed
$133.345 and the actual cost for AS400 Retirement Blueprint for all legacy
applications, including time keeping, payroll, and human resources (data migration
and retention strategy, cut-over strategy, requirements gathering of legacy
applications for conversion to newer platforms, and action plan) a dependency of
full-out electronic time keeping shall not exceed $143.840.




WHEREAS, Section 5-205-A of the Charter of the City of Syracuse, as amended, provides

the Mayor shall "award contracts for professional services subject to the approval of the Common

Council"; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor has approved the retention of CherryRoad Technologies (CRT),

under the following terms:

(5) CherryRoad Technologies (CRT) (“Cherry Road”) shall provide the City’s Office of
Information Technology with the professional services required to complete the four
phases of the City’s Payroll Modernization Program.

6) The contract will be for an eighteen (18) month period from the date of execution.

@) The City shall pay CherryRoad an amount not to exceed $1,921,455 to complete the

) four phase as estimated: (A) Telestaff Assessment & Implementation-$776,083;
(B)Telestaff Integration- $129,600; (C) Kronos Implementation-$864,932; and (D)

AS400 Assessment-$150,840; for a total contract cost not to exceed $1,921,455

; NOW, THEREFORE,

BEIT ORDAINED, that the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Syracuse, be and he hereby is
authorized to execute such amended contract, as hereinabove stated, subject to the approval of the
Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and execution; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all costs associated with this agreement shall be
charged to the fiscal services expenditure Account # 599802.02.217000120.16805, or an account to
be determined by the Commissioner of Finance with an amount not to exceed $277,185 to be
charged to American Rescue Plan Act 0of 2021 (ARPA) fund balance




; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED, that the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Syracuse, be and he hereby is
authorized to execute such amended contract, as hereinabove stated, subject to the approval of the
Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and execution; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all costs associated with this agreement shall be
charged to the fiscal services expenditure Account # 599802.02.217000120.16805 or another
appropriate account as designated by the Commissioner of Finance, with the exception of the actual
costs noted in paragraph (4) above which shall be paid from the account designated by the

Commissioner of Finance for the $277.185 of American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) funds

that was authorized contemporaneously with this Ordinance.




David Prowak
Director

Office of Information
Technology

233 E Washington St
Room 423

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8431

www.syrgov.net

/617

Office of Information Technology
CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

29 October 2021

John Copanas

City Clerk

231 City Hall
Syracuse, NY 13202

RE: Appropriation of American Rescue Plan Funds; and Request to Amend Ordinance No. 240
Authorizing a Professional Service Contract within the Payroll Modernization Portfolio for the City
of Syracuse;

Mr. Copanas,

Please prepare legislation for the next meeting of the Common Council authorizing the City to
amend Ordinance No. 240, an agreement with CherryRoad Technologies for professional services,
to include the following:

1. Continued development and configuration with supporting change management activities of
the city’s payroll modernization platforms including TeleStaff for Public Safety and Kronos
WorkForce Central ($133,345)

2. AS400 Retirement Blueprint for all legacy applications, including timekeeping, payroll, and
human resources (data migration and retention strategy, cut-over strategy, requirements
gathering of legacy applications for conversion to newer platforms, and action plan), a
dependency of full roll-out electronic timekeeping ($143,840)

The vendor, CherryRoad Technologies, selected through a competitive request for proposal process
(RFP #21-079) is supporting the city in developing and implementing UKG (Kronos) TeleStaff for
Public Safety and WorkForce Central.

The cost of these services shall be charged to an account determined by the Commissioner of -
Finance and the amount for which is not to exceed $277,185 of American Rescue Plan Act of 2021
(ARPA) fund balance.

Al i)

Davnd Prowak
Director of Information Technology

CC: Frank Caliva, Chief Administrative Officer
CC: Timothy Rudd, Budget Director
CC: Kelsey May, Digital Services

8

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



- Assistant Director

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh
FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management and Budget QE
DATE: October 12,2021

Timothy M. Rudd SUBJECT: Amend Agreement with CherryRoad Technologies

Director

On behalf of the Office of Information Technology, I am requesting to: 1.) appropriate funds in
an amount not to exceed $277,185 from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 fund
balance and 2.) amend ordinance #240-2021, an agreement with CherryRoad Technologies for
professional services, to include the following:

Julie Castellitto

1. Continued development and configuration with supporting change management
activities of the City’s payroll modernization platforms including TeleStaff for
Public Safety and Kronos WorkForce Central ($133,345)

2. AS400 Retirement Blueprint for all legacy applications, including timekeeping,
payroll, and human resources (data migration and retention strategy, cut-over
strategy, requirements gathering of legacy applications ofr conversion to newer

platforms, and action plan), a dependency of full roll-out electronic timekeeping
($143,840)

The vendor, CherryRoad Technologies, selected through a competitive request for ‘proposal
process (RFP#21-079) is supporting the City in developing and implementing UKG (Kronos)
TeleStaff for Public Safety and WorkForce Central.

The cost of these services shall be charged to an account determined by the Commissioner of
Finance and the amount for which is not to exceed $277,185 of American Rescue Plan Act of
2021 (ARPA) fund balance.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so that I may
then forward your approval to the Common Council along with the request for authorizing this
legislation.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

Office of Management J 3 // NOV 1 0 2021

and Budget
233 E Washington S sMayOf Ben Walsh Date

Room 213 1ty of Syracuse, New York
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR
THE ONONDAGA HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION
AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE ONONDAGA
HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION RELATIVE TO
THE 2021/2022 FUNDS

BE IT ORDAINED, that this Common Council hereby appropriates the sum of $15,000.00
from Special Objects of Expense Budget Account #594500.01.90000 to an account to be
determined by the Commissioner of Finance for the Onondaga Historical Association; said funds
are to be utilized to cover the cost of the services of the Onondaga Historical Association as City
Archivist and curator of the City’s Historical documents, as well as the assistance they provided to
the Landmark Preservation Board for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in the
manner provided by law; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor, be and he hereby is authorized to execute a
contract with the Onondaga Historical Association relative to this appropriation, subject to the

approval of the Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and execution.

/¢



Timothy M. Rudd
Director

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

)57"

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 1, 2021

Mr. John P. Copanas

City Clerk

231 City Hall
Syracuse, New York 13202

Re: Legislation for the Appropriation of Funds to Onondaga Historical
Association :
Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare legislation to be introduced at the next Common Council Meeting
authorizing the appropriation of budget funds to the Onondaga Historical Association
(OHA).

The OHA serves as the City Archivist and curator of the City Historical documents as
well as assisting the Landmark Preservation Board.

The appropriation of an amount not to exceed $15,000 will be drawn from Special
Object Account #594500.01.90000 pursuant to the authorized 2021/2022 Annual
Budget.

Sincerely,

fe~3 ~ 2y

~ AN
Timothy M. Rudd

Director of Management and Budget

+

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Honorable Mayor Ben Walsh

FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management & Budget ;,: 1
DATE: November 1, 2021
Timothy M. Rudd SUBJECT: Agreement with Onondaga Historical Association

Director

On behalf of the Office of Management and Budget, [ am requesting an agreement with
Onondaga Historical Association for Fiscal Year 2021/2022.

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

Expenditures shall not exceed $15,000 and will be charged to the Special Objects
Budget Account #594500.01.90000.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so
that I may then forward your approval to the Common Council along with the request
for authorizing this legislation.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

= % NOV-1 ¢ 2074

Mayor Ben Walsh Date
City of Syracuse, New York '

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Onondaga Historical Association
321 Montgomery Street
1 Syracuse, New York 13202

Phone: 315-428-1864

CITY OF SYRACUSE (Mgmt&Budget)
Office of Management & Budget

City Hall - Room 213

Syracuse, NY 13202

0001979-IN

7172021

NONTAX

00006757

Due on Receipt

itern Description Quantity

A 1.000
Onondaga Historical Association Ordinance
July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022 $15,000

Your Support is Greatly Appreciated!

* Please Include Invoice Number with Payment*

Price Each Amount
15,000.000 15,000.00
Net Invoice: 15,000.00
Freight: 0.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
$15,000.00




Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN
INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY AND ONONDAGA COUNTY
RELATIVE TO THE PROCESSING OF THE
CITY’S U.S. MAIL ON BEHALF OF THE CITY’S
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED, that the Mayor is authorized to execute an intermunicipal agreement
between the City and Onondaga County (“County”) relative to the processing of the City’s U.S.
Mail on behalf of the Department of Finance, for an annual amount not to exceed $30,240.00 for
mailing services as well as any postage or handling fees charged by postal carriers that will be
charged to the Department of Finance’s Expenditure Account #01.596700.90000; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Agreement will be for a five (5) year term effective
as of the date the agreement is fully executed; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Agreement will contain a termination clause that
allows for termination with thirty (30) days written notice; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that such Agreement shall be subject to the approval of the

Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and content.



Timothy M. Rudd
Director

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

/9

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 9, 2021

Mr. John Copanas
City Clerk

City Hall

Syracuse, New York

RE: MAILING SERVICES WITH THE COUNTY OF ONONDAGA

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare legislation to be introduced at the next Common Council meeting authorizing an
agreement between the City of Syracuse and the County of Onondaga for County processing of
the City of Syracuse’s U.S. Mail.

This agreement will be for a period of five years from the start date of 9/1/2020. The
agreement is cancelable with 30 days written notice.

Pursuant to the terms of this agreement, the City of Syracuse will pay to the County of Onondaga
an annual processing fee of $30,240 as well as any postage or handling fees charged by postal
carriers. These fees will be charged to the Department of Finance’s Expenditure Account
#01.596700.90000.

Sincerely,

’” :
N, D //Z 1

(S

qe

Timothy M. Rudd <~
Director of Management and Budget

o

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh o
FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management & Budget \i ~-
Timothy M. Rudd DATE: November 9, 2021
Director SUBJECT: Agreement — Mailing Services with the County of Onondaga

On behalf of the Department of Finance, I am requesting that the City of Syracuse authorize an
agreement with the County of Onondaga for County processing of the City of Syracuse’s U.S.
Mail.

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

This agreement will be for a period of five years from the start date of 9/1/2020. The
agreement is cancelable with 30 days written notice.

Pursuant to the terms of this agreement, the City of Syracuse will pay to the County of
Onondaga an annual processing fee of $30,240 as well as any postage or handling fees charged
by postal carriers. These fees will be charged to the Department of Finance’s Expenditure
Account #01.596700.90000.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so that I
may then forward your approval to the Common Council along with the request for
authorizing this legislation.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

= L

Mayor Ben Walsh Date: NOV 10 2021
City of Syracuse, New York

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Bradley O'Connor CPA
Commissioner of
Finance

Matthew DelLany, CPA
First Deputy
Commissioner

Veronica Voss
Deputy Commissioner

Department of Finance
233 E. Washington St
City Hall, Room 128
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448 8279
Fax 315 448 8424

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 3, 2021

Timothy Rudd

Director of Management and Budget
213 City Hall
Syracuse, New York 13202

Re: Mailing Services with the County of Onondaga

Dear Mr. Rudd:

Please prepare legislation for the Common Council and obtain Mayoral approval
authorizing a contract between the City of Syracuse and the County of Onondaga for
County processing of the City of Syracuse’s U.S. Mail.

This agreement will be for a period of five years after the date it is signed by both parties.
The agreement is cancelable with 30 days written notice.

Pursuant to the terms of this agreement, the City of Syracuse will pay to the County of
Onondaga an annual processing fee of $30,240 as well as any postage or handling fees
charged by postal carriers. These fees will be charged to the Department of Finance’s
Expenditure Account No. 01.596700.90000.

Sincerely,

Veronica Voss
Deputy Commissioner of Finance

cc:  Frank Caliva, Chief Administrative Officer
Corey Driscoll Dunham, Chief Operating Officer
Bradley O’Connor, Commissioner of Finance

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



DEPARTMENT: Facilities CONTRACT NO.

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this __ day of , 2021, by and between the COUNTY OF
ONONDAGA, a municipal corporation of the State of New York, by J. Ryan McMahon, II, County
Executive, hereinafter the “County”, the CITY OF SYRACUSE, a municipal corporation of the State of
New York, by Benjamin Walsh, Mayor of the City of Syracuse, hereinafter the “City”;

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County owns and operates high speed mail sorting and processing equipment;

WHEREAS, the City has expressed an interest in having the County perform mail processing
services for the City;

WHEREAS, the County has sufficient capacity to process the City’s mail;

WHEREAS, the City and the County wish to enter into an Agreement pursuant to which the
County will provide the City with mail processing services;

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto enter into this AGREEMENT setting forth the following temrs
and conditions:

TERM

The term of this AGREEMENT is in effect shall be for five (5) years from the date of execution
by both parties.

This AGREEMENT may be terminated by either party without cause upon the giving of thirty
(30) days written notice by the party wishing to terminate the AGREEMENT to the official designated
herein as the contract person for the other party. The County may terminate this AGREEMENT at any
time upon service of a ten (10) day notice of payment for service rendered is not received for two or more
billing periods.

SCOPE
The County will process all mail from the City as follows:

A. The City shall have a regular, certified, and to the extent possible, mail to be sent
by overnight service ready for pickup by County by 1:00 P.M. Monday through Friday, (here and
after, “business day”) excluding legal holidays and/or days when City offices are closed due to
inclement weather or other emergency conditions;

B. The County will make available to the City an electronic copy of the form(s)
used by the County for processing certified and overnight mail.



C. Packages and overnight mail that is not available for pickup by the County by
1:00 P.M. as specified in accordance with Section 3(A) herein must be delivered by the City to
the County by 2:00 P.M. The County cannot guarantee same day processing and mailing of any
packages or overnight mail which is not made available for pickup or delivered by the City to the
County by 2:00 P.M. of the business day in questions.

D. The City’s contact person for these services shall be with

County’s contact being Maria Valentino, Mailroom Supervisor or their duly appointed
SUCCESSOTS.
COMPENSATION

A. PROCESSING FEE: The City shall pay an annual processing fee of $30,240.00 to cover
County processing services, provided, however, that said fee shall be pro-rated if necessary to allocate
between the County and City’s fiscal years.

B. POSTAGE AND CARRIER FEES: In addition the City shall pay all applicable postage
and other costs and fees charged by the United States Postal Service or the overnight delivered service
provider.

C. FULL RATE: Mail received after 1:00 P.M. and mail that is sorted during period when
the County’s sorting and processing equipment is not in service shall be processed and invoices at the
then applicable full rate. The County shall make reasonable effort to minimize the periods during which

the sorting and processing equipment is not in service. The County shall also keep the City apprised of
all applicable regular rates.

D. INVOICES: The County shall provide the City with a monthly invoice that shall include:

L. The monthly processing fee;

il. The monthly amount of postage and overnight carrier fees owed;

1il. All charges for regular processing fees incurred pursuant to the provisions of
Section 4(C) herein.

E. Payment shall be due within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice date.

F. The parties shall review, and as necessary adjust the processing fee on an annual basis.

DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

HOLD HARMLESS: Regarding the operations and responsibilities concerning this Agreement,
the parties further covenant and agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other, and therefore,
the COUNTY shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the CITY, its officers, employees or agents from
and against any and all liability, damage, loss, cost or expense that may arise by reason of liability for
injury or death to persons, damage to property or casual or continuing trespass or nuisance and any other
claim for damages arising at law equity alleged to have been caused or sustained by or because of any
omission of duty, negligence or wrongful act on the part of the COUNTY, its officers, employees or
agents and likewise the CITY shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the COUNTT, its officers,
employees or agents from and against any and all liability, damage, loss, cost or expense that may arise



by reason of liability for injury or death to persons, damage to the property or casual or continuing
trespass or nuisance and any other claim for damages arising at law and equity alleged to have been

caused or sustained by or because of any omission of duty, negligence or wrongful act on the part of the
CITY, its officers, employees or agents.

MODIFICATIONS

This AGREEMENT represents the entire and integrated understanding between the County and
the City and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or understandings either written or oral.
This AGREEMENT may be amended only by written instruments signed by both the County and the

City. It is understood that amendments may be required from time to time due to the potential changes in
the work that may be required.

SEVERABILITY

If any term or provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder
of this MOU shall not be affected thereby and every other term and provision of this MOU shall be valid
and enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

CLAUSES REQUIRED BY LAW

The parties hereto understand and agree that each and every provision of law and clause required
by law to be inserted in this IMA shall be deemed to have been inserted herein, and if through mistake or

inadvertence such provision is not inserted, said clause shall be deemed to have been inserted and shall
have the full force and effect of law.

GOVERNING LAW

This AGREEMENT shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
New York. Any dispute arising under this AGREEMENT, if not settled by the parties within a

reasonable period of time, shall be resolved in a COURT of competent jurisdiction in the County of
Onondaga.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and

year first above written.

Dated:

Dated:

COUNTY OF ONONDAGA
By:
J. Ryan McMahon, II, County Executive
PMK
CITY OF SYRACUSE
By:
Benjamin Walsh, Mayor
Attest:

John P. Copanas, City Clerk



Ordinance No. | 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A LEASE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
SYRACUSE AND THE SYRACUSE INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY RELATIVE TO THE
CENTER ARMORY PARKING GARAGE

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works has requested that this Common Council
authorize a lease agreement with the Syracuse Industrial Development Agency relative to the Center
Armory Parking Garage located at 218 West Jefferson Streét, Syracuse, New York; and

WHEREAS, this lease agreement shall be for a term of one (1) year with an option to renew
for two (2) additional one (1) year periods subject to the approval of the Mayor and the Common
Council; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the lease agreement, the City will be responsible for maintenance
and parking management for the Center Armory Garage, but there will be no additional monetary
cost to the City for the lease except for a nominal fee to SIDA of $1.00 per year for the lease; NOW,
THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED, that the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Syracuse, be and he hereby is
authorized to execute a lease agreement under the following terms: \

L. The lease agreement for the Center Armory Garage shall be for a term of one (1)
year with an option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods subject to the approval of
the Mayor éind the Common Council; |

2. | There shall be no monetary cost to the City for the lease for the term of the
agreement, except for the nominal $1.00 per year payment to SIDA for the lease;

3. Pursuant to the agreement, the City shall be responsible for the maintenance and for

parking management services for the Center Armory Garage; and

A



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that said lease agreement shall be subject to the approval of

the Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and content.



Jeremy Robinson
Commissioner

Ann Fordock
Deputy Commissioner

Martin E. Davis, L.S.
Deputy Commissioner

Dept. of Public Works
1200 Canal St. Extension
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-2489
Fax 315 448-8531

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 9, 2021

John P. Copanas

City Clerk

230 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

RE: Request for Legislation — Center Armory Parking Garage Agreement with
Syracuse Industrial Development Agency (SIDA)

Dear Mr. Copanas:

The Department of Public Works requests legislation for the next Common Council
agenda authorizing the City to enter into an agreement with the Syracuse Industrial
Development Agency (SIDA) relative to the Center Armory Parking Garage
located at 218 West Jefferson Street. The term of the agreement shall be for a
period of three (3) years. Under this agreement the City will be responsible for
maintenance and parking management. For the term of this Agreement, the City
will pay SIDA the sum of $1 per year, payable on the first day of the City’s fiscal
year. This agreement will continue a previously existing arrangement relative to
this Garage that recently expired.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
\JWM% QDWML

Jeremy Robinson
Commissioner, Department of Public Works

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.

Ad




OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh e
FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management and Budget \, -
DATE: November 8, 2021

Timothy M. Rudd SUBJECT: Parking Agreement with Syracuse Industrial Development Agency (SIDA)

Director

On behalf of the Department of Public Works, I am requesting that the City of Syracuse enter
into an agreement with the Syracuse Industrial Development Agency (SIDA) relative to the
Center Armory Parking Garage located at 218 West Jefferson Street. The term of the
agreement shall be for a period of three (3) years. Under this agreement the City will be
responsible for maintenance and parking management. For the term of this Agreement, the
City will pay SIDA the sum of $1 per year, payable on the first day of the City’s fiscal year.
This agreement will continue a previously existing arrangement relative to this Garage that
recently expired.

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

If you agree to enter into an agreement, please indicate so by signing below and returning this
memo to me so that [ may forward a copy to the Common Council along with the legislation
request for the next Common Council Meeting.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

_r_- %\ NOV 1 0 2021

Mayor Ben Walsh Date
City of Syracuse, New York

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 9, 2021

Jeremy Robinson
Commissioner

Tim Rudd
Ann Fordock Director of Management and Budget
Deputy Commissioner City Hall Room 213

Mariin E. Davis, L.S. Syracuse, NY 13203

Deputy Commissioner

RE: Request for Legislation — Center Armory Parking Garage Agreement with
Syracuse Industrial Development Agency (SIDA)

Dear Mr. Rudd:

The Department of Public Works requests legislation for the next Common Council
agenda authorizing the City to enter into an agreement with the Syracuse Industrial
Development Agency (SIDA) relative to the Center Armory Parking Garage
located at 218 West Jefferson Street. The term of the agreement shall be for a
period of three (3) years. Under this agreement the City will be responsible for
maintenance and parking management. For the term of this Agreement, the City
will pay SIDA the sum of $1 per year, payable on the first day of the City’s fiscal
year. This agreement will continue a previously existing arrangement relative to
this Garage that recently expired.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
\J W ﬁQD\D‘wN\N
Jeremy Robinson

Dept. of Public Works Commissioner, Department of Public Works

1200 Canal St. Extension
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-2489
Fax 315 448-8531

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT
WITH ENERGY AUTOMATION, INC.
RELATIVE TO PROVIDING ENERGY
CONSULTING SERVICES

WHEREAS, Section 5-205-A of the Charter of the City of Syracuse, as amended, provides

the Mayor shall "award contracts for professional services subject to the approval of the Common
Council", and

WHEREAS, the Mayor has conducted the Request for Proposal process and approved the
retention of Energy Automation, Inc., under the following terms:

(D) Energy Automation, Inc. shall provide all required energy consulting services
including but not limited to commodity review, monitoring, and acquisition.

2) The agreement will be for a term of three (3) years with the option of two (2) one
year renewal periods subject to the approval of the Mayor and the Common Council.

(3) The City shall pay to Energy Automation, Inc. an amount not to exceed $38,000.00
per year for the services authorized herein, NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED, that the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Syracuse, be and he hereby is
authorized to execute such contract, as hereinabove stated, subject to the approval of the
Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and execution; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all costs associated with this agreement shall be
charged to the Department of Public Works Operating Budget Account # 01.14900.541500 and/or

Account # 01.81800.541500 or another appropriate account as designated by the Commissioner of
Finance.

Al



Timothy M. Rudd
Director

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

2/
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 3, 2021

Mr. John Copanas

City Clerk

City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

RE: REQUEST FOR LEGISLATION

Dear Mr. Copanas:

On behalf of the City of Syracuse and the Syracuse City School District, please prepare legislation to
be introduced at the next scheduled Common Council meeting to authorize entering into a contract
with Energy Automation, Inc. for energy consulting services. The contract will be for a three (3)
year term with two (2) one year extensions upon the approval of the Mayor and Common Council.
The term will commence upon the contract execution date.

The Request for Proposal (RFP) committee met to review the proposals taking into account:
experience, references and fee. It’s the recommendation of the selection committee to award the
contract to Energy Automation, Inc. This recommendation is based upon their proposal, along with
their experience and reputation, which qualifies them to fulfill the contract as specified.

The cost of these services will not exceed $38,000 annually and will be charged to the Department of
Public Works operating budget lines #01.14900.541500 and 01.81800.541500.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Timothy M. Rudd ' '
Director of Management & Budget

\o

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh

FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management & Budget Tt
Timothy M. Rudd DATE: November 3, 2021
Director SUBJECT: Agreement - Energy Automation

On behalf of the City of Syracuse and the Syracuse City School District, please prepare
legislation to be introduced at the next scheduled Common Council meeting to authorize
entering into a contract with Energy Automation, Inc. for energy consulting services. The
agreement will be for a three (3) year term with two (2) one year extensions upon the approval
of the Mayor and Common Council. The term will commence upon the contract execution
date.

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

The Request for Proposal (RFP) committee met to review the proposals taking into account:
experience, references and fee. It’s the recommendation of the selection committee to award
the contract to Energy Automation, Inc. This recommendation is based upon their proposal,
along with their experience and reputation, which qualifies them to fulfill the contract as
specified.

The cost of these services will not exceed $38,000 annually and will be charged to the
Department of Public Works operating budget lines #01.14900.541500 and 01.81800.541500.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so that I
may then forward your approval to the Common Council along with the request for

authorizing this legislation.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

Far-s »{/ﬁ\ Date: NOV-1 0 2021

Mayor Ben Walsh
City of Syracuse, New York

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION
IN THE CENTRAL NEW YORK REGIONAL
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT BOARD’S YEAR-
TWELVE MUNICIPAL SEPARATE STORM
SEWER SYSTEM (MS4) STORMWATER
COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the City of Syracuse participates in the Central New York Regional
Planning Board’s CNY Stormwater Coalition to cooperate with other area Municipalities to meet
the requirements of the New York State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Phase II
Stormwater requirement; and

WHEREAS, the Central New York Regional Planning and Development Board, herein
called the “Board,” has provided program planning and implementation assistance pertaining to
the requirements of the New York State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES)
Stormwater Phase II General Permit for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4)
operators since 2002; and

WHEREAS, the Board has proposed to conduct a regional public education, outreach and
training compliance program and annual reporting (Year-Thirteen) to “reduce municipal staff
burdens, ensure message consistency, provide widespread priority audience targeting, and
provide the most efficient use of limited municipal funds by distributing total program costs over
a number of entities”; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-One Program by Ordinance No. 581-2007 and the agreement under that Ordinance expired

in May 2009; and

77



WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-Two Program by Ordinance No. 136-2009 and that agreement expired in August 2010; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-Three Program by Ordinance No. 579-2010 and that agreement expired in December 2011;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-Four Program by Ordinance No. 618-2011 and that agreement expired in December 2012;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-Five Program by Ordinance No. 499-2012 and that agreement expires in December 2013;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-Six Program by Ordinance No. 589-2013 and that agreement expires in December 2014;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-Seven Program by Ordinance No. 817-2014 and that agreement expires in December 2015;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-Eight Program by Ordinance No. 755-2015 and that agreement expires in December 2016;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the

Year-Nine Program by Ordinance No. 859-2016 and that agreement expires in December 2017;

and



WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-Ten Program by Ordinance No. 709-2017 and that agreement expires in December 2018;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the
Year-Eleven Program by Ordinance No. 604-2018 and that agreement expires in December
2019;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approved the City’s participation in the

Year-Twelve Program by Ordinance No. 548-2019 and that agreement expires in December

2020;
and

WHEREAS, the Common Council previously approval of the City’s participation in the
Year-Thirteen Program by Ordinance No. 450-2020 and that agreement expires in December
2021; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer is requesting approval of the City’s participation in the
Year-Fourteen Program at a cost not to exceed $3,600.00; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Common Council that the Mayor is hereby authorized to act
on behalf of the City in all matters relative to the Year-Fourteen Municipal Separate Storm
Sewer System (MS4) Stormwater Compliance Assistance Program and to execute any
agreements or documents necessary to effectuate the City’s participation in this program; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that any agreements or documents shall be subject to the

approval of the Corporation Counsel; and



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this Ordinance will be
transmitted to the Board by the City Engineer no later than December 31, 2021; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the City’s local share of the cost of the program
shall be in an amount not to exceed $3,600.00 with such amount to be funded from Sewer Fund

Operating Account #541500.06.81100.



Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

John Kivlehan
Design & Construction

Kelly Haggerty
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping & Surveying

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-.8488

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

Office of the City Clerk

231 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Re: Request for Legislation Approving Participation in the Central New York Regional
Planning and Development Board’s Proposal for the CNY Stormwater Coalition Staff Services
and Education Compliance Assistance Program for 2022 (Year Fourteen)

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council:

. Approve the City’s participation in the Central New York Regional Planning and
Development Board’s (CNY RPDB) Proposal for the CNY Stormwater Coalition Staff Services
and Education Compliance Assistance Program for 2022 (Year — Fourteen). The City's local
share will be an amount not to exceed $3,600.00 and will be funded from the Sewer Fund
Operating account #541500.06.81100.

The Common Council previously approved the participation in the Year — One Program on
October 9, 2007 Ordinance #581 of 2007, the Year- Two Program on April 13, 2009 Ordinance
#136 of 2009, the Year —Three Program on December 6, 2010 Ordinance #579 of 2010, the
Year-Four Program on November 21, 2012 Ordinance #618 of 2011, the Year-Five Program on
September 10, 2012 Ordinance #499 of 2012, the Year-Six Program (2014) on September 9,
2013 Ordinance #589 of 2013, the Year-Seven Program (2015) on August 25, 2014 Ordinance
#817 of 2014, the Year-Eight Program (2016) on September 28,2015 Ordinance #755 of 2015,
the Year-Nine Program (2017) Ordinance #859 of 2016, the Year-Ten Program (2018)
Ordinance #709 of 2017, the Year — Eleven Program (2019) Ordinance # 604 of 2018, the Year
Twelve Program (2020) Ordinance #548 of 2019 and the Year Thirteen Program (2021)
Ordinance #450 of 2020. The current agreement expires December 31, 2021 and we would
like to enter into a new agreement with the Central New York Regional Planning and
Development Board for 2022 because it will allow us to maintain our membership in the CNY
Stormwater Coalition which provides a unified approach to stormwater compliance and
provides an efficient and cost effective way to effectively address Stormwater Phase |l
requirements. This program will also assist the City in meeting the New York State Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Stormwater Phase |l Permit requirements with regard to
regional public education, outreach, training compliance programs and annual reportingin an
efficient and cost effective manner. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and NYS
Department of Environmental Conservation (NYS DEC) have long promoted such programs as
the most efficient way to address Stormwater Phase |l requirements. NYS DEC and EPA view

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.




5 November 2021
Page 2

intermunicipal support and participation in regionally coordinated coalitions as a criteria for funding
decisions and a prerequisite for engaging in joint compliance opportunities.

Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Very truly yours,

Mo &, Aol

Mary E. Robison, P.E.
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Resolution Supporting Participation in the
CNY Stormwater Coalition Staff Services and Education Compliance Assistance Program

Resolution authorizing the items listed below pursuant to requirements of the New York State
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System General

Permit.

WHEREAS,

(Legal Name of Municipality)

herein called the “Municipality”, after thorough consideration of the various aspects of the
problem and consideration of available information, has hereby determined that certain work, as
described in Attachment A, herein called the “Project”, is desirable, is in the public interest, and
is required in order to implement the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Central New York Regional Planning & Development Board, herein called the

““Board”, has provided program planning and implementation assistance pertaining to the
requirements of the New York State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES)
Stormwater Phase II General Permit for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4)
operators since 2002, and

WHEREAS, the Board has proposed staff and education assistance services in support of

“sustaining the CNY Stormwater Coalition and to provide a regional public education, outreach
and training compliance program to reduce municipal staff burdens, ensure consistency, provide
widespread priority audience targeting the most efficient use of limited municipal funds by
distributing total program costs over a number of entities within a twelve-month timeframe as
outlined in Attachment B;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY

{(Governing Body of Municipality)

1. That

(Name and Title of Chief Elected Official)

or such person’s successor in office is the representative authorized to act in behalf of the
Municipality’s governing body in all matters related the Project;

2. That the Municipality agrees that it will fund its portion of the program cost in the
amount of $3,600, and that those funds will be made available to the Board upon receipt of
invoice.



3. That one (1) certified copy of this Resolution will be prepared and sent to the Board
upon adoption.

4, That this Resolution take effect immediately.

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING OFFICER

That the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution, as regularly adopted at
a legally convened meeting of the

(Name of Governing Body of Applicant)

duly held on the day of , 2021; and further that such Resolution

has been fully recorded in the ' in my office.
(Title of Record Book)

In witness thereof, I have hereunto set my hand this day of , 2021.

Signature of Recording Officer

Title of Recording Officer

Impress Official Seal here.



ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES AND PROJECT APPROACH

Program tasks are proposed under three project components: CNY Stormwater Coalition Staff Support;
Public Education and Outreach; and Direct Municipal Assistance.

I: CNY STORMWATER COALITON STAFF SUPPORT

Tasks proposed under this project component are designed to advance and sustain the CNY Stormwater
Coalition (the Coalition), currently consisting of 29 regulated MS4 owner/operators identified in
Attachment A of this proposal. The Coalition was formally established on January 1, 2011.

I: CNY STORMWATER COALITON STAFF SUPPORT

Task I.1.Purchace Annual Zoom Pro License — Zoom Pro provides a forum for hosting
interactive, remote meetings, presentations, and trainings in compliance with potential social
distancing requirements that may be necessary due to prolonged restrictions on large group
gatherings. Additionally, remote meetings have proven to be convenient and accessible to
Coalition members. Remote workshops and meetings reduce the overall time needed to attend
such “events” while providing opportunities for increased attendance.

Task 1.2 Staffing Support for the CNY Stormwater Coalition, Executive Committee and
Working Committees Deemed Necessary to Advance the Coalition’s Objectives — CNY RPDB
will provide direct staff support needed to plan and conduct four (4) scheduled meetings of the
CNY Stormwater Coalition, four (4) scheduled meetings of the CNY Stormwater Coalition
Executive Committee, and Coalition working committees as needed to advance and sustain a
fully functioning Coalition. Meetings may be held remotely, in-person or as a combination of the
two at the direction of the Coalition’s Executive Committee. Staff support for all scheduled
meetings includes meeting preparation and agenda development, speaker recruitment, training
programs, venue selection as appropriate, preparation and distribution of meeting minutes and
completion of all identified meeting follow up tasks. CNY RPDB will monitor public and
private grant opportunities, respond to appropriate Requests for Proposals, and oversee
implementation of any grant funded projects and/or programs.

Task 1.3. Communications — CNY RPDB will coordinate all internal and external
communications and serve as the primary liaison between the Coalition and various regulatory
agencies including the NYS DEC and the U.S. EPA. To help ensure Coalition members
understand the implications of any modifications or additional requirements that may impact
their ability to comply with the NYS Stormwater General Permits (MS4 and Construction), CNY
RPDB will monitor, and report proposed and enacted changes to the stormwater general permits,
including associated compliance, reporting, and inspection requirements. CNY RPDB will
compile feedback and inquiries from Coalition members and coordinate and prepare unified
responses to new and evolving regulatory requirements on behalf of the Coalition to appropriate
regulatory agencies as warranted. CNY RPDB will prepare training and informational updates
for Coalition members to support regulatory compliance with the next version of the MS4
General Stormwater Permit upon its effective date. CNY RPDB will engage other statewide
stormwater coalitions and other non-regulatory partners involved in all aspects of stormwater




Task I1.3. Maintain Regional Stormwater Website — CNY RPDB will maintain and promote the
CNY Stormwater website. CNY RPDB will compile new and existing information, guidance
materials and permit updates for reference and use by regulated MS4s in the SUA. CNY RPDB
will provide informational items developed as part of the year-14 education program directly to
participating MS4s for inclusion on municipal websites at their discretion.

Task I1.4 Syracuse Post Standard Stormwater Insert — CNY RPDB will publish a stormwater
informational insert in the Syracuse Post Standard daily edition (1-edition). The pullout will
focus on stormwater processes, impacts, issues of concerns, SUA primary pollutants of concern,
and citizen generated solutions. CNY RPDB will work with the Post Standard to format the
publication for enhanced readability in the online edition. The pullout will be published in the
spring of 2022 and will reach approximately 144,000 individuals across the CNY region.

Task 1.5 Electronic Stormwater Newsletter - CNY RPDB will distribute a quarterly stormwater
newsletter for the public. The seasonally themed electronic newsletter maintains a focus on
primary pollutants of concern in the SUA, stormwater processes, and offers advice for reducing
negative water quality impacts through simple actions. The newsletter will encourage
participation in locally sponsored events that support stormwater management and protection
efforts. CN'Y RPDB will conduct direct outreach in support of building the distribution list with
existing organizations, groups, and users of social media.

Task I1.6 Direct Outreach to Targeted Stakeholder Groups — CNY RPDB will provide direct
information on topics of interest to a minimum of 3 targeted stakeholder groups. Information
~will be designed to address the specific functions and stormwater concerns relative to each
group. Materials will be delivered electronically and/or in hard copy as most appropriate.

II1. DIRECT MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE

Task III.1. Municipal Training - CNY RPDB will broadcast live and pre-recorded trainings for
municipal staff and elected officials on a variety of topics utilizing the Coalition funded Zoom
license and A/V equipment. Trainings will include live workshops, webinars, and presentations
as well as archived webinars and streamed presentations. As part of this task, CNY RPDB will
renew a paid annual membership with the Center for Watershed Protection. Topics will be
selected to address current training and informational needs as determined through discussions
with NYS Department of Environmental Conservation and the CNY Stormwater Coalition.
Workshops will be designed to improve compliance with the MS4 Stormwater General Permit.

Task I11.2. Online System Map — CNY RPDB will compile new and existing data and
information needed to expand the storm sewer system mapping effort. This may include
additional field data collection and data post-processing, digitizing existing paper maps, and/or
other tasks as needed to advance efforts to build a full, regional system map. CNY RPDB will
secure all necessary software and hardware updates, storage credits and perform ongoing
maintenance of the online map platform as needed. CNY RPDB will provide assistance to
member municipalities to support additional data collection efforts.




PROGRAM FEE

The services described in this proposal will be conducted for a total fee not to exceed $108,800 ($3,600
per Coalition member). This fee will remain constant for each participating Coalition member regardless
of the number of municipal members participating in the Coalition.

To participate in the proposed program, MS4s are required to adopt and return a municipal resolution no
later than October 31, 2021 to CNY RPDB. CNY RPDB will issue a single invoice for the annual scope
of work upon the Coalition Executive Committee’s review and approval of the CNY RPDB’s staffing
capacity on or before June 2022. Full payment will be due to CNY RPDB no later than July 31, 2022.

TIMELINE

All proposed tasks will be completed between January 1, 2022, and December 31, 2022, as outlined
below.

Proposed One-Year Timeline for CNY RPDB Stormwater Iimplementation Assistance Program

Task Month(s)
2022
Jan | Feb| Mar | Apr|May| Jun | Jul | Aug] Sep| Oct|Nov| Dec

I. CNY Stormwater Staffing and Support Services

1.1 Zoom License X

1.2 Coalition Staff Support x| x| x| xp x| x| x| x| x| x|x]x
1.3 Communications x| x| x| x| x| x| x| x| x| x|x]«x
1.4 Annual and Semi-Annual MS4 Reporting x| x| x| x| x{ x| x| x|x]x|x]|x
1L Public Education and Outreach

I1.1 Stormwater Public Survey x| x| x| x| x| x| x]x|x]x]x]x
11.2 Expand Online and Print Media x| x| x| x| x| x| x| x| x X

11.3 Maintain Coaltion Website x| x| x| x] x| x| x| x| x|x|x]x
1.4 Syracuse Post Standard Insert x | x

I1.5 Public Newsletter x| x| x| x| x| x| x

IL.6 Direct Outreach to Targeted Stackholder Groupl x | x | x | x| x| x| x| % X | xix
1. Direct Municipal Training

M1.1. Municpal Training Workshops 18D [1BD |TBD |TBD |TBD |TBD |TBD [TBD |TBD |TBD |TBD [TBD
IM1.2. Online System Map x| x| x| x| x| x| x|x]|x|x]|x]|x




CENTRAL NEW YORK REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT BOARD

CNY Stormwater Coalition
Staft Services and Education

Compliance Assistance
Proposal for 2022

September 2021

This proposal for staff services and education assistance responds to the need for staff and administrative
services necessary to sustain the CNY Stormwater Coalition, and to comply with the Minimum Control
Measure | requirements of NYS General Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Municipal Separate
Storm Sewer Systems (GP-0-15-003).

nam-'ll »
QO —— il )

Central New York Regional Planning & Development Board




Table of Contents

Section 1 INTEOUUCTION «...ovvvviiieieieee ittt ettt s e ettt ar e esaeeesssssstbbabesrerarreeessasassnsasstes

Section 2: Scope of Services and Project Approach ...........ccovvniivivniniinniinnirin,

CNY Stormwater Coalition Staff SUPPOLT ...c.coviiviiiiiiiiirc

Public Education and Outreach

....................................................................................................

Direct MUNiCipal ASSISLAIICE ....ccoceeeireeririerietrteetee e e ste e e e etec et st setese st s eeanesrenresseerassenes

Section 3: Program Fee ...ttt srce e s sre s sanes e
Section 4: TImeline..........c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiii i e
Section 5: Statement of Qualifications and Program Staff ................c.cccoininniinn,

Attachment A. Current Coalition Member Status.........cooviiiiiiiiiiiii i 8




SECTION 1
INTRODUCTION

This proposal for staff and education assistance services in support of sustaining the CNY Stormwater
Coalition is submitted to the Chief Elected Officials from the Automatically Designated MS4
Communities in the Syracuse Urban Area (SUA). The proposed tasks address staffing and financial
administrative services, as well as education and outreach requirements of Minimum Control Measure 1
of the NYS General Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems
(MS4s) (GP-0-15-003). The timeline for the proposed program is January 1, 2022 — December 31, 2022.

The following administrative services are proposed in support of the CNY Stormwater Coalition:

e Staffing services to support meetings of the full CNY Stormwater Coalition, the Coalition
Executive Committee and any working committees established by the Executive Committee
Internal and external communications
Financial administration
Minimum Control Measure 1 Annual reporting
Quartetly progress and financial reporting

The following program services are proposed in suppott of MS4 education and outreach requirements:
e  Public education and outreach

¢ Direct outreach staffing

e Direct municipal training assistance

Project Objective and Benefits

The CNY RPDB’s primary objective is to provide regulated MS4 communities with an efficient and cost-
effective means for meeting the requirements of the SPDES Phase II MS4 Stormwater General Permit by
ensuring that the CNY Stormwater Coalition continues to function as a unified body, has access to
information and responds appropriately to changes in the NYS Stormwater regulatory program including
revisions to both the Stormwater MS4 and Construction General Permits. Given the regional nature of
the Syracuse Urbanized Area (SUA), a unified approach to stormwater compliance is extremely valuable.
Regionally implemented programs reduce municipal staff burdens, ensure consistency, and provide the
most efficient use of limited municipal funds by distributing total program cost over several entities.

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
(NYS DEC) recognize the economic and environmental benefits of regional compliance efforts and have
long promoted such programs as the most efficient and effective way to address Stormwater Phase 11
requirements. Both NYS DEC and EPA view intermunicipal support and participation in regionally
coordinated coalitions as a criterion for funding and a prerequisite for engaging in joint compliance
opportunities.

SECTION 2
SCOPE OF SERVICES AND PROJECT APPROACH

Program tasks are proposed under three project components: CNY Stormwater Coalition Staff Support;
Public Education and Outreach; and Direct Municipal Assistance.




I: CNY STORMWATER COALITON STAFF SUPPORT

Tasks proposed under this project component are designed to advance and sustain the CNY Stormwater
Coalition (the Coalition), currently consisting of 29 regulated MS4 owner/operators identified in
Attachment A of this proposal. The Coalition was formally established on January 1, 2011.

I: CNY STORMWATER COALITON STAFF SUPPORT

Task IL1.Purchace Annual Zoom Pro License — Zoom Pro provides a forum for hosting
interactive, remote meetings, presentations, and trainings in compliance with potential social
distancing requirements that may be necessary due to prolonged restrictions on large group
gatherings. Additionally, remote meetings have proven to be convenient and accessible to
Coalition members. Remote workshops and meetings reduce the overall time needed to attend
such “events” while providing opportunities for increased attendance.

Task 1.2 Staffing Support for the CNY Stormwater Coalition, Executive Committee and
Working Committees Deemed Necessary to Advance the Coalition’s Objectives — CNY RPDB
will provide direct staff support needed to plan and conduct four (4) scheduled meetings of the
CNY Stormwater Coalition, four (4) scheduled meetings of the CNY Stormwater Coalition
Executive Committee, and Coalition working committees as needed to advance and sustain a
fully functioning Coalition. Meetings may be held remotely, in-person or as a combination of the
two at the direction of the Coalition’s Executive Committee. Staff support for all scheduled
meetings includes meeting preparation and agenda development, speaker recruitment, training
programs, venue selection as appropriate, preparation and distribution of meeting minutes and
completion of all identified meeting follow up tasks. CNY RPDB will monitor public and
private grant opportunities, respond to appropriate Requests for Proposals, and oversee
implementation of any grant funded projects and/or programs.

Task 1.3. Communications — CNY RPDB will coordinate all internal and external
communications and serve as the primary liaison between the Coalition and various regulatory
agencies including the NYS DEC and the U.S. EPA. To help ensure Coalition members
understand the implications of any modifications or additional requirements that may impact
their ability to comply with the NYS Stormwater General Permits (MS4 and Construction), CNY
RPDB will monitor, and report proposed and enacted changes to the stormwater general permits,
including associated compliance, reporting, and inspection requirements. CNY RPDB will
compile feedback and inquiries from Coalition members and coordinate and prepare unified
responses to new and evolving regulatory requirements on behalf of the Coalition to appropriate
regulatory agencies as warranted. CNY RPDB will prepare training and informational updates
for Coalition members to support regulatory compliance with the next version of the MS4
General Stormwater Permit upon its effective date. CNY RPDB will engage other statewide
stormwater coalitions and other non-regulatory partners involved in all aspects of stormwater

management to identify and initiate compliance opportunities that support the objectives of the
Coalition.

Task 1.4. Annual and Semi-Annual Reporting - CNY RPDB will document all education,
training and outreach compliance activities conducted on behalf of the Coalition and complete
the Minimum Control Measure 1. Public Education and Outreach section of the MS4 annual
report in compliance with MS4 annual reporting requirements, and semi-annual reporting




requirements for MS4s in the Onondaga Lake Watershed, as specified in the most current NY
SPDES General Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Municipal Separate Storm Sewer
Systems (MS4s). CNY RPDB will deliver the MCM 1 section to participating MS4s for
inclusion in their individual annual and semi-annual reports. CNY RPDB will respond to any
public comments received relative to the documented education and outreach services. If NYS
DEC enacts a new MS4 Annual Report format during the 2022 program year, CNY RPDB will
provide information and assistance as needed to transition into the new format.

Task L.5. Financial Administration and Reporting — CNY RPDB will coordinate and administer
all contracted activities funded as part of this Scope of Services through December 31, 2022,
including quarterly financial reporting, bookkeeping, and accounting, documentation of local
match (if necessary to support Coalition approved grant funded programs), subcontracting (if
deemed necessary and approved by the Coalition), and solicitations (if deemed necessary and
approved by the Coalition). Progress reports and financial reporting will be made available to
the Executive Committee of the Coalition on a quarterly basis.

II: PUBLIC EDUCATION AND OUTREACH

Task II.1 Stormwater Public Survey — CNY RPDB will, in response to the 2020 online survey,
plan and implement changes to the public education program content. This will include
developing new topical information, enhanced electronic outreach and use of social media,
among other needs relative to COVID-19 restrictions.

Task 11.2 Expand Online and Print Media Outreach — CNY RPDB will utilize paid post options
to expand the reach of a refocused social media presence on Facebook. Boosted (paid) content
has been shown to be one of the most cost-effective methods of reaching large segments of the
public. CNY RPDB will prepare weekly informational content and track responses. Other social
media accounts will be developed or expanded including options such as, but not limited to
LinkedIn and Twitter.

CNY RPDB will identify and establish contacts at local print newspapers. CNY RPDB will

promote the CNY Stormwater Coalition and provide stormwater management content for

publication. Small community newspapers provide a means for engaging community minded

individuals in stormwater management while improving recognition and support for the CNY .
Stormwater Coalition.

CNY RPDB will re-establish contacts with the Onondaga County Public Library and appropriate
branch libraries in Madison and Oswego County for the purposes of distributing stormwater
educational materials to the general public.

Task I1.3. Maintain Regional Stormwater Website — CNY RPDB will maintain and promote the
CNY Stormwater website. CNY RPDB will compile new and existing information, guidance
materials and permit updates for reference and use by regulated MS4s in the SUA. CNY RPDB
will provide informational items developed as part of the year-14 education program directly to
participating MS4s for inclusion on municipal websites at their discretion.




!
S .

Task 11.4 Syracuse Post Standard Stormwater Insert — CNY RPDB will publish a stormwater
informational insert in the Syracuse Post Standard daily edition (1-edition). The pullout will
focus on stormwater processes, impacts, issues of concerns, SUA primary pollutants of concern,
and citizen generated solutions. CNY RPDB will work with the Post Standard to format the
publication for enhanced readability in the online edition. The pullout will be published in the
spring of 2022 and will reach approximately 144,000 individuals across the CNY region.

Task L5 Electronic Stormwater Newsletter - CNY RPDB will distribute a quarterly stormwater
newsletter for the public. The seasonally themed electronic newsletter maintains a focus on
primary pollutants of concern in the SUA, stormwater processes, and offers advice for reducing
negative water quality impacts through simple actions. The newsletter will encourage
participation in locally sponsored events that support stormwater management and protection
efforts. CNY RPDB will conduct direct outreach in support of building the distribution list with
existing organizations, groups, and users of social media.

Task 116 Direct Outreach to Targeted Stakeholder Groups — CNY RPDB will provide direct
information on topics of interest to a minimum of 3 targeted stakeholder groups. Information
will be designed to address the specific functions and stormwater concerns relative to each
group. Materials will be delivered electronically and/or in hard copy as most appropriate.

11I. DIRECT MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE

Task I1L.1. Municipal Training - CNY RPDB will broadcast live and pre-recorded trainings for
municipal staff and elected officials on a variety of topics utilizing the Coalition funded Zoom
license and A/V equipment. Trainings will include live workshops, webinars, and presentations
as well as archived webinars and streamed presentations. As part of this task, CNY RPDB will
renew a paid annual membership with the Center for Watershed Protection. Topics will be
selected to address current training and informational needs as determined through discussions
with NYS Department of Environmental Conservation and the CNY Stormwater Coalition.
Workshops will be designed to improve compliance with the MS4 Stormwater General Permit.

Task II1.2. Online System Map — CNY RPDB will compile new and existing data and
information needed to expand the storm sewer system mapping effort. This may include
additional field data collection and data post-processing, digitizing existing paper maps, and/or
other tasks as needed to advance efforts to build a full, regional system map. CNY RPDB will
secure all necessary software and hardware updates, storage credits and perform ongoing
maintenance of the online map platform as needed. CNY RPDB will provide assistance to
member municipalities to support additional data collection efforts.

SECTION 3
PROGRAM FEE

The services described in this proposal will be conducted for a total fee not to exceed $104,400 ($3,600
per Coalition member). This fee will remain constant for each participating Coalition member regardless
of the number of municipal members participating in the Coalition.



To participate in the proposed program, MS4s are required to adopt and return a municipal resolution no
later than October 31, 2021, to CNY RPDB. CNY RPDB will issue a single invoice for the annual scope
of work upon the Coalition Executive Committee’s review and approval of the CNY RPDB’s staffing
capacity on or before June 2022. Full payment will be due to CNY RPDB no later than July 31, 2022.

SECTION 4
TIMELINE

All proposed tasks will be completed between January 1, 2022, and December 31, 2022, as outlined
below.

Proposed One-Year Timeline for CNY RPDB Stormwater Implementation Assistance Program
Task Month(s)
2022
Jan_| Feb | Mar | Apr[May] Jun | Jul | Aug] Sep] Oct [Nov[ Dec

1. CNY Stormwater Staffing and Support Services ’ ' o R
1.1 Zoom License X
1.2 Coalition Staff Support x| x| x| x| x| x{x x| x| x
[.3 Communications x| x| x x| x
1.4 Annual and Semi-Annual MS4 Reporting X | x| x x| x| x
1. Public Education and Outreach : ‘
IL.1 Stormwater Public Survey x| x| x| x}x X
I1.2 Expand Online and Print Media x | x| x X
11.3 Maintain Coaltion Website X | x| x x| x| x|x
I1.4 Syracuse Post Standard Insert X | x
IL.5 Public Newsletter x| x X
I1.6 Direct Outreach to Targeted Stackholder Group| x | x | x | x | x X[ x| x ] x]x
I11. Direct Municipal Training o . . y
[I1.1. Municpal Training Workshops 8D |tBD {TBD [1BD |TBD |TBD {TBD |TBD |TBD |TBD |TED [TBD
111.2. Online System Map xfpx x| x| x| x|x]x]x|x]|x]x

SECTION 5
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS AND PROGRAM STAFF

The CNY RPDB has been active in water resources management since the 1970s and has worked in
coordination with the NYS DEC for over 50 years to address state, regional, county, and local water
quality management planning priorities. Activities have included: groundwater and wellhead protection;
nonpoint source pollution control; outreach/education/ training; public participation assistance;
partnership building; watershed planning; support of county water quality coordinating committees; and
SPDES Phase II Stormwater Permit assistance.

The CNY RPDB has taken a leading role in providing MS4s with municipal, public and contractor
education and fraining, stormwater mapping assistance, and technical support related to developing
required local laws. CNY RPDB has been responsible for securing and administrating grants on behalf of




regulated MS4s and led the development of the CNY Stormwater Coalition in 2011. Since then, CNY
RPDB has leveraged CNY Stormwater Coalition membership fees to secure over $900,000 in state
funding to support MS4 compliance efforts including mapping and modeling projects. CNY RPDB
maintains strong working relationships with the regulated MS4s and is recognized as a valuable and
trusted partner in the stormwater management arena.

CNY RPDB works in partnership with NYS DEC to accomplish and blend state, regional, county, and
local priorities. CNY RPDB serves as the Statewide Water Quality Management Planning Coordinator
on behalf the NYS Association of Regional Councils (NYSARC). In this capacity, CNY RPDBB serves
as an administrative liaison to NYS DEC for various priority water quality initiatives and serves at DEC’s
invitation on several water quality advisory councils and working groups.

Through its long-standing involvement in local, state, and federal water quality programs, CNY RPDB
can leverage additional support and funding through Section 604(b) of the Federal Clean Water Act that
directly supports the work and success of the CNY Stormwater Coalition.

CNY RPDB’s professional staff will work with its established network of local and regional water quality
partners to achieve the goals of this project efficiently and effectively. CNY RPDB’s client organization,
the Syracuse Metropolitan Transpottation Council, will provide professional GIS analysis and mapping
assistance as needed to fully support the CNY Stormwater Coalition.

Key members of the CNY RPDB staff that will be directly involved in this project include:

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAM MANAGER, (currently vacant). Manages all
aspects of the CNY RPDB’s regional and statewide water resources program and serves as primary staff
for all aspects of the CNY RPDB’s Environmental Management Program. Provides day-to-day oversight
and guidance on all aspects of the proposed project, works directly with municipal representatives and
subcontractors, responsible for ensuring all project reporting and administrative requirements are met,
serves as primary staff for all public education functions, annual report preparation tasks and serves as the
CNY RPDB’s representative on the CNY Stormwater Coalition Executive Committee.

BRUCE KEPLINGER, COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER, (7/01 to present). Provides graphics, web
design and communications support to all CNY RPDB program areas and is responsible for website
development and maintenance, graphic design and print layout for all publication materials.

PATRICIA WORTLEY, BUSINESS MANAGER, (6/20 to present). Responsible for all aspects of CNY
RPDB’s financial administration and human resource management and serves as primary staff for all
CNY Stormwater Coalition financial administration and reporting tasks.

DAVID BOTTAR, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. Serves as interim program contact and provides general
administrative and financial oversight.



ATTACHMENT A

Syracuse Urban Area MSAs 2021 CNY Stormwater Coalition
Member Status
1 Baldwinsville Village Member
2 Camillus Town Member
3 Camillus Village Member
4 Central Square Member
5 Cicero Town Member
6 Clay Town Member
7 DeWitt Town Member
8 East Syracuse Village Member
9 Fayetteville Village Member
10 Geddes Town Member
11 Hastings Town Member
12 LaFayette Town Member
13 Liverpool Village Member
14 Lysander Town Member
15 Manlius Town Member
16 Manlius Village Member
17 Marcellus Town Member
18 Marcellus Village Member
19 Minoa Village Member
20 North Syracuse Village Member -
21 Onondaga County Member
22 Onondaga Town Member
23 Phoenix Vil Member
24 Pompey Town Member
25 Salina Town Member
26 Solvay Village Member
27 Sullivan Town Member
28 Syracuse City Member
29 Van Buren Town Member
30 NYS Fairgfounds Non- Member




3

Ordinance No. 2021

BOND ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
SYRACUSE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE
AND SALE OF BONDS IN THE AMOUNT OF
TWO HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($256,000.00) TO DEFRAY THE COST
AND EXPENSE OF THE SCOPING AND
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PHASES OF THE EAST
COLVIN STREET PAVING PROJECT
(COMSTOCK AVENUE TO THE CITY LINE),
PIN NO. 3756.81

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Common Council of the City of Syracuse as follows:

Section 1. For the specific object or purpose of providing funds to defray the cost and
expense of the Scoping and Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin Street Paving Project
(Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN No. 3756.81 at an estimated maximum cost not to exceed
Two Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Dollars ($256,000.00), general obligation bonds of the City of
Syracuse, to be of the terms, form and contents hereinafter provided for, are hereby authorized to be
issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law of the State of New York.

Section 2. Two Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Dollars ($256,000.00) is estimated as the
maximum cost of the specific object or purpose for which such bonds are to be issued.

Section 3. The plan for financing such specific object or purpose consists of the issuance and
sale of bonds of the City of Syracuse in the principal sum of Two Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand
Dollars ($256,000.00), thereby providing such sum for the initial cost of such specific object or
purpose, with additional bonds to be issued in the future to finance the balance of the Project.

Section 4. It is hereby determined that the specific object or purpose for which bonds are to

be issued falls within subdivision 20 (c) of paragraph (a) Section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law



and the period of probable usefulness of such specific object or purpose is fifteen (15) years.

Section 5. The Commissioner of Finance, not more than fifteen (15) days and not less than
three (3) days before the sale of said bonds, shall file with the Comptroller of the State of New York
a supplemental debt statement and file a duplicate thereof with the City Clerk in compliance with
Section 109.00 of the Local Finance Law.

Section 6. Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, the power to authorize the
issuance of and to sell the bonds and bond anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale
of the bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, is hereby delegated to the
Commissioner of Finance who is the chief fiscal officer of the City under the Local Finance Law.
The Commissioner of Finance may sell such bonds at public or private sale, with or without bond
insurance or other credit enhancement, at a discount or premium, at fixed or variable rates of interest
or at no interest whatsoever, or as capital appreciation bonds, and with such amortization of
principal as the Commissioner of Finance shall determine is most favorable to said City, and in
compliance with any rules of the State Comptroller applicable thereto. Such notes shall be of such
terms, form and contents, and shall be sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said
Commissioner of Finance, consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law. The
Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to issue variable rate debt, acquire credit support,
and enter into such agreements as said officer finds reasonable to facilitate the issuance, sale, resale
and repurchase of such bonds, as authorized under Sections 54.90 and 168.00 of the Local Finance
Law. Said bonds shall be signed in the name of the City by the original or facsimile signature of the
Mayor and countersigned by the original or facsimile signature of the Commissioner of Finance and
sealed with the original or facsimile corporate seal of the City, provided, however, that if the

signatures of the Mayor and the Commissioner of Finance are each by facsimile signatures on any



e e b

bond, such bond shall be authenticated by the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent of the City.
All other matters, except as provided herein, relating to such bonds, including prescribing whether
manual or facsimile signatures shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the method for the recording
of ownership of said bonds, appointing the fiscal agent or agents for said bonds, providing for the
printing and delivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in the name of the City by
only facsimile signatures, providing for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of a
designated official of the City), the date, form, denominations, maturities, interest rate or rates,
terms of and manner of sale and interest payment dates, place or places of payment, and also
including the consolidation with other issues, shall be determined by the Commissioner of Finance.
The Commissioner of Finance may elect to become the fiscal agent for the bonds, or may contract
on behalf of the City for this service pursuant to the Local Finance Law. Such bonds shall contain
substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law
and shall otherwise be in such form and contain such recitals in addition to those required by
Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Commissioner of Finance shall determine. The '
Commissioner of Finance may also agree on behalf of the City to provide or disclose such
information about the City as may be necessary to enable the purchasers of bonds or notes of the
City to comply with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12.

Section 7. The temporary use of available funds of the City of Syracuse, not immediately
required for the purpose or purposes for which the same were raised or otherwise créated, is
hereby authorized pursuant to Section 165.10 of the Local Finance Law, for the capital purposes
described in Section 1 of this ordinance. The reasonably expected source of funds to be used to
initially pay for the expenditures authorized by Section 1 of this resolution shall be from the

City’s Capital Fund. It is intended that the City shall then reimburse expenditures from the



Capital Fund with the proceeds of'the bonds and bond anticipation notes authorized by this
ordinance and that the interest payable on the bonds and any bond anticipation notes issued in
anticipation of such bonds shall be excludable from gross income for federal income tax
purposes. This ordinance is intended to constitute the declaration of the City’s “official intent”
within the meaning of Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2 to reimburse the expenditures
authorized by this ordinance with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation notes
authorized herein. Other than as specified in this ordinance, no monies are reasonably expected
to be received, allocated on a long-term basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the
permanent funding of the objects or purposes described herein.

Section 8. When said bonds and notes shall have been duly sold, the same shall be delivered
by the Commissioner of Finance to the purchaser upon payment to him of the purchase price,
including accrued interest, and the receipt of the Commissioner of Finance shall be a full
acquittance to such purchaser who shall not be obliged to see to the application of the purchase
money. '

Section 9. The faith and credit of the City of Syracuse are hereby pledged to the payment of
the principal of said bonds aﬁd interest thereon when due. An amount sufficient to pay the principal
and interest on said bonds as the same becomes due each year shall be included in the annual budget
of said City for the year.

Section 10. The validity of the bonds hereby authorized may be contested only if such
obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the City of Syracuse is not authorized
to expend money, or the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the
publication of this ordinance are not substantially conﬁplied with, and an action, suit or proceeding

contesting such validity is commenced within twenty (20) days after the date of such publication, or



such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the Constitution.

Section 11. This ordinance shall take effect immediately.



’ f L NauYork s o

N>

Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

John Kivlehan
Design & Construction

Kelly Haggerty
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping & Surveying

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

Office of the City Clerk

231 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Request for Legislation: An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Bonds to Provide
Funds for the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin Street Paving Project
(Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81.

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council:

An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Bonds to Provide Funds for the Scoping &
Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin Street Paving Project (Comstock Avenue to the
City Line), PIN 3756.81 for an amount not to exceed $256,000.00. (The total project cost is
estimated to be $5,148,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phase is receiving 15% Marchiselli Funding
($38,400.00)).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.

Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Very Truly Yours,

| €, Ul

Mary E. Robison, P.E.,,
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



City of Syracuse
AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH CIP PROJECT

Date: 11/05/21 Department: Engineering
Project Name:

East Colvin Street Paving Project (Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81

Project Cost: $256,000.00
Contact Name: Mary E. Robison
Project Description: 2R Paving Project

Projected Time Line & Funding Source(s)
' Date: F Fall 2025

Estlmated Start Dat

Fundlng Source Dollar Amount:

1
JLocaI Share: Cash Capital
Local Share: Bonds (complete schedule below) $ 12,800.00
State Aid/Grant (identify) Marchiselli $ 38,400.00
Federal Aid/Grant (identify) TIP Funding Reimbursement $ 204,800.00
Other (identify)
Other (identify)
' Total Pro ect Fundlng Smust egual cost) $ . 256,000.00
Estlmated PI'OleCt Borrowing Tlmelme
Year Fiscal Year Estimated Amount to Borrow
1 2021 $256,000.00
2
3
4
5
Tota! Estimated Amount to Borrow (if different than "Local Share: Bonds" above, explairn) $ ) 256,000.00

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project with subsequent 95% reimbursement from the Federal government through the
Transportation improvement Program (TIP).

Apprbval to proceed with request fdr Iegié!aﬁon is hereby granted.
Projectin CIP Plan: Yes_ X No Reason("No"):
of the CIP.

Director of Administration:

= Date: NOV]. 0 2021
Director of Management & Budget: ~ 2 """//’/\/( Date: jl—- &2

Commissioner of Finance: R\?\ Date: ’ ( 16 | 2\
-/ !




Y

Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION RELATIVE TO
FUNDING FOR THE SCOPING AND
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PHASES OF THE EAST
COLVIN STREET PAVING PROJECT
(COMSTOCK AVENUE TO THE CITY LINE),
PIN 3756.81

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has requested legislation authorizing the Mayor to enter into
an agreement with the New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) relative to
funding for the Scoping and Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin Street Paving Project
(Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81 (hereinafter referred to as the “Project™) at a cost
not to exceed $256,000.00, to be initially funded with bond proceeds with repayment to be funded
from 80% Federal funds, 15% State Marchiselli funding, and 5% local share;

NOW,THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED, subject to the approval of the Mayor, that the Mayor be and he is
hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with the New York State Department of
Transportation relative to funding for the Project at a cost not to exceed $256,000.00 with the
Project having an estimated total cost not to exceed of $5,148,000.00 to be funded through future
agreements with New York State fbr 80% reimbursement from the Federal Government through the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), 15 % State Marchiselli Funding ($38,400.00), and 5%
local share; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that said agreement shall contain such other terms and
conditions as the Corporation Counsel shall deem in the best interest of the City of Syracuse; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Common Council hereby authorizes the City of



Syracuse to pay in the first instance the full Federal and non-federal share of the cost of the scoping
and preliminary design phases for the Project or portions fhereof, if necessary; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor of the City of Syracuse be and is hereby
authorized to execute all necessary Agreements, certiﬁqations or reimbursement requests on behalf
of the City of Syracuse with thé NYSDOT in connection with the advancement or approval of the
Project and providing for the administration of the Project and the municipality’s first instance
funding of the non-federal share of Project costs and permanent funding of the local share of
federal-aid and state-aid eligible Project costs and all Project costs within appropriations therefore
that are not so eligible, if necessary; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this Ordinance be filed with the
New York State Commissioner of Transportation by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in
connection with the Project; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect immediately.



Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

John Kiviehan
Design & Construction

Kelly Haggerty
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping & Surveying

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www,syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

Office of the City Clerk

231 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Request for Legislation: An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement
with the New York State Department of Transportation for the Scoping & Preliminary Design
Phases of East Colvin Street Paving Project (Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81.

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council:

An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with the New York State
Department of Transportation for the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin
Street Paving Project {Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81 for an amount not to
exceed $256,000.00 (The total project cost is estimated to be $5,148,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phase is receiving 15% Marchiselli Funding
($38,400.00)).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.
Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Very Truly Yours,

Momy €, el

Mary E. Robison, P.E.,
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh
FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management and Budget ~~<_.
DATE: November 8§, 2021

Timothy M. Rudd SUBJECT: Agreement with New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT)

Director

On behalf of the Department of Engineering, I am requesting that the City of Syracuse
authorize permission to enter into an Agreement with New York State Department of
Julie Castellitto Transportation (NYSDOT) for the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin
Assistant Director Street Paving Project (Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81 for an amount not to
exceed $256,000.00 (The total project cost is estimated to be $5,148,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TTP). The scoping & preliminary design phase is receiving 15% Marchiselli Funding

($38,400.00).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so that I
may then forward your approval to the Common Council along with the request for
authorizing this legislation.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

X f A NOV 10 2021

Mayor Ben Walsh Date
City of Syracuse, New York ‘

cc: File

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ENGINEERING SERVICES AND
CONSTRUCTION NEEDED FOR THE SCOPING
AND PRELIMINARY DESIGN PHASES OF THE
EAST COLVIN STREET PAVING PROJECT
(COMSTOCK AVENUE TO THE CITY LINE),
PIN NO. 3756.81

BE IT ORDAINED, that this Common Council hereby authorizes the engineering services
and construction needed for the Scoping and Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin Street
Paving Project (Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN No. 3756.81 at a total cost not to exceed
$256,000.00 and the Director of Management & Budget is hereby authorized to enter into a contract
or contracts therefor in the manner provided by law; professional services for the project shall be
obtained in accordance with Section 5-205A (8) of the Syracuse City Charter; charging the cost
thereof to proceeds of the sale of bonds in the amount of $256,000.00 authorized

contemporaneously herewith by ordinance of this Common Council.



Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

John Kiviehan
Design & Construction

Kelly Haggerty
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping & Surveying

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

Office of the City Clerk

231 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Request for Legislation: An Ordinance Authorizing the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases
of the East Colvin Street Paving Project (Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81.

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council:

An Ordinance Authorizing the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East Colvin Street
Paving Project (Comstock Avenue to the City Line), PIN 3756.81 for an amount not to exceed
$256,000.00 (The total project cost is estimated to be $5,148,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phase is receiving 15% Marchiselli Funding
(538,400.00)).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.
Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Very Truly Yours,

Mary E. Robison, P.E.,
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL. ‘?



A

Ordinance No. 2021

BOND ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
SYRACUSE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE
AND SALE OF BONDS IN THE AMOUNT OF
FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($426,000.00) TO DEFRAY THE COST
AND EXPENSE OF THE SCOPING AND
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PHASES OF THE EAST
BRIGHTON AVENUE PAVING PROJECT
(THURBER STREET TO EAST SENECA
TURNPIKE), PIN NO. 3756.80

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Common Council of the City of Syracuse as follows:

Section 1. For the specific object or purpose of providing funds to defray the cost and
expense of the Scoping and Preliminary Design Phases of the East Brighton Avenue Paving Project
(Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike), PIN No. 3756.80 at an estimated maximum cost not to
exceed Four Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand Dollars ($426,000.00), general obligation bonds of the
City of Syracuse, to be of the terms, form and contents hereinafter brovided for, are hereby
authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law of the State of New
York.

Section 2. Four Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand Dollars ($426,000.00) is estimated as the
maximum cost of the specific object or purpose for which such bonds are to be issued.

Section 3. The plan for financing such specific object or purpose consists of the issuance and
sale of bonds of the City of Syracuse in the principal sum of Four Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand
Dollars ($426,000.00), thereby providing such sum for the initial cost of such specific object or
purpose, with additional bonds to be issued in the future to finance the balance of the Project.

Section 4. It is hereby determined that the specific object or purpose for which bonds are to

be issued falls within subdivision 20 (c) of paragraph (a) Section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law



h e

and the period of probable usefulness of such specific object or purpose is fifteen (15) years.

Section 5. The Commissioner of Finance, not more than fifteen (15) days and not less than
three (3) days before the sale of said bonds, shall file with the Comptroller of the State of New York
a supplemental debt statement and file a duplicate thereof with the City Clerk in compliance with
Section 109.00 of the Local Finance Law.

Section 6. Subject to the pfbvisions of the Local Finance Law, the power to authorize the
issuance of and to sell the bonds and bond anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale
of the bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, is hereby delegated to the
Commissioner of Finance who is the chief fiscal officer of the City under the Local Finance Law.
The Commissioner of Finance may sell such bonds at public or private sale, with or without bond
insurance or other credit enhancement, at a discount or premium, at fixed or variable rates of interest
or at no interest whatsoever, or as capital appreciation bonds, and with such amortization of
principal as the Commissioner of Finance shall determine is most favorable to said City, and in
compliance with any rules of the State Comptroller applicable thereto. Such notes shall be of such
terms, form and contents, and shall be sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said
Commissioner of Finance, consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law. The
Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to issue variable rate debt, acquire credit support,
and enter into such agreements as said officer finds reasonable to facilitate the issuance, sale, resale
and repurchase of such bonds, as authorized under Sections 54.90 and 168.00 of the Local Finance
Law. Said bonds shall be signed in the name of the City by the original or facsimile signature of the
Mayor and countersigned by the original or facsimile signature of the Commissioner of Finance and
sealed with the original or facsimile corporate seal of the City, provided, however, that if the

signatures of the Mayor and the Commissioner of Finance are each by facsimile signatures on any



bond, such bond shall be authenticated by the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent of the City.
All other matters, except as provided herein, relating to such bonds, including prescribing whether
manual or facsimile signatures shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the method for the recording
of ownership of said bonds, appointing the fiscal agent or agents for said bonds, providing for the
printing and delivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are t(; be executed in the name of the City by
only facsimile signatures, providing for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of a
designated official of the City), the date, form, denominations, maturities, interest rate or rates,
terms of and manner of sale and interest payment dates, place or places of payment, and also
including the consolidation with other issues, shall be determined by the Commissioner of Finance.
The Commissioner of Finance may elect to become the fiscal agent for the bonds, or may contract
on behalf of the City for this service pursuant to the Local Finance Law. Such bonds shall contain
substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law
and shall otherwise be in such form and contain such recitals in addition to those required by
Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Commissioner of Finance shall determine. The
Commissioner of Finance may also agree on behalf of the City to provide or disclose such
information about the City as may be necessary to enable the purchasers of bonds or notes of the
City to comply with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12.

Section 7. The temporary use of available funds of the City of Syracuse, not immediately
required for the purpose or purposes for which the same were raised or otherwise created, is
hereby authorized pursuant to Section 165.10 of the Local Finance Law, for the capital purposes
described in Section 1 of this ordinance. The reasonably expected source of funds to be used to
initially pay for the expenditures authorized by Section 1 of this resolution shall be from the

City’s Capital Fund. It is intended that the City shall then reimburse expenditures from the



Capital Fund with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation notes authorized by this
ordinance and that the interest payable on the bonds and any bond anticipation notes issued in
anticipation of such bonds shall be excludable from gross income for federal income tax
purposes. This ordinance is intended to constitute the declaration of the City’s “official intent”
within the meaning of Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2 to reimburse the expenditures
authorized by this ordinance with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation notes
authorized herein. Other than as specified in this ordinance, no monies are reasonably expected
to be received, allocated on a long-term basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the
permanent funding of the objects or purposes described herein.

Section 8. When said bonds and notes shall have been duly sold, the same shall be delivered
by the Commissioner of Finance to the purchaser upon payment to him of the purchase price,
including accrued interest, and the receipt of the Commissioner of Finance shall be a full
acquittance to such purchaser who shall not be obliged to see to the application of the purchase
money.

Section 9. The faith and credit of the City of Syracuse are hereby pledged to the payment of
the principal of said bonds and interest thereon when due. An amount sufficient to pay the principal
and interest on said bonds as the same becomes due each year shall be included in the annual budget
of said City for the year.

Section 10. The validity of the bonds hereby authorized may be contested only if such
obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the City of Syracuse is not authorized
to expend money, or the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the
publication of this ordinance are not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding

contestihg such validity is commenced within twenty (20) days after the date of such publication, or



such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the Constitution.

Section 11. This ordinance shall take effect immediately.



76
DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mary E. Robison, PE Mr. John Copanas
City Engineer Office of the City Clerk
231 City Hall

John Kivlehan

Design & Construction Syracuse, New York 13202

Kelly Haggerty Request for Legislation: An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Bonds to Provide
Public Buildings Funds for the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East Brighton Avenue Paving

Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike), PIN 3756.80.
Marc Romano

Mapping & Surveying Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council:

An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Bonds to Provide Funds for the Scoping &
Preliminary Design Phases of the East Brighton Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East
Seneca Turnpike), PIN 3756.80 for an amount not to exceed $426,000.00 (The total project
cost is estimated to be $7,428,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phase is receiving 15% Marchiselli Funding
(563,900.00)).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.
Please let me know if you have any guestions relative to this request.

Very Truly Yours,

Mo, . Agliss

Mary E. Robison, P.E.,
City Engineer

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www,syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL. \%



City of Syracuse
AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH CIP PROJECT

Date: 11/05/21 Department: Engineering
. East Brighton Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike), PIN
Project Name:
3756.80.
Project Cost. $426,000.00
Contact Name: Mary E. Robison
Project Description: 2R Paving Project

Projected Time Line & Funding Source(s)
Estlmated Start Date Wlnter 2021/2022 Estimated Completion Date: F Fall 2025

Fundmg Source Dollar Amount:
Local Share: Cash Capital
Local Share: Bonds (complete schedule below) $ 21,300.00
State Aid/Grant (identify) Marchiselli $ 63,900.00
Federal Aid/Grant (identify) TIP Funding Reimbursement $ 340,800.00
Other (identify)
Other (identify)
Total Pro;ect Fundmg (must equal cost) $ 426,000.00
Estlmated Project Borrowmg Tlmelm
Year Fiscal Year Estimated Amount to Borrow

1 2021 $426,000.00

2

3

4

5
Total Estimated Amount to Borrow (if different than "Local Share: Bonds" above, explain) $ 426,000.00

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project with subsequent 95% reimbursement from the Federal government through the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).

Approval to proceed with request for legislation is hereby granted.

Project in CIP Plan: Yes X  No Reason("No"):
Q,/%%th L

Director of Administration: Date. /)= 10 -2
c./ )

Director of Management & Budget: Date: (4~ 29

=" [10]
Commissioner of Finance:_% Date: /” /ol Z!




Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION RELATIVE TO
FUNDING FOR THE SCOPING AND
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PHASES OF THE EAST
BRIGHTON AVENUE PAVING PROJECT
(THURBER STREET TO EAST SENECA
TURNPIKE), PIN 3756.80

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has requested legislation authorizing the Mayor to enter into
an agreement with the New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) relative to
fllnding for the Scoping and Preliminary Design Phases of the East Brighton Avenue Paving Project
(Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike), PIN 3756.80 (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”) at a
cost not to exceed $426,000.00, to be initially funded with bond proceeds with repayment to be
funded from 80% Federal funds, 15% State Marchiselli funding, and 5% local share;
NOW,THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED, subject to the approval of the Mayor, that the Mayor be and he is
hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with the New York State Department of
Transportation relative to funding for the Project at a cost not to exceed $426,000.00 with the
Project having an estimated total cost not to exceed of $7,428,000.00 to be funded through future
agreements with New York State for 80% reimbursement from the Federal Government through the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), 15 % State Marchiselli Funding ($63,900.00), and 5%
local share; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that said agreement shall contain such other terms and
conditions as the Corporation Counsel shall deem in the best interest of the City of Syracuse; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Common Council hereby authorizes the City of

=Y



Syracuse to pay in the first instance the full Federal and non-federal share of the cost of the scoping
and preliminary design phases for the Project or portions thereof, if necessary; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor of the City of Syracuse be and is hereby
authorized to execute all necessary Agreements, certifications or reimbﬁrsement requests on behalf
of the City of Syracuse with the NYSDOT in connection with the advancement or approval of the
Project and providing for the administration of the Project and the municipality’s first instance
funding of the non-federal share of Project costs and permanent funding Qf the local share of
federal-aid and state-aid eligible Project costs and all Project costs within appropriations therefore
that are not so eligible, if necessary; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this Ordinance be filed with the
New York State Commissioner of Transportation by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in
connection with the Project; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect immediately.



Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

John Kiviehan
Design & Construction

Kelly Haggerty
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping & Surveying

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

Office of the City Clerk

231 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Request for Legislation: An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement
with the New York State Department of Transportation for the Scoping & Preliminary Design
Phases of the East Brighton Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike),
PIN 3756.80.

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council: '

An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with the New York State
Department of Transportation for the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East
Brighton Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike) PIN 3756.80 for an
amount not to exceed $426,000.00 (The total project cost is estimated to be $7,428,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phase is receiving 15% Marchiselli Funding
($63,900.00)).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.
Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Very Truly Yours,

W T, A

Mary E. Robison, P.E.,
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL. )q



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh T)
FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management and Budget ~~
. DATE: November 8, 2021
Timothy M. Rudd SUBJECT: Agreement with New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT)

Director

On behalf of the Department of Engineering, I am requesting that the City of Syracuse
authorize permission to enter into an Agreement with New York State Department of
Transportation (NYSDOT) for the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East
Brighton Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike) PIN 3756.80 for an
amount not to exceed $426,000.00 (The total project cost is estimated to be $7,428,000.00).

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phase is receiving 15% Marchiselli Funding

($63,900.00).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so that I
may then forward your approval to the Common Council along with the request for
authorizing this legislation.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

= ,4/1 NOV 10 2021

Mayor Ben Walsh Date
City of Syracuse, New York '

cc: File

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ENGINEERING SERVICES AND
CONSTRUCTION NEEDED FOR THE SCOPING
AND PRELIMINARY DESIGN PHASES OF THE
EAST BRIGHTON AVENUE PAVING PROJECT
(THURBER STREET TO EAST SENECA
TURNPIKE), PIN NO. 3756.80

BE IT ORDAINED, that this Common Council hereby authorizes the engineering services
and construction needed for the Scoping and Preliminary Design Phases of the East Brighton
Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike), PIN No. 3756.80 at a total cost
not to exceed $426,000.00 and the Director of Management & Budget is hereby authorized to enter
into a contract or contracts therefor in the manner provided by law; professional services for the
project shall be obtained in accordance with Section 5-205A (8) of the Syracuse City Charter;
charging the cost thereof to proceeds of the sale of bonds in the amount of $426,000;00 authorized

contemporaneously herewith by ordinance of this Common Council.

A8



Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

John Kiviehan
Design & Construction

Kelly Haggerty
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping & Surveying

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

Office of the City Clerk

231 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Request for Legislation: An Ordinance Authorizing the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases
of the East Brighton Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike), PIN
3756.80.

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council:

An Ordinance Authorizing the Scoping & Preliminary Design Phases of the East Brighton
Avenue Paving Project (Thurber Street to East Seneca Turnpike), PIN 3756.80 for an amount
nhot to exceed $426,000.00 (The total project cost is estimated to be $7,428,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 80%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phase is receiving 15% Marchiselli Funding
($63,900.00)).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.
Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Very Truly Yours,

Mary E. Robison, P.E.,
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.

A

§e



Ordinance No. 2021

BOND ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
SYRACUSE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE
AND SALE OF BONDS IN THE AMOUNT OF
THREE HUNDRED NINETEEN THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($319,000.00) TO DEFRAY THE COST
AND EXPENSE OF THE PRELIMINARY DESIGN
AND DETAILED DESIGN PHASES OF THE
PEDESTRIAN SAFETY ACTION PLAN -

PHASE 2 PROJECT, PIN NO. 3756.59

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Common Council of the City of Syracuse as follows:

Section 1. For the specific object or purpose of providing funds to defray the cost and
expense of the Preliminary Design and Detailed Design Phases of the Pedestrian Safety Action
Plan — Phase 2 Project, PIN No. 3756.59 at an estimated maximum cost not to exceed Three
Hundred Nineteen Thousand Dollars ($319,000.00), general obligation bonds of the City of
Syracuse, to be of the terms, form and contents hereinafter provided for, are hereby authorized to be
issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law of the State of New York.

Section 2. Three Hundred Nineteen Thousand Dollars ($319,000.00) is estimated as the
maximum cost of the specific object or purpose for which such bonds are to be issued.

Section 3. The plan for financing such specific object or purpose consists of the issuance and
sale of bonds of the City of Syracﬁse in the principal sum of Three Hundred Nineteen Thousand
Dollars ($319,000.00), thereby providing such sum for the initial cost of such specific object or
purpose, with additional bonds to be issued in the future to finance the balance of the Project.

Section 4. It is hereby determined that the specific object or purpose for which bonds are to
be issued falls within subdivision 20 (c) of paragraph (a) Section 11.00 of the Local Finance Law

and the period of probable usefulness of such specific object or purpose is fifteen (15) years.



Section 5. The Commissioner of Finance, not more than fifteen (15) days and not less than
three (3) days before the sale of said bonds, shall file with the Comptroller of the State of New York
a supplemental debt statement and file a duplicate thereof with the City Clerk in compliance with
Section 109.00 of the Local Finance Law.

Section 6. Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, the power to authorize the
issuance of and to sell the bonds and bond anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale
of the bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, is hereby delegated to the
Commissioner of Finance who is the chief fiscal officer of the City under the Local Finance Law.
The Commissioner of Finance may sell such bonds at public or private sale, with or without bond
insurance or other credit enhancement, at a discount or premium, at fixed or variable rates of interest
or at no interest whatsoever, or as capital appreciation bonds, and with such amortization of
principal as the Commissioner of Finance shall determine is most favorable to said City, and in
compliance with any rules of the State Comptroller applicable thereto. Such notes shall be of such
terms, form and contents, and shall be sold in such manner, as may be prescribed by said
Commissioner of Finance, consistent with the provisions of the Local Finance Law. The
Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to issue variable rate debt, acquire credit support,
and enter into such agreements as said officer finds reasonable to facilitate the issuance, sale, resale
and repurchase of such bonds, as authorized under Sections 54.90 and 168.00 of the Local Finance
Law. Said bonds shall be signed in the name of the City by the original or facsimile signature of the
Mayor and countersigned by the original or facsimile signature of the Commissioner of Finance and
sealed with the original or facsimile corporate seal of the City, provided, however, that if the
signatures of the Mayor and the Commissioner of Finance are each by facsimile signatures on any

bond, such bond shall be authenticated by the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent of the City.



All other matters, except as provided herein, relating to such bonds, including prescribing whether
manual ‘or facsimile signatures shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the method for the recording
of ownership of said bonds, appointing the fiscal agent or agents for said bonds, providing for the
printing and delivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in the name of the City by
only facsimile signatures, providing for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of a
designated official of the City), the date, form, denominations, maturities, interest rate or rates,
terms of and manner of sale and interest payment dates, place or places of payment, and also
including the consolidation with other issues, shall be determined by the Commissioner of Finance.
The Commissioner of Finance may elect to become the fiscal agent for the bonds, or may contract
on behalf of the City for this service pursuant to the Local Finance Law. Such bonds shall contain
substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law
and shall otherwise be in such form and contain such recitals in addition to those required by
Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Commissioner of Finance shall determine. The
Commissioner of Finance may also agree on behalf of the City to provide or disclose such
information about the City as may be necessary to enable the purchasers of bonds or notes of the
City to comply with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12.

Section 7. The temporary use of available funds of the City of Syracuse, not immediately
required for the purpose or purposes for which the same were raised or otherwise created, is
hereby authorized pursuant to Section 165.10 of the Local Finance Law, for the capital purposes
described in Section 1 of this ordinance. The reasonably expected source of funds to be used to
initially pay for the expenditures authorized by Section 1 of this resolution shall be from the
City’s Capital Fund. It is intended that the City shall then reimburse expenditures from the

Capital Fund with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation notes authorized by this



ordinance and that the interest payable on the bonds and any bond anticipation notes issued in
anticipation of such bonds shall be excludable from gross income for federal income tax
purposes. This ordinance is intended to constitute the declaration of the City’s “official intent”
within the meaning of Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2 to reimburse the expenditures
authorized by this ordinance with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation notes
authorized herein. Other than as specified in this ordinance, no fnonies are reasonably expected
to be received, allocated on a long-term basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the
permanent funding of the objects or purposes described herein.

Section 8. When said bonds and notes shall have been duly sold, the same shall be delivered
by the Commissioner of Finance to the purchaser upon payment to him of the purchase price,
including accrued interest, and the receipt of the Commissioner of Finance shall be a full
acquittance to such purchaser who shall not be obliged to see to the application of the purchase
money.

Section 9. The faith and credit of the City of Syracuse are hereby pledged to the payment of
the principal of said bonds and interest thereon when due. An amount sufficient to pay the principal
and interest on said bonds as the same becomes due each year shall be included in the annual budget
of said City for the year.

Section 10. The validity of the bonds hereby authorized may bé contested only if such
obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the City of Syracuse is not authorized
to expend money, or the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the
publication of this ordinance are not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding
contesting such validity is commenced within twenty (20) days after the date of such publication, or

such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the Constitution.



Section 11. This ordinance shall take effect immediately.



Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

John Kivlehan
Design & Construction

Kelly Haggerly
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping & Surveying

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

Office of the City Clerk

231 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Request for Legislation: An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Bonds to Provide
Funds for the Scoping, Preliminary & Detailed Design Phases of the Pedestrian Safety Action
Plan — Phase 2, PIN 3756.79.

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council: ‘

An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Bonds to Provide Funds for the Scoping,
Preliminary & Detailed Design Phases of the Pedestrian Safety Action Plan — Phase 2, PIN
3756.79 79 for an amount not to exceed $319,000.00. (The total project cost is estimated to
be $1,837,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 90%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phases are receiving approximately 5.6%
Marchiselli Funding ($17,925.00)).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.

Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Very Truly Yours,

M‘c’,m;

Mary E. Robison, P.E.,
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



i
i
:
1
i
!
H

City of Syracuse
AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH CIP PROJECT

Date: 05/11/21 Department: Engineering

Project Name: Pedestrian Safety Action Plan — Phase 2, PIN 3756.79

Project Cost: $319,000.00
Contact Name: Mary E. Robison
Project Description; Pedestrian Safety Action Plan — controlled intersections

Projected Time Line & Funding Source(s)
EstlmatedStart Date Wlnter Estlma ed Comletlon Dat : FFall 2024

Ldmg_s_o_rce Dollar Amount:
Local Share: Cash Capital
Local Share: Bonds (complete schedule below) $ 13,975.00
State Aid/Grant (identify) Marchiselli ' $ 17,925.00
Federal Aid/Grant (identify) TIP Funding Reimbursement $ 287,100.00
Other (identify)
Other (identify)
Total Pro ect Fund|n (must e ual cost):$ 319,000.00
Estlmated Prolect Borrowmg Tlmelme
Year Fiscal Year Estimated Amount to Borrow

1 2021 $319,000.00

2

3

4

5
Total Estimated Amount to Borrow (if different than "Local Share: Bonds" above, explain) $ 319,000.00

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project with subsequent 95% reimbursement from the Federal government through the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).

Approval fo pfoceed with féqdest for legislation ié héreby grahted.
Projectin CIP Plan: Yes X No Reason("No"):

Director of Administration: W

‘4—\_/1 Date: / / / 0 7”/
74/\/
Director of Management & Budget: m Date: H— ~ 2= |

Commissioner of Finance: Date: n ’6 2
| S— A | v

O




Z0

Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION RELATIVE TO
FUNDING FOR THE SCOPING, PRELIMINARY
DESIGN AND DETAILED DESIGN PHASES OF
THE PEDESTRIAN SAFETY ACTION PLAN —
PHASE 2 PROJECT, PIN 3756.59

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has requested legislation authorizing the Mayor to enter into
an agreement with the New York State Department of Transportation INYSDOT) relative to
funding for the Scoping, Preliminary Design, and Detailed Design Phases of the Pedestrian Safety
Action Plan — Phase 2 Project, PIN 3756.59 (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”) at a cost not to
exceed $319,000.00, to be initially funded with bond proceeds with repayment to be funded from
90% Federal funds, 5.6 % State Marchiselli funding for the Scoping and Preliminary Design Phases,
and 4.4 % local share; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED, subject to the approval of the Mayor, that the Mayor be and he is
hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with the New York State Department of
Transportation relative to funding for the Project at a cost not to exceed $319,000.00 with the
Project having an estimated total cost not to exceed of $1,837,000.00 to be funded through future
agreements with New York State for 90% reimbursement from the Federal Government through the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), 5.6 % State Marchiselli Funding ($17,925.00) for the
Scoping and Preliminary Design Phases, and 4.4 % local share; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that said agreement shall contain such other terms and
conditions as the Corporation Counsel shall deem in the best interest of the City of Syracuse; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Common Council hereby authorizes the City of

Syracuse to pay in the first instance the full Federal and non-federal share of the cost of the scoping,



preliminary design and detailed design phases for the Project or portions thereof, if necessary; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor of the City of Syracuse be and is hereby
authorized to execute all necessary Agreements, certifications or reimbursement requests on behalf
of the City of Syracuse with the NYSDOT in connection with the advancement or approval of the
Project and providing for the administration of the Project and the municipality’s first instance
funding of the non-federal share of Project costs and permanent funding of the local share of
federal-aid and state-aid eligible Project costs and all Project costs within appropriations therefore
that are not so eligible, if necessary; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that a certified copy of this Ordinance be filed with the
New York State Commissioner of Transportation by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in
connection with the Pfoj ect; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect immediately.



Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

Jdohn Kivlehan
Design & Construction

Kelly Haggerty
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping & Surveying

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

Office of the City Clerk

231 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Request for Legislation: An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement
with the New York State Department of Transportation for the Scoping, Preliminary &
Detailed Design Phases of the Pedestrian Safety Action Plan — Phase 2, PIN 3756.79.

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council:

An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with the New York State
Department of Transportation for the Scoping, Preliminary & Detailed Design Phases of the
Pedestrian Safety Action Plan — Phase 2, PIN 3756.79 for an amount not to exceed
$319,000.00. (The total project cost is estimated to be $1,837,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 90%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phases are receiving approximately 5.6%
Marchiselli Funding ($17,925.00))

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.
Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Very Truly Yours,

Man T Aodac_

Mary E. Robison, P.E.,
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL. CQ(Q



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh

FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Managefnent and Budget v
DATE: November 8, 2021

Timothy M. Rudd SUBJECT: Agreement with New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT)
Director

On behalf of the Department of Engineering, I am requesting that the City of Syracuse
authorize permission to enter into an Agreement with New York State Department of
Julie Castellitto Transportation (NYSDOT) for the Scoping, Preliminary & Detailed Design Phases of the
Assistant Director Pedestrian Safety Action Plan — Phase 2, PIN 3756.79 for an amount not to exceed $319,000.
00. (The total project cost is estimated to be $1,837,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 90%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phases are receiving approximately 5.6%
Marchiselli Funding ($17,925.00).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance. |
Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so that I
may then forward your approval to the Common Council along with the request for
. authorizing this legislation.
Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.
TR A NOV- 10 2021

Mayor Ben Walsh : Date
City of Syracuse, New York '

cc: File

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ENGINEERING SERVICES AND _
CONSTRUCTION NEEDED FOR THE
SCOPING, PRELIMINARY DESIGN, AND
DETAILED DESIGN PHASES OF THE
PEDESTRIAN SAFETY ACTION PLAN -
PHASE 2 PROJECT, PIN NO. 3756.59

BE IT ORDAINED, that this Common Council hereby authorizes the engineering services
and construction needed for the Scoping, Preliminary Design, and Detailed Design Phases of the
Pedestﬁan Safety Action Plan — Phase 2 Project, PIN No. 3756.59 at a total cost not to exceed
$319,000.00 and the Director of Management & Budget is hereby authorized to enter into a contract
or contracts therefor in the manner provided by law; professional services for the project shall be
obtained in accordance with Section 5-205A (8) of the Syracuse City Charter; charging the cost
thereof to proceeds of the sale of bonds in the amount of $319,000.00 authorized

contemporaneously herewith by ordinance of this Common Council.

ol



Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

John Kivlehan
Design & Construction

Kelly Haggerty
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping & Surveying

Dept. of Engineering
233 E. Washington St.
City Hall, Room 401

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

5 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

Office of the City Clerk

231 City Hall

Syracuse, New York 13202

Request for Legislation: An Ordinance Authorizing the Scoping, Preliminary & Detailed
Design Phases of the Pedestrian Safety Action Plan — Phase 2, PIN 3756.79.

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare the following legislation for the next meeting of the Syracuse Common
Council:

An Ordinance Authorizing the Scoping, Preliminary & Detailed Design of the Pedestrian Safety
Action Plan — Phase 2, PIN 3756.79 for an amount not to exceed $319,000.00. (The total
project cost is estimated to be $1,837,000.00).

The City is expected to incur all initial costs for this project, with subsequent 90%
reimbursement from the Federal government through the Transportation improvement
Program (TIP). The scoping & preliminary design phases are receiving approximately 5.6%
Marchiselli Funding ($17,925.00)).

Account number to be designated by the Commissioner of Finance.
Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Very Truly Yours,

Mfm

Mary E. Robison, P.E.,
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL. {Q

5/

%
L i



Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE GRANTING A REVOCABLE
PERMISSION TO 444 EAST GENESEE STREET,
LLC, THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY AT 444
EAST GENESEE STREET, SYRACUSE, NEW
YORK, A MIXED-USE BUILDING PROJECT,
(HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS 444 EAST
GENESEE STREET) TO CONSTRUCT, OWN,
OPERATE AND MAINTAIN A TRENCH DRAIN,
DRYWELL, AND A DRIVE AISLE (INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO CONCRETE CURBING,
ASPHALT PAVEMENT, CONCRETE
SIDEWALK, BOLLARDS AND SIGNS) ALONG
THE SOUTH TOWNSEND STREET RIGHT-OF-
WAY

WHEREAS, 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, the owner of the property at 444 East Genesee
Street, a mixed-use building project (hereinafter referred to as 444 East Genesee Street) has
requested a revocable permission to construct, own, operate and maintain a trench drain, drywell,
and a drive aisle (including but not limited to concrete curbing, asphalt pavement, concrete
sidewalk, bollards and signs) along the South Townsend Street Right-of-Way; and
WHEREAS, the Department of Engineering has reviewed, coordinated with other City
departments and is of the opinion that the installation of the facilities described in the plans and
specifications on file at our office are to the benefit of the public and will not interfere with the
public use of the streets.; NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT ORDAINED, upon the recommendation of the Department of Engineering that
this Common Council grants permission to 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, to construct, own,
- operate and maintain a trench drain, drywell and a drive aisle (including but not limited to curbing,
asphalt pavement, concrete sidewalk, bollards and signs) at no cost to the City in and along the

aforementioned R.O.W.’s and as shown on the drawings and specification as forwarded to the

S5



Department of Engineering prepared by Keplinger Freeman Associates entitled “444 East Genesee

Street Mixed Use Building Project” dated November 02, 2021, subject to the following conditions

as permitted by law:

1.

444 East Genesee Street, LLC shall construct, without cost to the City, and in accordance
with plans, specifications and final locations to be approved by the City Engineer, and the
Commissioner of Public Works, the trench drain, drywell and a drive aisle (including but
not limited to curbing, asphalt pavement, concrete sidewalk, bollards and signs) along
South Townsend Street which are the subjects of this action.

The plans and specifications required to construct all facilities subject to this ordinance
shall be prepared by a Professional Engineer registered by the State of New York. The
plans for the work shall be approved by the City Engineer, and record drawings,
including AutoCad and GIS formats on magnetic media referenced to New York
State plane coordinate, Central Zone shall be provided to the City Engineer
subsequent to the completion of the work. 444 East Genesee Street, LLC shall
endeavor to provide a certification by a Professional Engineer as to the accuracy of the
as-built drawings and attest to the fact that the improvements were constructed in
conformity with the plans and specifications approved by the City. As-built drawings and
a certification of completion shall be submitted within thirty (30) days after the
Department of Public Works has determined that the project is complete. If this
information is not received, 444 East Genesee Street, LLC will be subject to a $500.00
penalty fee and additional collection fees if necessary.

That traffic shall be maintained at all times during construction. The entire excavation of
said work is to be protected by suitable guards and signal both by day and night and
precautions are to be taken by all reasonable means to prevent any accident or injury
while the work is in progress.

That 444 East Genesee Street, LL.C, their successors, assigns, and agents shall at all times
defend and indemnify and save harmless the City of Syracuse, its officers and servants
from any and all liability and from any and all claims, damages, costs and expenses of
every name and nature to person or property which may accrue or grow out of the
installation, operation, and maintenance of such work in said streets or arising in any way
out of the operations for this consent, and shall defend and indemnify and save harmless
said City from all costs, damages and expenses by reason of any damages or injuries to
any gas pipe, water pipe, sewers, other utilities, pipes or construction work now located
in, under and along the surface of said street at the point and place or places where said
work is to be performed and maintained, including damages incurred as a result of
damage to the Facilities caused by the City.

That said applicant, its successors or assigns, shall within thirty (30) days from the
adoption of this Ordinance execute and file in the Office of the City Clerk written
acceptance of this permission and consent.



10.

11.

12.

13.

That all ordinances, rules and regulations of the City and its departments shall at all time
be complied with including the Building Code of the City of Syracuse.

The Work shall be subject to the street cut and repair permitting process administered by
the Commissioner of Public Works and any other standard permitting processes that
exist. Restoration of pavement and sidewalks must be completed in accordance with all
City of Syracuse standards.

That the City Engineer and the Commissioner of Public Works shall be advised in
advance of time when the work is to be done and the work of installation, including
shoring, protection of pipes and facilities and other safety measures, shall be subject to
the supervision of the City Engineer and the Commissioner of Public Works.

Subject to the City Engineer’s review and approval, permission may be granted by the
City for other utilities to cross the area to be occupied by the proposed facilities.

All work shall be done in a skillful manner with reasonable dispatch and in accordance
with plans and specifications and all conditions imposed by any laws, rules or regulations
which may apply to the work. A dust and sediment and erosion control program shall be
in effect for the duration of the project to prevent a nuisance and to prevent interference
with or damage to adjacent property, streets, sewers, and drainage courses.

That 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, shall adequately and properly protect any existing
underground utilities located within or near said installation. If any such property or
facilities are interfered with or damaged, 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, or its successors
and assigns, shall be responsible for replacement to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.
Should the City Engineer determine that City facilities or utilities require relocation,
temporary support, or other modification as a result of this Work, said modifications shall
be made as directed by the City Engineer. ‘

That 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, its successors, assigns, and agents shall, upon request
by the City, permit the construction, installation, repair, replacement and removal of any
and all utilities necessary at any time in the future to be located or placed within said
work; and 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, shall agree to assume any excess of the normal
cost of installation of such work occasioned by the existence of said lines and
appurtenances in said streets.

That 444 East Genesee Street, LL.C, its successors, assigns, and agents shall obtain and
keep in force for the duration of this permission, a general liability insurance policy, in
the amount of $2,000,000, naming the City of Syracuse as an additional insured. A
Certificate of said insurance, along with the declaration page or blanket endorsement
from the insurance policy confirming that the City of Syracuse is an additional insured,
shall be submitted to the Department of Engineering, 233 E. Washington Street, Room
401 City Hall, 233 East Washington Street, Syracuse, New York 13202.



14. That 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, its successors, assigns, and agents shall agree that the

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

City, acting through its City Engineer shall have the authority to request any on site
investigations, excavations, or actions, to be taken at the sole expense of 444 East
Genesee Street, LLC, which are necessary to ensure that the excavation of these City
Streets does not damage or impair City utilities.

That this permission and consent is temporary and revocable and all rights under this
ordinance shall cease and be terminated at the expiration of ninety (90) days from the
adoption by the Common Council of an ordinance terminating the same and thereupon,
said applicant, its successors or assigns, shall remove said work in connection therewith
and restore the street, sidewalk and all other facilities wholly at the cost and expense of
said applicant, its successors or assigns. The City shall provide written notice to the

Owner if the Common Council is going to consider a future ordinance revoking this
permission.

Such notice will be sent to:
444 East Genesee Street, LLC
c/o Grazi Zazzara

344 South Warren Street
Suite 202

Syracuse, New York 13202

By consequence of the ordinance or subsequent approvals authorized by the ordinance,
the City of Syracuse makes no representation, express or implied, as to the feasibility of
the proposed plans or Work or to the extent of Work involved in accommodating any
existing utility or facility located within the City rights-of-way. Any coordination with
the various utility operators, private and/or public, is the responsibility of 444 East

‘Genesee Street, LLC. Upon completion of the facilities and acceptance and approval of

the roadway restoration by the City Engineer and the Commissioner of Public Works, the
use, operation and maintenance of the roadway and utilities located therein will be

subject to all laws, rules, ordinances and procedures which apply to streets and utilities
throughout the City.

The foregoing conditions may be modified or expanded from time to time as agreed upon
by the Corporation Counsel, City Engineer and 444 East Genesee Street, LLC.

The construction and restoration permitted by the terms of this ordinance must be carried
out and completed within two (2) years from the date of its adoption.

All monuments shall be referenced prior to construction. If any monuments are disturbed
or moved, the monuments shall be replaced in the same location and recertified by a
licensed surveyor to the City of Syracuse. All expenses for the above shall be paid for by
444 East Genesee Street, LLC.

444 East Genesee Street, LLC shall follow all weather/seasonal limitations per
City/NYSDOT specifications for all construction in the City Right-of-Way. By



21.

22.

23.

24,

consequence of the ordinance or subsequent approvals authorized by the ordinance, the
City of Syracuse makes no representation, express or implied, as to the feasibility of the
proposed plans or Work or to the extent of Work involved in accommodating any
existing utility or facility located within the City right-of-way. Any coordination with the
various utility operators, private and/or public, is the responsibility of 444 East Genesee
Street, LLC. Upon completion of the facilities and acceptance and approval of the
improvements by the City Engineer, Commissioner of Public Works, the use, operation
and maintenance of sanitary sewer structures will be subject to all laws, rules, ordinances
and procedures which apply to throughout the City.

The City reserves the right to reject any and all materials, workmanship of the planned at
any time during construction.

The City shall be notified, consulted and prior approval obtained on all field
changes/field change sheets, RFI’s etc. related to the work of this approval.

Failure or refusal of the 444 East Genesee Street, LLC to complete the work as required
by this ordinance shall result in City of Syracuse holding the temporary certificate of
occupancy and the certificate of occupancy for the 444 East Genesee Street Mixed Use
Building Project located at 444 East Genesee Street until the work is complete.

444 East Genesee Street, LLC shall be responsible for all maintenance of all of the
improvements installed as part of the parking area, including -but not limited to snow
removal operations. Snow shall not be pushed from the parking area into the City’s
Right-of-Way.



W =170 |

N>,

Mary E. Robison, PE
City Engineer

John Kivlehan
Design and Construction

Kelly Haggerty
Public Buildings

Marc Romano
Mapping and
Surveying

Department of
Engineering

233 E. Washington St
City Hall, Room 401
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202
Office 315 448-8200
Fax 315 448-8488

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

08 November 2021

Mr. John Copanas

City Clerk

233 E. Washington Street, Room 231
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Re: Legislation Request: A revocable permission for 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, the
owner of the 444 East Genesee Street Mixed Use Building (444 East Genesee Street) to
construct, own, operate and maintain a trench drain, drywell and a drive aisle (including but
not limited to curbing, asphalt pavement, concrete sidewalk, bollards and signs) along the
South Townsend Street (400 Block) Right of Way.

Dear Mr. Copanas:

| request the following legislation for the next meeting of the Common Council be
prepared:

A revocable permission for 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, the owner of the 444 East Genesee
Street Mixed Use Building Project (444 East Genesee Street) to construct, own, operate and
maintain a trench drain, drywell and a drive aisle (including but not limited to concrete
curbing, asphalt pavement, concrete sidewalk, bollards and signs) along the South Townsend
Street (400 Block) Right of Way.

This department has reviewed, coordinated with other City departments and is of the opinion
that the installation of the facilities described in the plans and specifications on file at our
office will not interfere with the public use of the streets. Itis therefore, recommended for
consideration by the Common Council permitting 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, to construct,
own, operate and maintain a trench drain, drywell and a drive aisle (including but not limited
to curbing, asphalt pavement, concrete sidewalk, bollards and signs) at no cost to the City in
and along-the aforementioned R.O.W.’s and as shown on the drawings and specification as
forwarded to the Department of Engineering prepared by Keplinger Freeman Associates
entitled “444 East Genesee Street Mixed Use Building Project” dated November 02, 2021,

The revocable permission for the trench drain, drywell and a drive aisle (including but not
limited to curbing, asphalt pavement, concrete sidewalk, bollards and signs) will be subject to
the following:

1. The Owner shall construct, without cost to the City, and in accordance with plans,
specifications and final locations to be approved by the City Engineer, and the
Commissioner of Public Works, the trench drain, drywell and a drive aisle (including

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.

/

5%




Legislation Request — 444 East Genesee Street Mixed Use Building
Project (444 East Genesee Street) 8 November 2021

Page 2

but not limited to curbing, asphalt pavement, concrete sidewalk, bollards and signs) along South
Townsend Street which are the subjects of this action.

2. The plans and specifications required to construct all facilities subject to this ordinance shall be
prepared by a Professional Engineer registered by the State of New York. The plans for the work
shall be approved by the City Engineer, and record drawings, including AutoCad and GIS formats
on magnetic media referenced to New York State plane coordinate, Central Zone shall be
provided to the City Engineer subsequent to the completion of the work. 444 East Genesee
Street, LLC shall endeavor to provide a certification by a Professional Engineer as to the accuracy of
the as-built drawings and attest to the fact that the improvements were constructed in conformity
with the plans and specifications approved by the City. As-built drawings and a certification of
completion shall be submitted within 30 days after the Department of Public Works has
determined that the project is complete. If this information is not received, you will be subjectto a
$500.00 penalty fee and additional collection fees if necessary.

3. That traffic shall be maintained at all times during construction. The entire excavation of said work
is to be protected by suitable guards and signal both by day and night and precautions are to be
taken by all reasonable means to prevent any accident or injury while the work is in progress.

4. That 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, their successors, assigns, and agents shall at all times defend
and indemnify and save harmless the City of Syracuse, its officers and servants from any and all
liability and from any and all claims, damages, costs and expenses of every name and nature to
person or property which may accrue or grow out of the installation, operation, and maintenance
of such work in said streets or arising in any way out of the operations for this consent, and shall
defend and indemnify and save harmless said City from all costs, damages and expenses by reason
of any damages or injuries to any gas pipe, water pipe, sewers, other utilities, pipes or construction
work now located in, under and along the surface of said street at the point and place or places
where said work is to be performed and maintained, including damages incurred as a result of
damage to the Facilities caused by the City.

5. Thatsaid applicant, its successors or assigns, shall within thirty (30) days from the adoption of this
Ordinance execute and file in the Office of the City Clerk written acceptance of this permission and
consent.

6. That all ordinances, rules and regulations of the City and its departments shall at all time be
complied with including the Building Code of the City of Syracuse.

7. The Work shall be subject to street cut and repair permitting process administered by the

Commissioner of Public Works and any other standard permitting processes that exist. Restoration
of pavement and sidewalks must be completed in accordance with all City of Syracuse standards.

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Legislation Reqliest — 444 East Genesee Street Mixed Use Building

Project (444 East Genesee Street) 8 November 2021
Page 3
8. That the City Engineer and the Commissioner of Public Works shall be advised in advance of time

10.

11,

12.

13.

14,

15.

when the work is to be done and the work of installation, including shoring, protection of pipes and
facilities and other safety measures, shall be subject to the supervision of the City Engineer and the
Commissioner of Public Works.

Subject to the City Engineer, review and approval, permission may be granted by the City for other
utilities to cross the area to be occupied by the proposed facilities.

All work shall be done in a skillful manner with reasonable dispatch and in accordance with plans
and specifications and all conditions imposed by any laws, rules or regulations which may apply to
the work. A dust and sediment and erasion control program shall be in effect for the duration of
the project to prevent a nuisance and to prevent interference with or damage to adjacent property,
streets, sewers and drainage courses.

That 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, shall adequately and properly protect any existing underground
utilities located within or near said installation. If any such property or facilities are interfered with
or damaged, 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, or its successors and assigns, shall be responsible for
replacement to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. Should the City Engineer determine that City
facilities or utilities require relocation, temporary support or other modification as a result of this
Work, said modifications shall be made as directed by the City Engineer.

That 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, its successors, assigns, and agents shall, upon request by the
City, permit the construction, installation, repair, replacement and removal of any and all utilities
necessary at any time in the future to be located or placed within said work; and 444 East Genesee
Street, LLC, shall agree to assume any excess of the normal cost of installation of such work
occasioned by the existence of said lines and appurtenances in said streets.

That 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, its successors, assigns, and agents shall obtain and keep in force
for the duration of this permission, a general liability insurance policy, in the amount of $2,000,000,
naming the City of Syracuse as an additional insured. A Certificate of said insurance shall be
submitted to the Office of Corporation Counsel, 233 E. Washington Street, Room 300 City Hall,
Syracuse, NY 13202,

That 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, its successors, assigns, and agents shall agree that the City,
acting through its City Engineer shall have the authority to request any on site investigations,
excavations or actions, to be taken at the sole expense of 444 East Genesee Street, LLC, which are
necessary to ensure that the excavation of these City Streets does not damage or impair City
utilities.

That this permission and consent is temporary and revocable and all rights under this ordinance
shall cease and be terminated at the expiration of ninety (90) days from the adoption by the

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.




Legislation Request — 444 East Genesee Street Mixed Use Building
Project (444 East Genesee Street) 8 November 2021

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

Page 4

Common Council of an ordinance terminating the same and thereupon, said applicant, its
successors or assigns, shall remove said work in connection therewith and restore the street,
sidewalk and all other facilities wholly at the cost and expense of said applicant, its successors or
assigns. The City shall provide written notice to the Owner if the Common Council is going to
consider a future ordinance revoking this permission,

Such notice will be sent to:
444 East Genesee Street, LLC
c/o Grazi Zazzara

344 South Warren Street
Suite 202

Syracuse, New York 13202

By consequence of the ordinance or subsequent approvals authorized by the ordinance, the City of
Syracuse makes no representation, express or implied, as to the feasibility of the proposed plans or
Work or to the extent of Work involved in accommodating any existing utility or facility located
within the City rights-of-way. Any coordination with the various utility operators, private and/or
public, is the responsibility of 444 East Genesee Street, LLC. Upon completion of the facilities and
acceptance and approval of the roadway restoration by the City Engineer and the Commissioner of
Public Works, the use, operation and maintenance of the roadway and utilities located therein will
be subject to all laws, rules, ordinances and procedures which apply to streets and utilities
throughout the City.

The foregoing conditions may be modified or expanded from time to time as agreed upon by the
Corporation Counsel, City Englneer and 444 East Genesee Street, LLC. :

The construction and restoration permitted by the terms of this ordinance must be carried out and
completed within two (2) years from the date of its adoption.

All monuments shall be referenced prior to construction. If any monuments are disturbed or
moved, the monuments shall be replaced in the same location and recertified by a licensed

surveyor to the City of Syracuse. All expenses for the above shall be paid for by 444 East Genesee
Street, LLC.

Follow all weather/seasonal limitations per City/NYSDOT specifications for all construction in the
City Right-of-Way. By consequence of the ordinance or subsequent approvals authorized by the
ordinance, the City of Syracuse makes no representation, express or implied, as to the feasibility of
the proposed plans or Work or to the extent of Work involved in accommodating any existing utility
ot facility located within the City right-of-way. Any coordination with the various utility operators,
private and/or public, is the responsibility of 444 East Genesee Street, LLC. Upon completion of the
facilities and acceptance and approval of the improvements by the City Engineer, Commissioner of

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Legislation Request — 444 East Genesee Street Mixed Use Building
Project (444 East Genesee Street) 8 November 2021

21,

22

23.

24,

Page 5

Public Works, the use, operation and maintenance of sanitary sewer structures will be subject to all
laws, rules, ordinances and procedures which apply to throughout the City.’

The City reserves the right to reject any and all materials, workmanship of the planned at any time
during construction.

The City shall be notified, consulted and prior approval obtained on all field changes/field change
sheets, RFI's etc. related to the work of this approval.

Failure or refusal of the 444 East Genesee Street, LLC to complete the work as required by this
ordinance shall result in City of Syracuse holding the temporary certificate of occupancy and the
certificate of occupancy for the 444 East Genesee Street Mixed Use Building Project located 444
East Genesee Street until the work is complete.

444 East Genesee Street, LLC shall be responsible for all maintenance of all of the improvements
installed as part of the parking area, including but not limited to snow removal operations. Snow
shall not be pushed from the parking area into the City’s Right-of-Way.

Additional terms and conditions, as recommended by the City Engineer and the Corporation Counsel, shall
be set forth in the Ordinance.

Sincerely,

AP

Mary E. Robison, P.E.
City Engineer

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.




Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT
WITH IT’S ABOUT CHILDHOOD & FAMILY,
INC. FOR SERVICES RELATIVE TO A
MINDFULNESS AND YOGA PROGRAM FOR
YOUTH AND FAMILIES ON BEHALF OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND
YOUTH PROGRAMS

BE IT ORDAINED, subject to the approval of the Mayor, that the Mayor be and he is
hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with It’s About Childhood & Family, Inc. for services
relative to a Mindfulness and Yoga Program for Youth and Families on behalf of the Department of
Parks, Recreation and Youth Programs; and |

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the agreement shall be for up to fifty (50) hours of
mindfulness and yoga instruction to youth participants in City based out of school time recreation
programs and their adult family members. Sessions may be scheduled at Schiller Park, Kirk Park,
~ Wilson Park, Westmoreland Park or other similar locations. Sessions may be held indoors or
outdoors as weather permits; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the sessions will be held from December 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the cost shall be $10.00 per instructor hour with a total
cost not to exceed $500.00; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all costs associated with the Agreement shall be
charged to Budget Account #71400. 01.541500 or another appropriate account as designated by the
Commissioner of Finance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that said agreement shall contain such other terms and

conditions as the Corporation Counsel shall deem in the best interest of the City of Syracuse.

50



Julie LaFave
Commissioner

Syracuse Department
of Parks, Recreation
& Youth Programs
412 Spencer Street
Syracuse, N.Y. 13204

Office 315 473 4330
Fax 315428 8513

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS,
RECREATION & YOUTH PROGRAMS

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

October 28, 2021

Mr. John Copanas
City Clerk

231 City Hall
Syracuse, NY 13202

RE: Agreement for provision of youth and family Yoga program

Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please place on the agenda for the next scheduled meeting of the Common Council the
necessary legislation to authorize the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Syracuse Department
of Parks, Recreation, and Youth Programs to enter into an agreement with Its About
Childhood and Family, Inc for the provision of services related to a Mindfulness and Yoga
program for youth and families.

As part of the agreement, instructors from Its About Childhood and Family, Inc will deliver
up to 50 hours of mindfulness and yoga instruction to participants in city-based out-of-
school time recreation programs and adult family members. Sessions may be scheduled in
Schiller Park, Kirk Park, Wilson Park, Westmoreland Park, or other similar sites in the City.
Sessions may be held indoors or outdoors as weather permits.

The agreement will include sessions scheduled between December 1, 2021 and June 30,
2022.

The amount of the agreement will not exceed $500 total, or $10 per instructor hour.
Fees will be charged to budget account #71400.01.541500.

Sincerely,

Julie LaFave
Commissioner

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor, Ben Walsh N 2
FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management and Budget -
DATE: November 5, 2021

Timothy M. Rudd SUBJECT: Agreement with Its About Childhood and Family, Inc.

Director

The Department of Parks, Recreation and Youth Programs, is requesting to enter into an
agreement with Its About Childhood and Family, Inc. for the provision of services related to a

Julie Castellitto Mindfulness and Yoga program for youth and families.

Assistant Director

As part of the agreement, instructors from Its About Childhood and Family, Inc. will deliver
up to 50 hours of mindfulness and yoga instruction to participants in city-based out-of-school
time recreation programs and adult family members. Sessions may be scheduled in Schiller
Park, Kirk Park, Wilson Park, Westmoreland Park, or other similar sites in the City. Sessions
may be held indoors or outdoors as weather permits.

The agreement will include sessions scheduled between December 1, 2021 and June 30, 2022.

The amount of the agreement will not exceed $500 total, or $10 per instructor hour. Fees will
be charged to budget account #71400.01.541500.

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so that I
may forward a copy to the Common Council along with the legislation request for the next
Common Council Meetirig.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

e Zf\ NOV- 1 0 2021

Mayor Ben Walsh _ Date
City of Syracuse, New York

/tm

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A WAIVER OF
COMPETITIVE BID TO CONTRACT WITH
ALLEN ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE MINI MELT
VENDING MACHINES AT THE CLINTON
SQUARE ICE RINK, SUNNYCREST ICE RINK
AND OTHER CITY PARKS AND FACILITIES

BE IT ORDAINED, that the Common Council approves a waiver of competitive bidding to
authorize a concession agreement with Allen Associates to provide Mini Melt vending machines at
the Clinton Square Ice Rink, Sunnycrest Ice Rink and other City Parks and Facilities for the period
November 20, 2021 through June 30, 2022, with the option of two (2) one (1) year extension
periods to be effective July 1, 2022 thru June 30, 2023 and July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024, subject to
the approval of the Mayor and Common Council; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that Allen Associates will pay to the City of Syracuse 25%
of the gross monthly sales from each Mini Melt vending machine installed on City property; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all funds collected from Allen Associates will be
deposited into the Clinton Square Beverage Account #01.420000 and expensed from account #
01.71100.542000; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor or the Director of Management & Budget,
on behalf of the City of Syracuse, be and he hereby is authorized to execute such contract, as

hereinabove stated, subject to the approval of the Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and

execution.

54



Julie LaFave
Commissioner

Syracuse Department
of Parks, Recreation
& Youth Programs
412 Spencer Street
Syracuse, N.Y. 13204

Office 315 473 4330
Fax 315 428 8513

www.syrgov.net

>
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS,

RECREATION & YOUTH PROGRAMS

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 4, 2021

John Copanas

City Clerk

231 City Hall
Syracuse, NY 13202

RE: Request for Legislation

Dear Mr. Copanas,

Please prepare legislation for the next meeting of the Common Council to authorize a
waiver of the competitive bid to enter into an agreement with Allen Associates for the
period November 20, 2021 through June 30, 2022, with the option of two one-year
extension periods of July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 and July 1 2023 to June 30, 2024. Allen
Associates will provide a Mini Melt vending machine at the Clinton Square Ice Rink,

Sunnycrest Ice Rink and potentially other Park-run facilities.

Allen Associates will give the City of Syracuse 25% of the gross monthly sales from the
machines at each rink.

Funds collected will be deposited into the Clinton Square Beverage Account # 01.420000
and expensed from account # 01.71100.542000.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

Julie LaFave
Commissioner

\O

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor, Ben Walsh ~ Z
FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management and Budget '

DATE: November 5, 2021
Timothy M. Rudd SUBJECT: Agreement with Allen Associates

Director

On behalf of the Department of Parks, Recreation and Youth Programs, [ am requesting that
the City of Syracuse authorize a waiver of competitive bid to enter into an agreement with
Julie Castellitto Allen Associates for the period November 20, 2021 through June 30, 2022, with the option of
Assistant Director two one-year extension periods of July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 and July 1, 2023 to June 30,
2024. Allen Associates will provide a Mini Melt vending machine at the Clinton Square Ice
Rink, Sunnycrest Ice Rink and potentially other Park-run facilities.

Allen Associates will give the City of Syracuse 25% of the gross monthly sales from the
machines at each rink.

Funds collected will be deposited into the Clinton Square Beverage Account #01.420000 and
expensed from account #01.71100.542000. '

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this memo to me so that I
may forward a copy to the Common Council along with the legislation request for the next
Common Council Meeting,.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

= %— NOV- 1 0 2021

Mayor Ben Walsh Date
City of Syracuse, New York '

/tm

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



. [SIPIN 1Py JO 218D] SNO12112p puv A11jpnb 2y1 L0f D3V puv UIDID UANIDA []IN
mq ‘A3oaou ayy Aofua jjim s1sans Anof -a1svi Aupa.o pup nf1oavyf Yois v Jonpodd
ANO $2413 YO1YM XIUl WDDAD 2I1 WNIUDAd 94f [ D YIIM P2ANJODNUDUL ST ST TUIPN,,

Eauuw:mt._.:.:E.? A

TR .

o

— P61 nﬁﬁzmﬁmwm.l,
i SALVIDOS




[ 9PIMUOTIRU SUOIIBIO] @SI[SIA UL JO spuesnoy) 991A19s djoy 1273 'D'(
T0jBUIYSBA\ PUR BIUR[}Y ‘OrHOIUY UeS ‘seffe( ‘opuez ‘erydioperryd ut siodop [00] 9 s1eiado ose
§,9UA0J[TY SYL, "I “YOIMION UI pajesof AIoey SuLimiornuenr 100J sxenbs 000z o4 woiy syersdo
Asq) yey Aes 01 pnoid are Aoy) Aepo], "oFeieS pue juswoseq s jusred IoY) JO N0 UBI SBA uorerado
oY, 'S[eAlS9J pue SITe] Je 19]002 onseld e WOIJ WeaId 991 papeaq plos Loy, v “erydjopemyd
Ul SSOUISNQ WBII0 901 I} PIPUNOJ-09 JUAOI[TY UMeYS 29 UB(] ‘S1uopnis [00yoS YSIH 2661 UI

QU DIMULY JO SIIIN 1LY




Jlqe[reay juerdwo) VAV

ureyd yred surjoduwen
Jolewr A19A9 ypim sdiysioujred

S3[SOTY pajewiomny
U9Z01 Ul 19ped] 9y} ST VINIA

SULIOUOIA S10WY INOY §7

jowoour JJjo spuey pue
1JI[ SOTES [BIUOWIIOUL UB SOPIAOL]

YSO1Y pIIMoINg




"3UIUO 3)qe]IBAE

s1ioday ayijoud J0AR])d pue 3RS T
| Jews

pue 93esSalll 1X3] BIA S1J91E SpUSS
pUE papEOjUMOpP SI BIR( SUIYDBN

aui eyep Jo auoyd e 10} pasu ou
YHM SS312JIM %00L 3B S321A90 IV

®

SULIOJTUO ] 2)0MIY

1911eM 218009
pue Aed 91ddy Suipnjpui suonndo
Juawiled ssajydno] pue pJaed) upal)




SYSODY] JOAB[J O i f

23

AMOGEREM *

. e S1N 1341

yBrog
PINCOTY

A4V §393 N3LNd

e = 0] G - =)
RN

; wreo.rs — Apue
® SONf00D e €O3300

SUOD] ASID[V ,
M pIeog NUIA SUIYIRIA J93Ie ]




8T0T UoiiepuNO4 Uoj1eanp] 3 yoeasay ASis)y pood.,
ERIEIFETE!

3s9n3 3y} Suiseatoul pue UOIBUIWEIUOD SSOJI Y10g 01 UOIIN|OS & 3pIA0Id SYSOIY ¢S1BIA IUIA| "UOISIaAE
pooy e aney jeyi ajgnop AjseaN ,AS13|e pooy pajusawindop e aaey ‘s M 3yl ui ajdoad uoljjiw ST J3A0

dno yaes apisuj uoods e yium paseydedaid aie sBuinIag SIBDIN ILIN |IV

s3senp ||y 10j suondQ Ajpuani4 Agia)|y

¢n

.-Hrw&unwn n.nﬂ.. ‘w ..‘ .. . ..
g n .,. .“ , _ .h,. Bt
el el L 4 ! s . 5 Uil
B g : . 3
- D i, D e ————— e —— i -~
O T T g AT T T e A R o i Y T

EER-E]
10K 7381

LR I A R R S

L R
a &




"D’ UOASUTYSEAN
X ‘0MuOIUy UeS
X1 ‘sefred

VD) ‘eIuBpyY

T4 ‘Opuel10
syoda(g a3i[a1es

222 2

2

vd edppe[yd
VIO UTEN

1D UOSIMION =3
A[IOE mﬁﬂguﬂSﬂmE

X1

1B[ODOYD WU =9

BI[TUBA @9

e Aepyrilg g

S1B[OO0YD w9

g U3no anjood e
npds eueueg  wy

(AIre UON) 20 MOGUIRY w3

a7 ApUBRD UC1I0T g
WeaI) pPue sanjoo =
SIOAR]I
3 L .
SR

uaddy

i




sOTYdeIs pazrurolsno Yimm
a[qerteAe swrexdold 197991 Iung

UapIeD)

a1enbS UOSIPEIA ‘SHIOMISPUOAA
‘SAOgMOD) se[[e( ‘Surpnjoul
9PIMUOTBU SUONEIO] JO SPUBSNIOYL,

dno yoes aprsut uoodg

anbrun pue satsmdut
11 SUD[EW {04~ 8 PIIOIS SLASIPIN TUTI

a3 SUOTBOOT
s191sT1g PUB 9AB(] 'S'M] [[E 10 988I9A0))

(AIrle UON) 20] MOQUIEY a3

ADTIP Y il Y g
Weal)) PUB SID[00] g
=g :s10AR[ durjes dog,

1S9I91U] JO SIUIod
WeaID) 3] “SIIN TUIN

o4
ki




JUSWUTeLIDIUS
93189p Q81 pue 1YSIs JO aul] 193eaI3
aplaoid smopuim (7) 9pIs pue 3U0I]

Juerdwo)
10V SOUIIGRSI(] YHIM UBDLIDUWY

paimbai sdureg 21110370 AQZT PIEPURIS

=

1P[EM
a[8000/Aed arddy ‘pred apasd
“Utoo/ysed :apnpour suondo 1uswided =

3

MQﬂOﬁQOM\A IeM[eD 210Uy LY

UIeal) a2] @SN TUIN
10 sdnd 00g YAtM Pa3D0Is SISO =

SYYSTYSTH SOy Paiewiomy *sy[ajA [UIA




‘901d ajes Yysed uo psseq pajejnoes
9Je SUOISSIWWO |je aloj-alay] °sajes ssolb wolj pajonpap ale sabieyo pied Jipald

Allenuuy/0006$ 00°0S.$= GZ' X 000€$
Allenuuy /009€$ 00°00€$=G¢" X 00Z1$ X3

UOISSIWWOD AJYIUO|N =%GZ X S9jes [e10 |
uonB|NoJBD aJeyS SNUSASY

yiuow Jad ss|es [ej0} 000€$-0021$
wouJ} abuel ued (sjieN ) BuipuaA uo sajes [eaidA |

o|es Jad aleys anuaAay 9%,G7




Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A WAIVER OF
COMPETITIVE BID TO CONTRACT WITH
IMAGETREND, INC. TO PROVIDE SOFTWARE
TO MANAGE EMERGENCY RESPONSE
RECORDS FOR THE SYRACUSE FIRE
DEPARTMENT

BE IT ORDAINED, that the Common Council approves a waiver of competitive bidding to
authorize an Agreement with ImageTrend, Inc. to provide software for the Syracuse Fire
Department to manage emergency response records; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the term of this agreement shall be for a period of one
(1) year effective as of August 31,2021 at a cost not to exceed $40,000; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all costs associated with this agreement will be
charged to Budget Account # 34100.01.540530 or another appropriate account as designated by the
Commissioner of Finance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor or the Director of Management & Budget,
on behalf of the City of Syracuse, be and he hereby is authorized to execute such contract, as

hereinabove stated, subject to the approval of the Corporation Counsel as to terms, form and

execution.



Michael J. Monds
Chief of Fire

Daniel P. Downes
First Deputy Chief

Deputy Chiefs
Elton Davis

Barry Lasky
John Kane
James Farewell
Zachary Smith

Chief's Office
Syracuse Fire Dept.
Public Safety Building
511 S. State St.

6th Floor, Rm. 607
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 473 5525
Fax 3154227766

SYRACUSE FIRE DEPARTMENT

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

November 8, 2021

John P. Copanas
City Clerk

230 City Hall
Syracuse, NY 13202

Re: Request for Legislation
Dear Mr. Copanas:

Please prepare legislation to be introduced at the next meeting of the Common Council to
authorize the Syracuse Fire Department to enter into an agreement with ImageTrend Inc.

ImageTrend Inc. provides software the Syracuse Fire Department uses to manage our
emergency response records. This software is critical to our operations and aids the
department in complying with required standards. The cost of this software will not exceed
$40,000. The term of the agreement is for one year from August 31, 2021.

The cost of this software will be charged to account 34100.01.540530 or as determined by the
Commissioner of Finance.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael J. Monds

Michael J. Monds
Chief of Fire

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



Timothy M. Rudd
Director

Julie Castellitto
Assistant Director

Office of Management
and Budget

233 E Washington St
Room 213

Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-8252
Fax 315 448-8116

www.syrgov.net

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

TO: Mayor Ben Walsh
FROM: Timothy M. Rudd, Director of Management and Budgeﬁé—‘
DATE: November 8, 2021

SUBJECT: Agreement with ImageTrend Inc.

On behalf of the Department of Fire, [ am requesting that the City of Syracuse enter into an
agreement with ImageTrend Inc.

ImageTrend Inc. provides software the Syracuse Fire Department uses to manage their emergency
response records. This software is critical to their operations and aids the department in complying
with required standards. The cost of this software will not exceed $40,000. The term of the
agreement is for one year from August 31, 2021.

The cost of this software will be charged to account 34100.01.540530 or as determined by the
Commissioner of Finance.

If you agree to enter into this agreement, please indicate such by signing below and returning this
memo to me so that I may forward a copy to the Common Council along with the legislation request
for the next Common Council Meeting.

Thank you for your attention regarding this matter.

T = % NOV- 1 0 2071

Mayor Ben Walsh Date
City of Syracuse, New York

cc: Michael Monds, Chief of Fire

Catherine Carnrike, Assistant Corporation Counsel
File

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.



S S P N

€

Ordinance No. 2021

ORDINANCE GRANTING PERMISSION TO
STEPHEN SKINNER, OWNER OF THE
PROPERTY AT 2384 JAMES STREET,
SYRACUSE NEW YORK TO ENCROACH UP
TO 9” INTO THE JAMES STREET RIGHT-OF-
WAY WITH AN EXTERIOR MASONRY WALL

WHEREAS, Stephen Skinner, owner of the property situated at 2384 James Street,
S};racuse, New York, has requested permission to encroach up to 9” into the James Street Right-of-
Way with an exterior masonry wall; and

WHEREAS, the report of the Commissioner of the Department of Public Works is on file in
the office of the City Clerk; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED, that this Common Council hereby grants permission to Stephen
Skinner (hereinafter referred to as the “Owner”) to maintain the aforementioned encroachment,
subject to the following conditions:

1. The Owner shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the City of Syracuse, its
officers and servants, from any and all liability and from any and all claims, damages, costs and
expenses to person or property which may occur out of the usage of said street right-of-way

heretofore described.

2. The Common Council may terminate this permission upon thirty (30) days notice to
the Owner.
3. Said Owner, within thirty (30) days from the effective date of this ordinance, shall

file in the office of the City Clerk a duly acknowledged written acceptance of this permission and
consent to its terms and conditions. Said acceptance, when so filed, shall constitute an agreement on

the part of the Owner to do and conform to all conditions thereof.



4, Said Owner shall obtain the necessary permits, in addition to this permission
ordinance, for the exterior masonry wall.

5. Said Owner agrees and consents that the City will not be liable for any damage to
the exterior masonry wall from any cause, including but not limited to snow removal, utility repair
and replacement, and sidewalk repairs.

6. Said Owner agrees and consents to maintain compliance with the requirements of

the various City Departments attached hereto as Appendix “A”.



Department of Neighborhood & Business Development

Centra| Permit Office

Ben Walsh, Mayor

Location of Proposed Work: N/A James St

Permit #: PC-0567.21
Date: 11/5/2021

Contact: Stephen Skinner

The departments below have reviewed
Approval is subje

Encroach {Minor) Plan Review Comments for Applicant
(Revised 07/1 )

Permit Type: Encroach {Minor)

Phone #: 315-373-6898

your application and provided the following comments,
ct to the conditions listed below.

Approval

Status Date

Status

Reviewer

{Comments

DPW - Commissioner

10/20/2021

Approved

Martin Davis

Minor encroachment

DPW - Sanitation &
Sewers

10/20/2021

Conditionally
Approvéd

Viriny Esposito

All utilities must be located. If services are in construction area
they must be protected.

DPW - Sidewalk
Inspector

11170272021

Approved

Chris Ettinger

no concerns

DPW - Traffic Control

10/21/2021

Conditionally
Approved

Joe DiBello

any road or sidewalk closure/detour must have correct signage
in place per MUTCD

DPW - Transportation
Planner

11/02/2021

Conditionally
Approved

Neil Milcarek-Burke

N6 major ¢oncerns with project as proposed.

Applicant shall note that a Pedestrian Detour will he required
with the permit application for work in the ROW,

- Ped detour/diversion must Incorporate advance notice with
R9-11 directional signage (sidewalk closed ahead, cross here) at
closest controlled or marked crossings. Peds may only be
directed to cross where ADA corners are present or suitable
accommadations will be required to be Installed by contractor,

- Peds are not t6 be directed into the roadway at uncontrolled
areas.

- If no sidewalk-is present on the other side of the street a
pedestrian detour must be set up utilizing M4-9B signage with
arrows,

~ Ped detour must Incorporate R9-9 signage (sidewalk closed) at
either sidewalk approach at the edge of work areas,

- Conflicts with street frees must be resolved with axplicit
consent/direction from City Arborlst. 315-473-4330 Ext, 3014,

Engineering - Design &
Construction

10/20/2021

Internal Review
Complete

Mirza Malkog

+ No objection to the encroachment request,
* The applicant shall Indemnify the City & assume all lability for
any damages or injuries caused to, from or as a resuit of this
encroachment, its installation & maintenance.

* New concrete sidewalk shall be installed along the whole length
of the Stafford Avenue Property. Sidewalk shall be installed to the
City of Syracuse standard details & specifications. minimum 5'
wide & 5" thick, 7" through driveways.

* All construction in the R.O.W, wili require a permit, alf
construction in the R.O.W, to he per City standards and
specifications,

* Fallure to adhere to City Standards & Permit requirements or
ADA standards shall result in refection & replacement of the work
as ordered by the City Engineer, without question,

Engineering - Mapping

10/20/2021

Conditionally

Ray Wills

* No objection to the encroachment request,



Approved

* The applicant shall indemnify the City & assume all liability for
any damages or Injuries caused to, from or as a result of this
encroachment, its installation & maintenance,

+ New concrete sidewalk shall be installed along the whole length
of the Stafford Avenue property. Sidewalk shall be installed to the
City of Syracuse standard details & specifications. minimum &'
wide & 5" thick, 7" through driveways,

* All construction in the R.O.W. will require a permit, all
construction in the R.O.W. to be per Clty standards and
specificatlons, ‘

* Fallure to adhere to City Standards & Permit requirements or
ADA standards shall result ih rejection & replacement of the work
as ardered by the City Engineer, without question.

Engineering - Sewers  (10/20/2021 ~ [internal Review  [Mirza Malkoo All existing utilities in the area shall be located and avoided.
Complete
Zoning Planner 11702/2021  |internal Review  [Heather Lamendola City Planning Commission approved facade alteration to the wall
Complete fronting on Stafford Ave, on 11/1/2021. based on Syracuse
Landmark Presetvation Board's conditions.
Engineering - City 10/22/2021  [Conditionally Mary. Robison * No objection to the encroachment request.
Engineer Approved « The applicant shall indemnify the City & assume all liability for

any damages or injuries caused to, from or as a result of this
encroachment, its Installation & maintenance.

+ All sidewalk disturbed as a result of this construction shall be
replaced with new concrete sidewalk along the whole length of
the Stafford Avenue side of the property. Sidewalk shall be
installed to the City of Syracuse standard details &
specifications. minimum 5’ wide & 5" thick, 7” through driveways
and shall meet all ADA regulations.

« All construction In the R.O.W. will requite a permit, all
construction in the R.0.W. to be per City standards and
specifications.

~ Failure to adhere to City Standards & Permit requirements or

ADA standards shall result in rejection & replacement of the work
as ordered by the City Engineer, without question,




PO ST SPE

Jeremy Robinson
Commissioner

Ann Fordock
Deputy Commissioner

Martin E. Davis, L.S.
Deputy Commissioner

Dept. of Public Works
1200 Canal St. Extension
Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Office 315 448-2489
Fax 315 448-8531

www.syrgov.net

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

CITY OF SYRACUSE, MAYOR BEN WALSH

‘November 5,2021

Mr. John Copanas
City Clerk

City Hall

Room 231
Syracuse, NY 13202

Re: Legislation Request — Permission for Encroachment (PC-0567-21)

Dear Mr. Copanas,

Stephen Skinner is requesting an Encroachment Waiver for an exterior masonry wall. This

feature will encroach 9"into the Right-of-Way on James St at 2384 James Street, Syracuse
NY, 13206.

The applicant’s mailing address is-as follows:

116'Hickok Ave
Syracuse, NY 13206

The proposed encroachment has been reviewed by various City departments and utility

companies. Returned comments are enclosed. It appears that there is not major
impediment to the request.

Please prepare legislation for consideration at the next meeting of the Common Council.
Please let me know if you have any questions relative to this request.

Sincerely,

N ng “Qobwm\/p
Jeremy Robinson
Commissioner, Department of Public Works

GROWTH. DIVERSITY. OPPORTUNITY FOR ALL.

36



Department of Public Works
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ROUTING FORM
ADDRESS! 2384 James St APPLICATION DATE: 10.19-21
PROPERTY: PERMIT APPLICATION:PC-0567-21

OWNER! paface on James LLC MINOR OR MAJOR ENCROACHMENT
CONTRACTOR: Owner Representative / Stephen Skinner  PHONE; 315-373:6896

EMAIL; stephen@skinnercnyrealty.com

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: gxterior Masanry Wall, attached to existing wall to restore facade stability,

To:
ASSESSMENT DPwW ENGINEERING FIRE PREVENTION LAWY
NBD PLANNING POLICE WATER ZONING

DISTRICT COUNSILOR CENTRO NATIONAL. GRID VERIZON

APPROVED/DENIED

REVIEWED BY, DATE,

COMMENTS,

This form is for the reviewing departments use only. Please do not return the Central Permit Office.

The applicant will receive the review comments that have been entered in |PS.

If you have any questions please call 315-448-47-15 or email centralpermitofficeoffice@syrgov.net.
Thank you

that will encroach 9" into ROW.




Encroachment Permit Instructions and Application

Jeremy Robinson Ann Fordock
Commissioner Deputy Commissioner
Maitin E. Davis, LS,

Deputy Commissioner

,E» T OF PUB O
Ben Walsh, Mayor

Encroachment Application and documents must be submitted to:
Central Permlt Office
201 East Washington Street, Room 101
Syracuse, New York 13202, Phone # 315:448-4715

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

Only complete agplications will be accepted for review;

Pages 5 and 6 of the Encroachment Application completed in full and signed by the owner of the praperty
adjacent to the right-of-way.
A copy of the §tamped survey map* (must be to scale,

not reduced) for the private property abutting the street
right-of-way in que_s'thn.

YElevition 'drawiqg_!»;.qr.,ma,nufacturer’s catalogue cut of any fea_tures of the improvement,

“if you submit full sice architectural drawings or survey maps, you must

_ alsg submit one additional copy no larger thon 11+ x 17
or an electronic copy,

PLEASE FILLIN COMPLETELY

Address of Proposed Encroachment; ?_?)%L( ._SCUN'\G’ S
Street address abutting the right-of-way where the improvement is being requested

Sectlon, Block & Lot # (if known) 0o Blodk st < a—@@; 0 C:-?

Property Owner (print name): EC\\\ QACE O T&Wl e \ \\ Q.

Mealling Address (i ifferent) 2284 Sames S 9 Utacuge h) \f
Phone sl A5 312- 659, '3 200
Emal Address(es): ;%2 b\nan o %\<\&nn@rem \Ccn H»u 2 ety

.,

Page5 Rev, 5-1.18



Encroachment Permit Instructions and Application

Appllcant / Owner's Representative . ) .
{print name); 4_%"{'“(2‘()1\(;4\ éK f YU 7 !/ /{uﬁir_&&_i i’f—ﬂiﬂ&’ !
Malling Address: A i KoK flve ' S\I/ra cwse, AV 1270

erone K 35-273 481 [/ 215 99209,
Emall ddross: - rifﬁ len@SKinwerc dy real 1\/. Com ,/ Kadring QL&LL“:’«/M(OJg.COM
Type of improvement raquested: e)(terlor Wa”

Describe the style &/or materials of the

mprovement; masonry wall

Ex: & plcket fence; a masonry bench

List the dimensions of the improvement

in feet and inches: Horizontal: 140 8 Vertical: 20 0

Feat Inches Feat Inches

What s tha reason(s) for the
Improvemant?

restore existing facade stability

Specify any hardship or special circumstances, or public benefit to be gained, If
applicable. Attach documentation or alatter of explanation if necassary,

Is this improvement part of a larger —— . Yes ..l__ No
projact?
tfyes, please identify the project and spacify the additional eity/county approvals
being applied for
9 n
How far does the feature encroach into
the City's Right of Way?
SIGNATURE OF THE OWNER

H{we) certity that | {we) own the private peo 2 property abumnq the requested improvement),

Signature(s: L . (

Datl

Date
Page6 Rev. 5-1-15



CONT. BOND BM, WITH #5

GROUT ALL CORES

e -——————— PROPERTY LINE

. COPING, BLOCKING AND
ROOF REPAIR BY OTHERS

2 TAWALL - FIELD VERIFY
4 b J )
i S\ | EXIST. ROOFING
iR '\f/—exnsme ROOF
2NN
RN
NN
BEIRIN 1/2* DIA, THREADED ROD
: F"-':SBEgWEEN B NN @ 46 0.6. WITH 118" % 4* SQ.
WINDOW EXIST,&NEW  BEEHNN PLATE & WOOD NAILER
: WALL WITH gy N
JAMES STREET CONG. GROUT — 48 \\\ EXISTING CHANNEL
PARTIAL LOC. PLAN % 33 'Q
' Bt I\ EXIST.BRICK & TILE
NEW 8" C.M.U, WALL WITH TR WAL ASSEMELY
AHORZ, JNT FONE. @ FEINN HELICAL TIES @ 32" 0.6, EW.
16" O.C-.GROUT ALL RElNF. 5 :. § (16 0.6, EW, ABOVE ROOF)
CORES SOLID. NN #5VERT, DWL'S TO
12" COMPRESSIBLE FILLER TN Q HATCH VERT. WALL
N
SAWCUT & REMOVE EXIST. i Q #4 DWL'S @ 24" o.c.
SIDEWALK AS REQUIRED RN, DRILL & EPOXY 6* INTO
TO INSTALL NEW WALL & BN EXIST. FOUND. WALL
FTG, REPLACE SIDEWALK 1848 —
AS REQUIRED )
o HR sl TEXST.FLOOR
B 777, AT 7777,
s 2 ok 7@ e EXIST, FOUNDATION
2O . WITHH HORZ. @ WALL 8 FTG, TO BE
. NPl e FIELD VERIEIED
£ < 12 0.0, EW, o
s : [/ /£ £4— #5VERT, & HORIZ. @ 24*
g ‘ GoNT. 2x4 KEvwAY—— 1, " LK o.qweeeaeo. DRILL &
d - —— & ”)  EPOXY & INTO EXIST. FTG.
= ol T LG //
T \ ' B 4
RN § 4
aé o \A L ]
- & NN L/
NEW GONC. FTG. WITH 25 CONT. o
NOTE: SEE EXCAVATION NOTE SHT. SK-82, 1.0* FIELD VERIEY
- . L
/A SECTION |
SK-S'l " NOSCALE Dilndet-1201
DATE: 092321 | JOBNa.: 22117200 | DRWN.BY: PG | CHKD.BY: &N | | DRAWING No.
JOHN P. STOPEN WALL MODIFICATION
ENGINEERING, LLP
480 SOUTH SALINA STREET PALACE THEATER SK-S1
SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 15805 2384 JAMES STREET
) : 1320 :
(3185) 472-5238 FAX (316) 472-8430 SYRACUSE, NEW YORK




JOHN P. STOPEN ENGINEERING,LLP

450 5. SALINA ST. / SUITE 400 / PO BOX 29 / SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 13201 / TEL: 315 - 472
[ PARUEST

- 5238 / FAX: 315 - 472 . 8430

8B O, DES. BV 3
PALAE THERTGR - P1EW0 IVVESTIGMIN | 92111200 l /15l ’IN\H

NoT €51

"‘I’P‘-bENwé $ 1T PIT AL
SHOWN oN (NV=D. LothTT
NTAL BN toLpmy TD
VELPY goun DATION, CovsTRal{TN o
AT cobuMb. MAY yRRY Beom
CANSTRN AT\ ABYUREN columits.
EXTENO FRET T ALV wall

‘ T° VB 2\ BTt oNOITIONS |

|

_._..;;
f
4+

YR - PRNSTRE yERWWATLN &t
AL DY PWED on tav.
AT Ap{RofmnSEWN ok’ )L,
) Avsih wank.

StaFReRn ANE.

- P\.

oo ( ANDEY

e e o bt e
S I

T AMES ST

PLELD uRIPUATION PLAN




NOTE: .
REFER TO A1/SK-81 FOR
REMAINDER QF SECTION

NEW 8" CM,U. WALL WITH
#5 VERT. REIINF, @ 46° 0.0
& HORIZ. JOINT REINF, @

16" 0.6, GROUT ALL REINF.
CORES SOLID.

FILL BETWEEN EXIST. & NEW
WALL WITH CONG, GROUT

112" COMPRESSIBLE FILLER

SAWCUT & REMOVE EXIST.
SIDEWALK AS REQUIRED
TOINSTALL NEW WALL &
FTG, REPLACE SIDEWALK

N\ EXIST. BRICK & TILE
WALL ASSEMBLY

HELICAL TIES @ 32" 0.c., EW,
(16" a.c., E.W. ABOVE ROOF)

N] .~ #3 VERT. DWL'S TO
‘ MATCH VERT. WALL
REINFORCING

HDOWL/'S @ 24" 0,c.
DRILL & EPOXY 6" INTO

L EXIST, FOUND. WALL
~ \ ASREQUIRED e L
R . A d
7 ' . ‘ T N
A Y €59 4 400 - N y L i
e NBwcotc.wiL 7 ¢ //=—EXIST.FOUNDATION (i &
WITH #5 HORM WALL & FTG, TO BE %>
1206, EW.~ 1 FIELD VERIFIED =3
44' A: bz | @
z S S 4 77777777777
& o 7 2oL '
(= » =7 “a 7
= - ¢ EXISTING FLOOR
b CONT. 2¢4 22
KEYWAY ——
' S~ 5 VERT.4 HORIZ, @ 24"
0.0. STAGGERED, DRILL &

FIELD
VERIFY ,, 6
"3

NEW CONC. FTG. WITH

EPOXY 8" INTO EXIST, FTG,

245 CONT, i
10" FIELD VERIFY
NOTE:
CONTACT DIG SAFELY NEW YORK TO LOCATE ANY
UTILITIES IN AREA OF NEW CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO
PROCEEDING WITH ANY EXCAVATION WORK.
(A SECTION
§K-82 NO SCALE Difndet-1203
DATE: 09-23-21 | JOB No. 22117200 | DRWN.BY: PG | CHKD.BY: EN | | DRAWING No.
JOHN P. STOPEN | WALL MODIFICATION
ENGINEERING, , LLP
480 SOUTH SALINA STREET PALACE THEATER SK-SZ
AR Dae N SRl =200 2304 JAVES STREET
(315) 472.6238 FAX (315) 472-8430 SYRACUSE, NEW YORK




—

JOHN P. STOPEN EN
450 §

« SALINA ST. / suiTe 400/ PO BOX 29 / SYRACUSE, NEW Yol

PALALE THEATER - eigio INVESTIGATIN

GINEERING,LLP

RK 13201 7 TEL: 315. 472 - 5238 | FAX:

315.472. 8430

CONSTEVOLTW pg PoLlows |

Fl. Founbarion wawl pup Bostiig
MATY £AAL.,

Fz. siverne GRAOE o BigrieM
of Lonvip G,

P2 FosT\NG tcrgnsvon pact

’ ney”
FovmoaTion ALy, EXCAKTE
E’Eum‘

FeoTl
FUh. posring THItke NS

SEE PLAN o MERPAAMAYT Lodariahg

FavNDATION (Nuasﬂgt\xlgk}

’

FIELD 1uiBeMiLared - @opte

FIELY VR ruE BatLowiN
BIMB NG o

Bl ane parwisi pace sm MAZEN AN
WEW anp BALKE oo orieL CHANNBL,
R2. PRBPR T Hplawy apayt @ouP,
&2 ToP o PALARET 10 BXVTANY

(X F %L

‘S’a's" PLAN  Foe AppRs A\marts Wearipg g
FOE Bl = TARE Myasvegagr AT
~ielo 0L, avowy wall

Roo® NVEsrIGAIeNn

R

+2.

~

w1,

- BATE
272,00 2018/2] NV -2
Y N

. EX\GT@Q Efgltu“ ,:J(,/ﬂ ’_-

EAZLD WUESTIaATION » EpunparioN akho i
Y i [ty

B A TBST PIT AoTacEnT 10 _“]
THe €Ay BXVEL L WAL 1o cononTih
VELS THE gaisTiog POVNDATRN wall oy




West
e Wastorly Strect Ling Lot No?
Wirs Fonca. 1.0y 1 —
o . \ 1510 —e
Appresimats Loe-noia/
Southerdy Edge Blacitop
e L0t NO.G ] Conctete Blaék—e,
Blacktop  Retalning Wall
Blacktap — Lot No.§
Stono Retalning Wall:
Cancraly:
0,30 B - T
- |
% Blacktiop e Chatln Link Fance
% /Charn anFenc? Botars "
769 —
—I—N&'mo's
o |
% i Lot No.- ,’
&
e onry Bullding ~uefetiyy
W ING, 2984 S
ot 5 pren Pl N
ki acn)
Qe
[
o3k Masonry
2 Bullding l
big B
—— Soo - .0 ‘ 2B 810
- 760 " ——
e G5%TE0" E Southerty Street Lina
Curts o
James Street
J,A.L. Land Surveying, PLLC Faxitain) agodons |
ric State Liconsad Land Burveyor #60606
o al Burvay aihd saina LoCatoN Survey on Lot Nos, 3, 4, 5, 8 & Part of Lot NO.2 ~ BI0GK NO.2007
floiiied oh 58 survey e bensing a_| EASMWO0 Helghis, Formerly Tow of Dewit Now Gy of Symouss
ficonsad fg o iy Sa0tun 7209, Bubdivialon 2 |'KNGWn &5 No,2384 Jamas Sroeh, Gty of Sy1acuss, County of ]
of the No dUon Law, Ofyy. 0plés rom the criginal of Onondaga, Steta of New York,
el ot yB)end surveyorainked sasior  [Bale; 1'm 90| Date: 03288 ] Job No. 8078
AldprRd15 ba trie valid coplas, e E—

-



